
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOI/PA 
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 
FOI/PA# 1467091-0 

Total Deleted Page(s) 12 
Page 14 ~ b3; b6; b7C; 
Page 15 ~ b3; b6; b7C; 
Page 117 ~ b3; b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 118 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 119 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 120 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 121 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 122 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 123 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 124 ~ b6; b7C; b7E; 
Page 272 ~ b3; b6; b7C; 
Page 273 ~ b3; b6; b7C; 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Page(s) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
X For this Page X 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



• FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) 

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 0 4 / 0 1 / 2 0 0 5 

date of birth was 
ome 
ter.._--------------e--n-a_t_u_r_e_o_f_t~h-e ____ _, 

in erview an 
provided the 

identities of the interviewing agents,! 
following information: ,__ _____ ~ 

______ I a twelfth grader, was,__ __________ _,at 
the Red Lake High School at the time the shooting began on March 
21, 2005. She wasl 

,__ ________________________ __, 

class. Around 2:45 or 2:50 p.m., there was a big bang, like 
someone pounding on locke-rs in the hall. Everyone got quiet and no 
one did anything. The noises began to get closer; and b, the third 
time, the noises were right near the room.! _ Jone of I ltold the class to get on t e floor. The 
students in the room got on the floor and hid behind desks and 
attempted to cover and shield themselves. 

I !called the police and reached a dispatcher, but 
Ms -I Jtook the phone from her. I ~aid that Jeff Weise 
was ....... ~-u-c-1-re--chool with a gun and was shooting people_ She told the 
police to get up there right away_ Weise was a student of 

I I 
-i-------.lsaw Weise walk by the room she 

banged on the door, and may have shot at the door. 
Weise but did not really talk to him. Weise was a 
who had many friends. He was not a loner, and was 
teased by other students. 

was in. Weise 
I !knew 
quiet person, 
not excessively 

.------------lw_h~o_s~e_l_a_s-t_n_a_m~e~l-----rid not know, anal._ _ _, 

Investigationon 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -------------------------
Fi I e # 198A-MP-66145-~{)S-- - / Date dictated 04/01/2005 

by SA 
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

.-----~:.......uiii~......._-""'-'"-'-""""""~ ........ .1.---------.L.....li~.:.:.:..~-f birth 
elephone 

:-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-_-_-_-_-.... -.... -_-_-_..,_w_a_s __ 1_n_e_rv __ 1_e_w_e....,.....,.._y_w_r_1.....,._e_r_a_n__,_.,.p_e_c_1_a..,... Agent ( SA)D 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives. 
a as follows: 

He is a high school _______________ ! ..._ ___________________ __. 

2005. 
D was not at the high school on Monday, March 21, 

He saw Jeff Weise a fLJes. Weise was dressed in 
black and was a tall, big guy. did not know that Weise was 
Dash Lussier's grandson. 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN ---------
File# 198A-MP-66145..-:,\) Date dictated 03/31/2005 

by SA 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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!and stayed there 
with~!----------------------~!-until it was over. 
Then they went around front and then they went home. They were 
told to go home until they were needed and that is what they did. 
They did help the police, includingj _______ __.rnd another guy, 
open the doors to the classrooms. 

_____ ldid not know Jeff Weise. 

Investigation on 03 /2 3 /2 005 at I 1-I MN _____________________ _ 

Fil,. 198A-MP-66145-'bDru-i G ~ Date dictated 03 /31/2 00 5 

~ saj ~af 
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1 

• 

refused to speak with the interviewing agents, but his mother 
stated thatb lhad a doctor's appointment and was not in 
school once day of the school shootings, March 21, 2005. 

re use e in erv1ew1ng agen s. 

_____ ....... ....._......._~ch 23, 2oosr="""'-----,__.....,.. _ _.J 
interviewe;:::.:::::d;..1._ _____ _.~~a~t=e~o=-...=:......_=..._ ____ _.,_~ 

residence of 
L....- ...... --- ...... ........,,---..,--.-----=..-...--=-""1""'""-...--=-------:-~s a sevent gra er 

1n a e un1or H1g Sc oo. H~ was at :be scbaaJ on the 
day of the shootings, March 21, 2005. I lat the 
time the shooting started. He heard tat a stu ent came to the 
school with a gun and heard shots fired. He did not know Jeff 
Weise. 

______ ....... ......_.....,...rch 23, 2005"-:S~A:.::a..----------
.,_ __________ i~nterviewedL... _________ ...&..I.LC..i...c......i..u.......1..1..1..1..1...1..r,_--, 

at his residence on 
was oo on 

L...--------e-s_o_o_t.,.....1_n_g_s_,-M~a-r_c __ -2~1-,-2~o~o~s-.----~"'-=-, was 1n the 
t the time the shooting started. He ..... =------------s~e~e or hear 

anything. The teachers closed the doors and hew 
told someone was shootin 

1S was not. 
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Red Lake Hospital, Red Lake, MN released custojy of the 
following items to Special Agent I _of the b3 
-Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) at 11:15 a.m.: b6 

(1) Plastic bag containing bloody clothing items from 
Darryl Lussier 

(2) Blood-stained pair of boots fro~ 
(3) Bloody garments from unknown vic~t~i~m~-----­
(4) Bloody garments from unknown victim 
(5) Bloody garments from unknown victim 

The plastic bag from Derek Lussier's residence~ 
transferred to the care and custody of Special Agent (SA) I !at approximately 4:45 p.m. on 03/24/2005. On 03/25 2005, 
the blood-stained boots were released t~ I FBI Victim's 
Service specialist, and were to be returned to the victim if 
requested. 

The other items had been sealed in plastic and were 
saturated with blood. Based on the condition of the other items, 
their apparent lack of evidentiary value, and their undetermined 
ownership, the remaining items were disposed of as per protocols 
and procedures for bio-hazard materials. The items were disposed 
of at the Red Lake Hospital on 03/24/2005 at 7:15 p.m. 

Iomt~,Uoo oo 03/23/2005 ,i Red!ke, 

File# 19~A-MP-6614S-3O 8--l lo~ 
MN 

Date dictated O 4 / 0 2 / 2 0 0 5 

by SA I o/7cjb 
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I !date of birt~ I father ofl I 
llhad been previously identified of the identity of the 
~iewing agent and w.as advised of the purpose of the interview. 
L__Jprovided the following information: 

II signed a MeritCare authorization for use and 
disclosur~formation form in reference t~ I A copy 
of the form is attached and the original has b·""'e'""e""'n......,p"'"IT'":e'a-=c-=e-=a,.......,,1~nto a lA 
envelope. 

I I 

------=sAl::.::a... ____ L,,;lt:a:.:;.,hen briefly intervi,=,',i,,lllw.._.._,::,,n.._11 ___________ ......,1 
lwi:re also nresent. I 

089rvr05.302 

• '• 

Investigation on 3/24/05 at Fargo, ND --..a:c..-----------------------, ,;---
File# 198A-MP-6614~ 3DO--/ (:o~ 

by ~· • I 
Date dictated 3 / 3 0 - 31/05 
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I born I ]Red 
Lake, M:Lnn._e_s_o ... t-a-,-.-t-e_l_e_p"'"fi"""o___,ne numb._e_r-1"'j-------- .... j _w_a_s-..,.i-n..,.t_e_r ...... viewed 
regarding his knowledge of Jeff Weise and the shooting at the Red 
Lake Hi9h School. After being advised of the.identities of the 
interviE=wing Agents and the nature of the interview, I I 
provided the following information: 

I lwas in ..,_ _____ 'i'":"'""---:-----:-:---:-----i~- ....... -~ay 
of the school shooting. I l(ph) called to.___,-----r--
classroom and said someone was shooting in the school. then 
heard SE=veral gun shots somewhere in the school. 1me 
later hE= saw police cars lpproaching and kids running to ge,t 
outside of the h11ildi~g. _ 
I J 

i-J ran from the classroom and outside with five or 
six othE=r~s. 

___ ,,_! said he knew who Jeff Weise was but stated that 
they were not friends. He said that Weise always wore a black 
jacket and clothing. I !heard through other people tha.t Weise 
drew pictures a lot. 

I said Neise's friends were! 
.___ _____________________ _.""1------------' 

Investigation on (telephonically) 

File# 198A-MP--66145-
SA 
SA 

Date dictated O 4 / 0 7 / 2 0 0 5 

by ----IL_ ________ ___J::::....=:;__ ________________ _ 
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born who resides at b6 

""'""----·------------...,,...-- .... and whose telephone number is b7c 
was contacted at the Red Lake Indian Reservation b7D 

Tri a >o ice Station. I I after being advised of the 
identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
interviE!W, provided the following information: 

Investigation on 03/24/2005- at Red Lake, Minnesota 

~~# 198A-MP-66145 - Date dictated 04/05/2005 
SA 

by __ S_A-'------------'-------------------------
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____ _.'-_______ ! born! 
I Ttelephone number I I orl I 
I I was interviewed regarding her knowledge of Jett ~eise and 
the shooting at the Red Lake High School. After being advised of 
the identities of t~e interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
interview,! provided the following information: 

._-=-____,,.......I was in! !when the shooting 
happ:ne: Shepeard gun shots described as loud bangs. She said 

IA ~aw the shooter and ordered the students to get down 
on t eloor. I I heard approximately twenty shots coming from 
the hallway somewhere. The shooter tht::ld on the door to her 
classroom and tried to open the door. heard screaming and 
saw students through the door window running own the hallway. Her 
teacher ordered the students not ta Jafk and to stay dow~, The 
teacher called the police~ onl _ cell phone number I._ _____ _, 

I said a short time later, al lnamed 
......,,c""'a"""m""'e .... in the class and toJ d them....,,.i""'t.....,.w"""'a,...s,--s"'""a.,..,.f..,.e--,,t_a_r eave 

I I said she did not have 
was planning the shootinq, She further 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake, MN 

prior knowledge that Weise 
advised that she never 

I 

-------------------------
File# 198A-MP-66145-:{0ff:-;-'✓\ (.p 56 
by ~~, ,~ 

Date dictated 04/07/2005 
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On March 24, 2005 J son of! I 
telephone number! !was contacted telephonically 
regarding his knowledge of Jeff Weise and the shooting at the Red 
Lake High School. After being advised of the identity of the 
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview, he provided 
the following information: 

land did 
not have a""n-y-... i-n_f,....o_r_rn_a_t_i,...• o_n_p_e_r.,....t-a .... i-n""'i_n_g_t_o_t_,h ......... i-s-....i_n_v_e_s....,.t_i,..., g-a-t,.....;,ion. 
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1 

au ·M:rcb 2~ 2:05 I 7 born I ~ 
r------,-- ...... ~---=----------....-....JtE'elephone number I ,__ _____ ! was 1nterv1ewe telephonically regarding his kno~w~l_e __ g_e~ 

of Jeff Weise and the shooting at the Red Lake High School. 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and 
the nature of the interview,! provided the following 
information: 

._ ___ I was not in school on the day of the shooting 
incident and did not have any pertinent information regarding 
this investigation. 
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,__ _______ ___.! telephone 
regarding his knowledge of Jeff We 
Lake Hi9h School. After being advised of 
interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
provided the following information: 

Date of transcription 04/07/2005 

was interviewe 
es ooting at the Red 

the identity oft:~ 
interview,_j ____ J~ 

heard the gun shots and 
know Jeff Weise and had 
violence at the school. 

Ion the day Qhooting. He 
left the building. said he did not 
never heard anything a out a plan to commit 

! ldid not have any further pertinent information 
regarding this investigation. 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , MN --------
File# Date dictated 04/07/2005 

I-'--"'---------
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date of birth 

_______ ....,. ___ _ paren 
telephoLn-e~n~u---,--e-r-r---------,..~-----....--...----..-~~ 

the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
interview .... I ____ ...... ~hereafter voluntarily provided the following 
information: 

Simultaneously, whilel 
secured the c 1 as sroom doors andi....g_a_v_e_ .... i_n_s....,.t_r_u_c=t...,.i~o'"'."n~s~~t'"'."o~a-1,...1~-o.,.f-.t"""'h-e----' 
students, heard 9un shots being fired from somewhere inside 
of the sat in a corner with..,..... ............................ .___..-....... __,, ..... ,._.....___, 
while told eveir one to be uiet. 

sai . ometime uring t .Le s coting, Miss ____ an anot er student 
moved a desk in front of the office door that connected with the 
classroom. r !remembers looking at the clock and noting the 
time that the snooting occurred as approximately 2:55 p.m.J 
believes the shooting was over by 3: 10 or 3: 15 p. m. Howeve!""1-,------' 

,__ ___ __,~id not specificaLlly look at the clock on the wall to know 
when the shooting ended. 

Investigation on _3_;/_2_4_/'---2_0_0_5 __ at LJ Minnesota 

File # ~~~1:::ll~:i..!ili.5....:::..::.6.o..,jd~=;~• ..... tJ_~!E_---'.:::;:. ::::._ ____ Date dictated 3 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 5 

by ~b v.r.l.~-L. __________ .J-.....;.._;__ ______________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conc:Jusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your a,gency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _JL _______ J---------- ,On 3 /24 /2 0 05 
b3 

, Page __ 2 __ bG 

._ ____ lalso recalled the sound of gunshots seemed to be 
getting closer and closer to the classroom she was in. For just a 
little while, the gunshots sounded further away, but then became 
closer and clo~fr again, When the gunshots were very close in the 
next room over,_ I 
I I 
remembers hearing the popping "pow, pow, pow" of a gun going off. I !remembers that the gunfire lasted for maybe seven to ten 
minutes, and then just stopped. 

I I did know the shooter, JEFFREY WEISE. ~I ___ __. 
would say hi to WEISE when she would see him in the classroom or in 
the hallwav at school I I 

b7C 
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parentL-----..------------,---""""11"'---.----i:-----:! telephone nu erL- ________ ___,was a vise of 
the identit:·es of tbe interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
~ntervie~. ~L----~fhereafter voluntarily provided the following 
information: 

I lis 9th grade student at.the Red Lake High School. 
L-. ___ _,!knew who JEFFREY WEI~E was and had seen him in the school 

every now and then. I I stated he was not friends with WEISE 
and had last seen WEISE at the school approximately two weeks ago. 

L-. ___ _.lwas physically present at s.....,. ___ ~ 
shootin on the afternoon of Mar 

Asl I sat at th: tafle in the classroom, he heard a 
loud crashing noise, which!initially believed to be the 
iauitorl crashing a buffer against the wall of the classroom. 

I _stood up from his seat and table and began to walk toward 
the north exit door to determine what had caused the loud crashing 
noise. At about th 

Investigation on 3/24/2005 

Date dictated 3 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 5 

This document contains: neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _JL _________ _J--------- , On 3/24/2005 , ?age _ _;2c;;...__ 

I !heard several more 
snocs oeing r:irea. I 1assumes cne snocs were fired by WEISE. 

I through the south door 
and. out or tne scnoo1, past the glass-paneled hallway. 

I !instructed all of the st'pl,11.....,...w.liiii:....i.~ run. 
!complied, and ran out of the door. As ran outside 

....,,,.o=r ........ t~n~e----,,1school, he heard more shots being fired. Again,L----:-:---::1 
surmise~ the shots were fired by WEISE. As the rounds were tired, I ]remembers hearing glass breaking behind him. I Jran 
across the street with other students and took shelter at the 
convenience store. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ~ ... _________ _J---------- , On 3 /24 /2 0 0 5 ,Page -3-

While i~ tbel 0hwehaenrtj additional 
gunshots and sawT r l 
instructed the stuLd_e_n_t_s_t_o_r_u_n~,jr------,.,-c-o_m_p~l~1~.e~d and ran out of the 
building, along a side wall of the buildin After exiting the 
school building and running behind remembers 
windows shattering behind him. ~==.,,,...~was not certain, but 
believes he heard seyeQ or eights o s ired after he had exited 
_the building. [ Jand the other children ran toward the main 
entrance at the school and then crossed the street and took refuge 
at a convenience store. 
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a Native American female date of 
birth 

mailing ..,. ...... , ..... -.-----......----,--,--.----,-----,-.--,,,...---=1"nd 
home telephone number ________ was contacted at the Red Lake 
Law Enforcement Center, Red Lake, MinnP~Ot; ~fter beinq advised 
of tbe i :en:i ti es of Special Agent (SA) l ___ .,._--=,-----,-..-....---,--.~-Jand SA 

.__ ____ ..,_,_ __ :.--_ .... Pf the! Federal Bureau o Investigation and the 
z:iature o~ t e investigation,! ~rovided the following 

I 

information: 

S'L----~ and SA._..- _____ of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives previously interviewed her about Jeff~ 
and the Red Lake High School (jLHS) shootings on 03/21/2005. L___J 

1. 

2 . 

3 . 

4 . 

5. 

6. 

Minnesota 

Date dictated 03/24/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor cone! usions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ~ ... ____________ _:-------- , On O 3/24/2005 , Page -3-

1 I 
~1--------=---- ........ ---=------,,----,-----,----....,..,~as placed in a 1-
A envelope and forwarded to the substantive section of the main 
file_ 
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.------.On Thursday, March 24, 2005, Special Agent (sr.11 
!advised that he had been parked in the Red Lak~ 

_,E_n_f_o_r_c_e_m_e-nt Center parking lot in Bureau vehicle MP121, a 2004 
Dodge Durango assigned to SA[ lwhen MP 121 was struck by Red 
Lake Police Department K-9 Otficer[ !in his marked 
unit. Officer! I had been backing his vehicle out of his 
parking spot when he struck the driver's side rear quarter panel. 
At the time of the accident, S~ lhad been stopped and the 
vehicle had been in park. 

S~ I took several photographs of the damage done to MP 
121 and turned the roll of film over to the Case Agent, SA! I 

J The damage was localized to the rear bumper and the area 
around the gas cap. 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake, Minnesota l 'i8 --'---'-----
03/29/2005 File # 66-_Ei_·A=-:;:M:;:P:;:_--_6 __ 6 ___ 1:;:4:;:5:;::;: ..... :;:3::::;:D:;::;:~:;:.::,--___,,_/_1........,~-----_· _____ Date dictated 

by _S_A1L_ _____ i---ldb_M~'---,-------------
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Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

_______ o __ n ___ ....,March 2 4 , 2 o o 5 , 1,....,,__,,....,.......,.,...,,..,,.,.__,,..,..,,...,,,..,,....,,..,,..,.,,..,,,..,,....r-...,_...L.Ll:;i..i...i;:;_.i..u.---1..u..1...1.o.u.., 
___________ w_a-s ___ 1-·n ____ t_e_r-,-'1-·e ___ w_e _________ ~er resi enc....,. __________ _, 

tele hone Also 
present was her mother as follows: ._ ________________ ~ 

She is a teacher at Red Lake Hi h ------,.------""""""""-'===-...;;.;..;a.......;a...a.,aa"""'-..=,;~"'--='"""""""-----, 
School and has been so s:Lnce teacher and was at the h:Lghs ---c..-o_o __ o_n _____ ...,. _ __,, ___ _,....., ____ _ 
during the shooting incident. 

In the late aft.ern<?on she was in her classroom ~nd beard 
the gunshots but did not recognize what it was at first. l 
I II From inside her classroom she thought 
maybe something had fallen against one of the lockers and so she 
kept going· with her teaching. One of her students saw the police 
car out front a:: tb: class went to the window to see what was 
going on. I ~- J triled to get _them settled down,.........._ ............ ___ .,. 
seats. One of es udents went out in the hall and 

The 
teacher from the 

see about four inches on the bottom. 
and she was making her way through the 
pulled the kids from the hall back into 
police officers at the front entrance. 
her classroom and shut the door. 

.__...,... ...... - ....... -,......-...- ....... ..--- ....... .--~ 
e 

yell 

classroom and saw 
got the kids back into 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Bemidji, MN 
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I I 

At that point, the only people outside were the kids who 
had been evacuated from the classrooms who had also been involved, 

.............................................. d the students from! !classro',W,l..._....,.;;i~----. 
students wer ki from 

classroom. 

Fire trues an a u ances were pouring in. ,__ _____ ....,sti 
not know what was going on until she could talk to more of the 
teachers. She spent the next two hours outside with everyone 
trying to console and support the kids. 

. I it later when 
She went back 
before it was 

Jcar was parked out back and she went and got 
they cou d and then she came to her mother's house. 
into the building to retrieve her purse and car keys 
sealed off. 

During the incident, the fire alarm went off and so she 
could not hear the public address system. I 

I I 

.__ ____ __,!then advised that at the beginning of the 
incident she had heard the two shots but they were muffled because 
she had a radio on in her room and then a thud like someone fell 
against a locker. She thought someone fell or was tazered. When 
she saw the police with their guns, she knew it was more serious. 
She did not want to upset the kids. 

I L 
____________________ ___,I He was telling people how 

lhad told them to stay inside. ,__ _____ __ 
I 
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1 I She 
or someone else said that it was Jeff weise wno naa come in. The 
kids in front of the school knew it was Weise who had come in. A 
couple of kids said he was disturbed and that was why he was put on 
homebound. Everybody in the school knew he had a disagreement ~ith 
a teacher and that was why he was put on homebound, I _did 
not know Weise very well at all. I 

I lor 
something like that. I !did not know his first name. 
After the incident, everybody was asking if anybody had seen him. 

Whe~ I she 
had Weise as a 9th grader but then he was on homebound. She 
recognized him when she saw his picture. She recalled him as being 
a quiet student, tall, dressed in black, who did not say much. She 
did not remember much about him. She never received any of his 
homebound work back, although she sent his homebound work to him 
through the homebound lady. She took care of all that. 

that day and she knew them ~11. She heard the bell ring so it must 
have been 3:05 p.m. when they went outside. She heard the gunshots 
at 2:55 p.m., so the entire incident lasted 10 minutes or less. 

When they were looking for thar teacher outside after the 
shooting incident, it was the first that lhad heard that 
Weise had behavior problems. 

b6 
b7C 



L 

F66145 

1 

[he following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent (SA)_ lat Fargo, North Dakota: 

On 3/24/osl I and! lsigned 
a MrritCare discJosn~e of information fofm in reference to their 
son_ ! It should be noted~ _________ ___.bnly 
authorized the release of infomration for the Red Lake School 
shooting investigation only. Not for release to the media. This 
is expressed on the form. The original form has been placed into 
a lA envelope. 

On 4/4/05 sA! !served MeritCare with the release F-'I .................. ..__ __ ................................. _..,I 
in reference to~--------------'-

• 

094rvr05.ins 
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on 3/24/05 special Agent ~SA)I I 
received consent fromlto obtain swabs for DNA 
analysis from his -i----------~ who_was hospitalized at 
MeritCare Hospital in Fargo, ND. 

On 3/24/05 at a roximatel 3:50 PM 
MeritCare Hos ital 

RN, 

All six swabs were air dried and then were placed in six 
separate containers at the following approximate times: 

#1 - 3:54 PM 

#2 - 3:56 PM 

#3 - 3:58 PM 

#4 - 4:00 PM 

#5 - 4:02 PM 

#6 - 4:04 PM - On 3£'.'.25]05 the evidence was mailed, via Fed Ex, to 1

!1 

84rvr03.302 

Investigation on 3 / 2 4 / 0 5 at Fargo , ND ---=--'--:-----------------------
Fi I e # 198 -MP. 66145 - 3l> t?J---' 7 Date dictated 3 / 2 5 / 0 5 ----------
by 
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On 3/24/05 SneciaJ naent isn,! I 
received consent froml Ito 
obtain swabs for DNA analysis from their! ] who 
was hospitalized at MeritCare Hospital in-.F~'a~r~g=o-, ........ NffD~.------

On 3/24/0~ at approxjmateJv 4·17 PMI 
MeritCare Hospital,l I I L------------------------' 

At annroxiroateJv 4•2J PMI 

All six swabs were air dried and then were placed in six 
separate containers at the following approximate times: 

#1 - 4:24 PM 

#2 - 4:26 PM 

#3 - 4:28 PM 

#4 - 4:29 PM 

#5 - 4:30 PM 

#6 - 4:32 PM 

._ _____ ◊_n __ 3/_2_5...,j05 the evidence was mailed, via Fed Ex, to 

84rvr02.302 

--· 
Investigation on 3/24/05 ND 

- 6 614 5 -3C ;3-· - Date dictated 3 / 2 5 / 0 5 ----------
by 

--W-:..L.------------1--------------------------
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I I date of birth! I was 
interviewed at North Country Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th 
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the 
nature of the in]erview and the identities of the interviewing 
agents,! _provided the following information: 

At approximately 2:45 p.m., on March 21, 2005,I l 
I !at Red Lake High Schoo, 
Red Lake: Minnesota, when he heard gunshots comin: from outside the 
room. ! _ I was supposed to be in! _ I classroom 
at the time he heard the shots. The shots sounde like someone was 
throwing heavy books to the floor, but! I believed them to be 
shotgun shots. 

I 

....,... ____ _.!did not think that Weise was the kind of person 
that would do something like this. Weise was not teased 
excessively or beat up. S:metimys Weise was picked on, but not 
more than anyone else. I _ T Jgot along with Wfise. the, would 
make polite small-talk, an Weise was friendly to _______ Jand 
other students. 

I :::,·::: :::::::t f ' _, • f ., h -□-□ uu_ see aov a We1 se 1 s orawioas a □eat 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ------'----------------------
~ J -~ File# 198A-MP-66145 --:3/}c;, - U Date dictated 03/30/2005 
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Date of transcription 04/01/2005 

I date of birthl was 
interviewe~a-~a~c,.......N~o~r=c~n,......,.c~o~u~n=t~r~y,,......,R~e~g""'ional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th 
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the 
nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing 
agents,! !provided the following information: 

.------~•~I~11.s~t__.b~e ...... t~o~r...,.~ 3:00 p.m., on March 21, 2005,I !was in 
!classroom at the Red Lake High School, Red --------------Lake, Minnesota, with fifteen to eighteen other students when he 

first heard six or seven gunshots. The teacher said that the 
noises were not gun shqts and that it was a janitor working in the 
hall. There were more shots fired, but the teacher insisted it was 
the janitor. 

I !remained seated at his desk, and his other 
classmates did not move. Suddenlv I 

classroom. The students were then herded into teacher offices 
adjoining the classroom. 

!entered the classroom. 

The students in the office then began to try~t-o ____ e~scape 
the bui~ding through the nearest exit. A friend named! !helped I ! out of the buildin. As he exited heard about 
four more shots and 

Weise and I lwere friendly and sometimes talked in 
the halls at schoo1.--w-e_1_s_e_did not really have many friends, and 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
Date dictated 04/01/2005 
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I jnever thought that 
Weise would be the one with the gun at school. 

Weise was never bullied, teased or threatened. Ninth 
graders may have teased Weise more so than other students at Red 

ILake, however. I 
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I J:ras j n:en;j eJ::d a: his home '?n I I 

I _ _ __ __ ~ I After being advised 
of the nature of the interview an t e i entities of the 
interviewing agents, I provided_ the following information: 

..____, _ ___,!said that Weise and_l _____ lsmoked cigarettes but 
did not use drugs. 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ---_,09--
File # 198A-MP-66145 ...-31.) b Date dictated 

SA 
by SA 

~-~ 
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r. lbaroe addr,ss 
i~--------~te~l_e_p_h_o_n_e_n_u_~_e_r~~:::::::::~~::::::-w_a_s __ a_d_v_i_s_e_d-~of 

the identity of the interviewing Agent an t e nature of the 
interview. I !thereafter·voluntarily provided the following 
information: 

Also present during the interview was SA~! ________ ____, 
U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico Office. 

During the Red Lake High School shooting which occurred 
on the afternoon of March 21~ 2005, as in her classroom at 

---------, 
the Red Lake High School teach'n lass during the 
seventh period of instruction. listed the following students 
as being physically present in her classroom during the shooting: 

I lwas one of three 
normally inl !class for 
her students who would have 
seventh eriod were actuall 

afternoon of Monday, March 21st. 

~--~I said she knew right away JEFFREY 
Red Lake 

Minnesota 

of 

Investigation on 3/25/2005 at Bemidji, ----:-~----------------------
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lcJassrooro 

Once inside the classroom,! !locked the door located 
at the northwest corner of the classroom and then ran through the 
door of the adjoining teacher's office area at the southwest corner 
of the classroom. I _ 

stu ents. During t e ._ ___ attempte eep a 
students quiet and in the northeast corner of the classroom, 
huddled together with the lights turned off. 

At some point during the shooting., the school's fire 
alarm warning bell began to ring. However, the sounds of gunfire 
could Qe clearly heard as the fire alarm bell continued to 
ring. stated she tried to concentrate on the fire alarm in 
order to her mind off the fear she possessed in reaction to 
the school shooting. 

Durina the shootina I 

n. r'l r'l i t 'i !"'In ;:a 1 l v I 

I 
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to remember additional details about the 
e an to describe how she stood in the 

classrw used her keys to lock the classroom's northwest exit 
door. then directed all of the students to tpe northeast 
corner o er classroom, where they huddled. I ]walked to the 
southwest corner of her classroom and entered the d:~r to :he 
adjacent shared teacher's office space. I _ _ 
also entered the interoffice area of the~s_o_u......,...t~h-w_e_s~t-~o-o_r_a_n-----~ 

then returned to her classroom. -____,,,....,,....,_remembers she was able to 
ma;~ desk :n front of the inner office door with the help oI 

..__, __ ,......_,_ _ __,~-..---,-~blso recalled a few other students helped her move 
ailing cabinet in front of the northwest exit door that she had 
previously locked. 

In recalling the events,! !described how she felt as 
if she moved very slowly and thought to herself that her response 
to the shooting seemed much like a drill. 
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b6 

After she closed the door to 

It was 
at tb1s point._ ___ realized the lights in her classroom were on. 

!at some point, got up and turned off the lights in her 
classroom in an effort to not draw attention to her classroom and 
students. Oncer-7turned the lights off she went back and sat 
down with the st"uae'rits. 

Oneel I turned off the liahts and returned to the 
huddled students:7 

I I also remembers crouching in the northeast corner 
with the students and thinkin how dr her mouth was. 
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the southwest corner of the classroom in order to look into the 
inner office area . 

..._ ___ !was very glad thF fire alarm had sounded during the 
shooting. The fire alarm helpe~ !concentrate and focus on the 
children and not think about the sounds of gunfire rev~ing 
through the Red Lake High School during the shooting. L.--.-J 
remembers thinking to herself that if the alarm stops ringing, she 
was going......,....._......,......,.....,....._.....,. .................................. ..,_ ................................................ ___. ............. _._ ......................... ...._ __ __, 
ringing. 

I !described hearing the sounds of gun shots fired in 
the classroom located on the other side of the south wall of her 
classroom. I I said the sounds of gunfire seemed to emanate from 

._ _____ ___.!classroom. I !vividly recalls the screams of 
people, the crack of gunfire and the commotion in the adjacent 
classroom to the south. According tol I the sound of gunfire 
was close for a while and then seemed to move away. At some point, 
the gunfire drew close again, into the vicinity of! I 

cJassyoom, and fh~n tb~ 9l.Wti~e atQm,ed, Du~inq tb~ •bQQtinq, 
~ _remembers_ J 

Sometime after the shooting stopped,! !heard security 
people talking in the hallway on radios. The phone in her 
classroom rang, and it was! !wanting to know if she 
was okay. Awhile after I the gu;iire stopped, someone jiggled ,..the--, 
outside door handle for class~oom, No~ody ca;r in. L___J 
sat for a few more minutes, un 11 thel~-----~.-----.--opened the 
door and instyucted everyone to exit the room. _____ remembers 
I _unlocking the door to her classroom. He told the 
children to run as fast as they could, past! I 

I 

classroom to the middle school area. 

On Saturday, March 26, 2005.! !telephonically 
contacted the Command Post at Red Lake, Minnesota to provide 
additional telephonic informat~ addition to the information 
she provided on March ·25, 2005, also recalled sitting in the 
corner of her classroom with the stu ents during the shooting and 
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On March 25, 2005, a search was conducted of the Library 
at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL, which is located in Red Lake, MN. Items 
removed during the search are listed below, and were detailed in an 
EvidencE: Recovery Log which is being maintained in an F1:::=:::::, ... o'----- ..... 

:

mceJ oje. The seized items were then transferred to SAIL,. ______ _, b3 

l~?f the FBI's Evidence Response Team, who placed the items bG 
into evJLdence. b7c 

The following items were removed from the LIBRARY: 

(1) One (1) library pass associated with_! _______ _ 

( 2) One (1) firearms manual associated withl ] 
(3) One (1) assignment sheet associated withl 7 
( 4) One (1) library pass associated with~. 

(5) Two ( 2) assignment sheets associated withl 

Investigation on Cl 3 / 2 5 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , MN 

Fite # 1t8A-MP-·6614 5 -3ba-_----t---'------D-a-te-d-ic-ta-ted--◊-4-/_0_l_/_2_0_0_5 ___ _ 

s 
by S 
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.-----------------,..-----,-,} Juvenile! I date of birth 

~~-----------n_a_r_e_o_t_l_~-~--"""'."""--t-e_1_e_n_B_o_o_e __ o~11~ro-b~e-r_.!was 
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature 
of the interview. 'a..,! ____ ____.I thereafter, voluntarily provided the 
following information: 

I I was interviewed with regard to her knowledge of 
tbe Red J.ake High School shooting which occurred on March 21, 2005. l._ ___ ~I is a 12th grader at the Red Lake High School. 

______ on the afternoon of the shooting.! kas at school. 
L......,,--------'~as physically present in! I 
classroom. Sometime just prior to 3 o'clock in the afternoon, the 

!came into the classroom and told everyone to lock 
......,.t_h_e_i_r_d_o_o_r-.-=A~t----about this time! !heard sounds outside of 

the class room which at first sounded like loud clapping. As the 
clapping grew louderJ I then realized it was not clapping, 
but in fact was the sound of gunfire growing louder and closer to 
the class room. At some point, the school's fire alarm warning 
bell began to ring. 

In hindsight, I !speculates and thinks that perhaps 
the shooter, JEFFREY WEISE, pulled the fire alarm to get people out 
of the class rooms and into the hallways so he could have targets 
at which to shoot at. I I recalled the gunfire and the noise 
seemed to get louder and closer and then all of a sudden all of the 
gunfire stopped. Although the fire alarm was still ringing, it 
seemed to! !that the school became very quiet. 

Investigation on 03/25/2005 

File# 198A-MP-66145-
SA 

b)I SA 

at Minnesota 

Date dictated 03/30/2005 
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was not a friend of WEISE. I stated she h~~ n~r «:!.:>pn W~: I .QR 

in ·school for the oast month or so. Accordino tol 

I did knoy who JEFF WEISE was. However, I 

I 
WEISE. I 

I 
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J L date of birt~ I was 
intervieed ac Noren Coli try Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th 
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the 
nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing 
agents,! !provided the following information: 

! 7 knew Jeff Weise but the two did not haJa out 
together after school. _ 

Minnesota Investigation on O 3 / 2 5 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , _____ ...;__ ___________________ _ 
File# 198A-MP-6614S-3b ~-/ "lfo 
~ SAi C'~AI 
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I I date of birthl ! was 
interviewed at North Country Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th 
Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 56601. After being advised of the 
nature of the interview and the identities of the interviewing 
agents,! !provided the following information: 

well, but._ _______ __. 
knew him. Kids 
classmates would fig t 

teased at school, and some 

Weise planned to shoot !heard a rumor that 
up Red La~k_e_H~i_g_h_S_c_h_o_o_l_o~n April 20, 2004. 
that there was any truth to the rumors. 

!did not think ------

n~ver hun out with Weise and 

L---------0--n-o_n_e_o_c_c_a_s_J_· 0--oJ ________________________ r 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 5 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake, Minnesota ------'----------------------
Fi I e # 19 8A-MP - 6 614 5,.... 3C g._. - I Date dictated 03/30/2005 

by SA 
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L--------..-...1-l,d~a~t~e-.io~f.._bw..;irthl I Social 
Security Account Numbe~ ] was interviewed at North 
Country Regional Hospital, 1100 W. 38th Street, Bemidji, Minnesota 
56601. After being advised of the nature of the interview and the 
identities of the interviewing agents,! !provided the 
following information: 

run into Weise, but did not believe..,.........,....._.._ ____ .._.......,.....,.......,.....,.......,.._....,. ..... .....____, 
On at least one occasion Wiese andL..,------,-----1r------,.._..,.... __ ___J 

I ldoes not hanq out with I 
:::: :::::::I 

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ---------------------------
Fil c # 198A-MP-66145 -3b r--t Date dictated 03/30/2005 
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on March 27, 2005 _________________ (date 
of birth! ] was interviewed in a inner office of the Red 
Lake Juvenile Detention after speaking to Assistant Special Agent 
In Charge (ASAC) Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(EB I} A]ro presen was I " and Special Ag._e_n_t~-:-(-::SA-:-:-)---;:::======::;--::B-u_r_e_a_u_o_f-::---::I-n7di'an 

Affairs (B.I.A.) The following is a log of approximate times 
pertinent events relative to that interview: 

Approximate Time 

10:00 a.m. 

10:40 a.m. 

10:45 a.m. 

11:25 a.m. 

11:30 a.m. 

12:07 p.m. 

12:09 p.m. 

12:38 p.m. 

12:43 p.m. 

Event 

Interview began. 

Break. 

Interview resumed. 

Break. 

Interview resumed. 

Break. 

Interview resumed. 

SA! I and SA! ___ _ 
left interview room. 

SAIi and SA! 
returriec't'. Inter-v-i_e_w_. 
resumed. 

1 :20 p.m. s~ I and sAI ..... __ 
left interview room. 

I I !provided 
with lunch. 

Investigationon 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ------'----------------------
Fi I e # 198A-MP-66145-302-) ~~ Date dictated 03/27/2005 

by sAI I: rpJI 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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198A-MP-66145-302 

Continuation ofFD-302 of 

3:11 p.m. 

3:20 p.m. 

3:35 p.m. 

3:38 p.m. 

4:25 p.m. 

4:27 p.m. 

i---- , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page -2-

I !spoke 
with Victim Specialis~ I I I F.B.I. ,..____. 

Interview resumed. 

began providing a written 
statement. 

Break. 

Written statement resumed. 

Written statement concluded. 

~~t;~nt ~niti:i:d a~ sign,d 
I rit ens a emen 

initialed by SA! L sAJ 
andl 

I I 

Interviewed concluded. 

Tbronobont the interview, both 
lwere provided with water and the opportunity to --- ....... -------use the restroom, which both did on multiple occasions. 
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- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/01/2005 

;
9llowing the interview of I l date of hi~th lj Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Spycial Agents[ 

~I ----,j~i-B_e.,......court, North Dakota BIA Office, arµ_d_l _______ ...____J_ 

Pine Ridge, South Dakota BIA Office. went to[ ] home, 
I 

I !provided II with twelve 3 ½ floppy disks for 
a computer, seven orange in~; three red in color, one yellow 
• c., one blue in cal or I _ !received this property from 

_Jand providedr lwi h an FD-597 Property Receipt. 
1at afternoon,l !provided the floppy disks to the 

below-1:Lsted Special Agent. The disk and a copy of the FD-597 were 
provided to! !for evidentiary purposes. A copy of the FD-
597 is attached to and considered part of this FD-302. 

Investigation on 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------------------------
Fi I e # 198A-MP-·66145"'- 30 :}--·-190 Date dictated 3/31/2005 

by SAq lmeb 

This document contaim: neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yoiur agency; 
it and its contents are :not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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On (date) 

Page __;;L;;.___of 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Receipt for Property Received/Returned/Released/Seized 

7 
item(s) lisited below were: 

~eceived From 
15' Returned To 
□ Released To 

,------------------------i::::i...~·, ed 

(Name)_~ 

(City) ___ L- _ __,,. ________ J---------------------

Description of Item(s): _,,,._;/6<"'---_h..:..k .... 9r=,~~l=)/,'--f--L/{~·)-=-==-r.-==:;;:=K}=Ii..._
7
-r---------------

. - -_ ~ C2r?(pyJ 'J e • 
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FD-302 (Rev. I 0-6-95) 

- I -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/27/2005 

LI -- ........ -.--...-.-.-........ r----~l (hereinaf teJ:j.__...- ____ _.l, 
juvenile male, (date of birtN~,-----,--=-----------1, was interviewed in an 
inner office of the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Cen~__,'-- ........ -....""'--. 
nreseot dJJri oa tbe i ~f erview, was father 

,__ __________ ____._and Special A ent (SA) 
Bureau of Indian Affairs (B.I.A.). ~::::::::::_.,_w_a_s_a.....,~v-i_s_e __ o_..,...,~e ....... 
identity of the interviewing agents and then was asked if he could 
be interviewed and aqre¥d. I !was advised that he was not 
under arrest. I Jwas advised that the interview was 
voluntary and that he could stop the interview at any time without 
any ramifications.! ~cknowledged that the interview was 
voluntary, agreed to speak with the interviewing agents, and 
provided the following information: 

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
Date dictated 03/27/2005 Fite# 198A-MP-66145-302 - \~\ 

by _S_A_I _____ _,.l:_r=-pw_t_f_' _______________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) 

198A-MP-66145-302 

Continuation ofFD-302 of _J._ _________________ .....,L , On 0 3 /2 7 /2 0 05 , Page ___ 3;_.__ 

_I --,--.--_..~lrelated that on the day of the RED LAKE HIGH 
SCHOOL shooting, March, 21, 2005, he got up at home in the morning, 
went to sh ked to his friends, and then began attending his 
classes. related that he went to his first two hours, 
then began is which the third and fourth hours 
of his normal school day. hat he believed that 

related in ther !through 
......,:........::.i.:.:...-....-......w..i.lolaiU,........i..-w.1,,~ds thee and ;ent to the 

is un~c=-= ............... .._.._ ____ _..... ......... ......,......,_....,..._....,he usua! y spent his lunch 
in the other c~l~a_s_s_e_s_~-w~h,.......,...i-c~h~i-n-c~l~u-d-=-e~d,-a-r-----...a..:,,..r,,.i--.......i,.....:. _ _....._..LL.:11......i.........:- ............. :......., 

a 1 SC 00 . 

._ _______________ r-----------.1-----' clars and 
~-w....-.1.liii.l.ol.....i.i..,Pass to go tote re ate that 

was also inr=......aa= ....... -----,_ ____ a_s...Jo finished his._w_o_r~k,......... 
----,--a-pass . .___, __ _......related that did not walk to the 

together and that he beat by a 
...,,,...,,...,....,.......,.,......-~tes. I !recalled tliat c ass was in the 

and recalled that ...,_ __ s_t_a-ted that he did be...,1_e_v_e ____ ,--______ w_a_s_t~h_e_r_e_w~1-t----~ 

._ ____ !class. 

I !related that he was in thel lacing his 
math homework when he heard two gunshots. I !related that a 
short time later he saw JEFF WEISE Jocking in the window to the ! ~rom the hallway. I lthen stated that when he said 
that he 11saw JEFF, 11 he meant that he saw the barrel of the gun and 
someone dressed in black, not that he ~~tually saw WEISE1 s face and 
could have identified him at that time. 1 ______ _.Jrelated that he 
did not see WEISE at any other time during the shooting.: I 
related that he was scared an • • • through theL I 
and out into a hallwa b the related that while in 
the hallway, he 
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198A-MP-66145-302 

ContinuationofFD-302of ~----------------------~ ,On 03/27/2005 ,Page __ 4'-'--_ 

that he was in the 1....:-----::-:----:--:---=-:---:-----:----~l.;;,related 
hallway briefly when I !opened I !and yelled a t:_!--,n"""'i""'m,.,,......,.,..o,,,.....g=e=t;::i;:n:s ... i,._d,_e....._t,._h.....,e...._ _________ .....,.....,..... 
related that he went inside the told him -----.--------,.----that it was JEFF WEISE who was shootin. elated shor 
after he went into the!- __ ..,.....___,,,_!r------:----:-7""-r-----,r-------:-.._---J 

,.._ ________ ____,relate at everyone in the_.....,,..,,....,. __ was going 
into an inner offi'-1'-......_.='-...._..._..~the teachers were telling them to get 
inside the office. r 1 ted that ever one went into the 
inner office, including 

._ ________ re ate tat t ey were in the office for 

::

proximately an hour before they got word that they ;o;ld leave. I__ . }elated that they were escorted out of theL _ _ I past 
e main offi,,...._.....,.,__...~t a door that was down the hal rom the 

main offic of 
the 

be place into a lA envelope for future retrieval. A photocopy of 
th~~-----lattached to, and incorporated within, this document. 

I lrelated that after the shootina he went over ~o 
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198A-MP-66145-302 

Continuation ofFD-302 of ~ ... ________________ __,~ , On 0 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page __ 9 __ 

.------......_ _____ __.I provided a written statement, wri tteu ~y SA 

......, _ _,......., _____ ~! F.B.I., signed and initialed byl J and 
initialed by everyone els:e present, as follows: 

"My name is.__ ________ ....,.,... _ _,......,.......,,.___. ard I aro 
giving this written statement to Special ~ent I 

I !of the F.B.I. and Special Agentl_ I 
B.I.A. on March 27, 2005. I have given SA 

and SAi !a verbal statement voluntarily and 
g his written statement voluntarily. No promises, 
threats or coercion have beej made. My father, I _ is present and was 
present during the verbal interview. I have been 
offered the opportunity to do a written or verbal taped 
statement and cyuseutrl to giving a written statement. 
I have asked SA.~ ___ _._to write the statement and been 
told that I will be offered a chance to review, edit 
and correct the statement. 
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198A-MP-66145-302 

Continuation ofFD-302 of -1 ... __________________ l-, On 03/27/2005 , Page 10 

This concludes this written statement which I 
have given voluntarily and of my own free will. This 
statement consists of 3 pages. 
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198A-MP-66145-302 

Continuation ofFD-302 of _J._ _________________ .....,L , On 03 /2 7 /2 0 0 5 , Page ..l.L 

The original written statement provided by I I was 
placed into a lA envelope for future retrieval. A photocopy of the 
written statement is attached, and incorporated into, this document . 

._ _________________________ ____,were placed into a lA 

envelope for future retrieval. A photocopy of th~ jis 
attached to, and incorporated into, this document. 
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) 

- I -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/30/2005 

I I date of birthr I was 
interviewed at the gas station and marke~ on Koute 1 in the Red 
Lake Indian Reservation. Based on other previous interviews, 

!was aware of the identities of the interviewing agents . 
...... o-u-r-i-n-g--a-brief conversation with agents,! !provided the 

following information: 

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ----'-------

File# 198A-MP-66145 Date dictated 03 /3 0 /2 0 05 

by SA 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and .its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/04/2005 

I 1 Indian female, 
w~s intervJ~wea af th~ Red Lake Juvenile 
Minnesota. l _resides at....u=.i-i..c;..:::i...1...1..1.C..u.i~,tr----,-_~-,---.....,.-___J 

t~e-1,,_e_,.h-one number mailing address 
--,-----,,----'! 

is After being advised of the 
identities~o"'-= ...... t""'"-ie. interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I !provided the following information: 

Last Monday (03/21/2005) between 
was in her residence washing dishes. 

!observed kids ,..a.._n....,.d_~ .. e ... a.._c .... b ..... e .... r...,s..__r.._1.,.1..,.n ... n.,.i.,.n..,a_,_.qut of the Red 
Lake High School . I I tol;;..;d;;;....I --r---:---':""""".-:------::~J stated that 
something must by goin, on.!observed the police respond with 
their guns out. 1 __ .....,..-e-_.Jheard very loud gun shots that sounded like 
they came from inside the school. 

___ !provided the following description of 

Investigation on 03/28/2005 

Sex: 
Race: 

~.ale 
Indian 

at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
File# 198A-MP­

SA 
by SA 

Date dictated 04/04/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ----L--------...r----------

Height: 
Weight: 
Clothing: 
Additional: 

• 
,On 03/28/2005 ,Page --2- b6 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

I Indian female, date of birth rl ______ l_w_a_s __ i_n_t_e_rv_1-·e_w_e_.d at the Bemidji Resident Agency of the 
Federal Bur~ Investiga 
Minnesota. L__Jresi~...._ ....... ...._. __________________ _,. __ --, 
Minnesota tele hone answerin service 

Ater t e 1 ent~o t e interviewing agents 
and the nature of the interview, L__Jprovided the following 
information: 

I lwas at the Red Lake High School (RLHS) in Red~ 
Minnesota on 03/21/2005. I !at RLHS. L__J 
was at the copy machine which is approximately three feet away from 
the glass lpane~lthat is next to the door. Between 2,15 p.m. and 
2:30 p.m., looked toward the glass panel and observed a male 
staring into t e classroom. His face was near the glass and he was 
bobbing his neck. The male was not Jeff Weiss. When! !looked 
at the male, he appeared to be startled and moved away from the 

1 panel. He "rolled" around the corner out of I I sight. 
stood by the copier for several minutes and did not see the 
again. 

____________ w ___ e-n~t ..... to see.__....,.. ________________ .....,._~ 

came into theL--------~'""""'"'-~ "-::-:,,.......--..-----,,-.,......---.----' and he 

4:30 

Investigation on --------
File# 198A-MP-66145 

s 
by S 

h 

at Be • • ,i, Minnesota 

Date dictated 03/31/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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198A-MP-66145 

Continuation ofFD-302 of , On O 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 5 , Page -2-L_ ________ _J----------

Approximately one yermrayagboe, I lobserved a roa;e ~aking a 
L-----r------------►------'~rker, toldLl_r--'~-h ........ a_t_t-h....,e 
male was I.------. the same person as .... ____ __.I 

I 
who was 

I !provided the interviewers with a sketch of the male 
staring jnto the cJassroom, a sketcj of the classroom, and 

□provided the following description of the male who 
was staring into the classroom: 

Sex: Male 
Race: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Eyes: 
Complexion: 
Clothing: 

Facial Hair: 
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- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

On March 29, 2005, Special Agent (SA)_! ________ _ 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), recovered two (2) hardcover 
binders (one blue, one maroon) containing miscellaneous documents 
from the security desk located at the front door of RED LAKE HIGH 
SCHOOL (R.L.H.S.) at approximately 11:10 a.m. 

At approximately· 11:12 a.m., SAIi recovered a blue 
hardcover binder containing miscellaneousTocum'ents from the top of 
a cart located in a hallway between the gymnasium and the culture 
room of R.L.H.S. 

All three binders were placed into evidence for future 
retrieval. 

Investigation on 03/29/2005 at Red Lg.ke, Minnesota 

File# 198A-MP-66145-302 Date dictated 03/31/2005 -/9~ 
by _S_A_ .... IL--_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:,1._• r-=p_w_i_r -----'-----------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

On March 30, 2005, Officer I I furnished to the 
FBI a Duluth Police re ort which reflects a statement made b 

copy o e ____ _ 
Po ice report is attached an ma ea part o this FD-302. I I 
made the following writt·en signed statement, which was furnished to 
the FBI: 

Investigation on 

11Date 3/30/05 Time 8:29 
Place_! __________ _ 

111,I I am not under arrest for, nor am I 
being detained for any criminal offenses concerning 
events I am about to make known to DPD. I volunteer the 
following information of my own free will. 

"My date of birth isl 

--------------~ Phone number is: 

!and I live atl 
I ....__ ----

11Signaturd I 

11I have read each page of my statement consisting of 
1 page(s), each page bears my signature and corrections, 
if any, bear my initials, and I certify that the facts 
contained herein are true and correct. 

"Signature I 
Date 03/30~~7~0=5~11---~ 

03/30/2005 at Duluth, MN --------
File# 198A-MP-66145-2:,:) Date dictated O 3 / 31 / 2 0 0 5 

by SA 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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I I 

DULUTH POLICE DEPARTMENT 
VOLUNTARY STATEMENT 

{Not under Arrest} 

PAGE OF 

oATE ~ / ~Oro r T1Ms: </: ?-_ q 

PLACEI ., 
, am noDf "Uor, nor am I being detained for any criminal offense, 

concerning the events I am about to make known to • I volun-

~eer the following information of my own free will. 

My date of birth is I t and I live at 

Phone Number is:I 

I I 

SIGNATURE 

I have read each page of my statement consisting of \ page{s}, each page bears my signature 
and corrections, if any, bear my initials, and I certify that °'i fads contained herein r true and correct. 

SIGNATUR~ ...... ---------l~DATE 3r3oros 
WITNESS. _____________ WITNESS. ________________ _ 

I have received a copy of my statement. SIGNATURE. _______________ _ 

Form 132-36/2-04 

b6 
b?C 

b7D 



C I D E N T 

INC#/ISN/DT RPTD 001 05015777 01 03/30/05 0900 JURIS: 01 
INC LOC/CASE REF#' 1 
ASG OFFICER/TIMES r--------,... _____ 0.,.9.,..0.,..0-..-0 9"""'0...lb 0 9 0 0 0 9 01 
ASG OFFICER 2,3,4 NO ENTRY NO ENTRY NO ENTRY 
CFS ACTIVITY/DI$P 0INFO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
CFS REMARKS TAPE 

TP/NM/AGE/DOB/ACT ------- ADULT NAMES------
01-009 R 384 

DULUTH, MN 

p b6 
b7C 
b7D 

0INFO 

01-008 W L, 
,TIDIENIT 1' NAM~ 

16 ~I ___ __.!_or_N~F~o~ 
DULUTH, MN (H~._ _____ ! 

--------PROPERTY--------



.. . ... 

JUV WITNESS 

- - DULUTH POLICE DEPARTMEN'­

INCIDENT CASE REPORT 

INCIDENT: 05015777 

JWENILE INVOLVED 

\ \ 
\ NAME: I 7 DOB; AGE; □--1 
\ ADDRESS: , ________ ,I 
\ SEX: M -MALE ----------------..b6 

\ RACE: W -WHITE HGT & WGT: 5' J J II J 25 \b7C 
\ EYES: BRO -BROWN PH: I...._ ____ ____, \b7D 
\ HAIR: BLK -BLACK PAGER PH: 218-000-0000 \ 
\ EMPL/PARENT: I WORK PH: 218-000-0000 \ 
\ RMKS:I \ 
\ \ 
\ ISN: 1 PSN: 8 \ 
\ ACTIVITY: OINFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \ 

'--------------------------' 
VEHICLE 

STOLEN PROPERTY 

EVIDENCE PROPERTY 

ISN: 01 

ISN: 01. 

ISN: 01 

RUN: 3/30/05 14:48 D018 (COMPLETE) 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

PAGE 2 CSW-PRINT20R0ST144809 



. . ·• 

CALL FOR SERVICE 

- DULUTH POLICE DEPARTMEN • 

INCIDENT CASE REPORT 

ISN: 01 

INCIDENT: 05015777 

JUVENILE INVOLVED 

\ \ 
\ ILI ACTIVITY: INFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \ 
\ CFS ACTIVITY: 0INFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \ 
\ DATE-TM.RPTD: 3/30/05 0900 HOW RECVD:.OTH -OTHER \ 
\ OPERATOR ID: D018 DISPOSITION: P -PENDING \ 
\ MISC NUMBER: UNIT ASSND: .,.:2::.;4=------=LT.::..:... ...... I __ ....... __ \b6 
\ TIME RECEIVED: 0900 OFFl ASSND:~I _________ ___, \b7C 

\ TIME DISPATCH: 0900 OFF2 ASSND: -NO ENTRY \ 
\ TIME ARRIVED: 0900 PATROL AREA: 02 -GRIDS 42-52 \ 
\ TIME COMPLETE: 0901 GRID: 44 \ 
\ EVIDENCE: NO JURIS: 01 -MN069060008 \ 
\ LOCATION: ! · APT: CITY: DULUTH \b6 
\ ._~I \ ADDR NUM HIGH: _ _ ST: MN ZIP: b7c 
\ INTERSECTION: COM PLACE: DENFELD HS \ 
\ RMKS: TAPE \ \ _________________________________ \ 

OFFENSE 

REPORTED BY 

ISN: 01 NONE --

\ \ 
\ NAME: 384 DOB: AGE: \ 
\ ADDRESS : DULUTH MN \ 
\ SEX: -NO ENTRY \. 
\ RACE: -NO ENTRY HGT & WGT: \ 
\ EYES·: -NO ENTRY PH: 218-000-0000 \ 
\ HAIR: -NO ENTRY PAGER PH: 218-000-0000 \ 
\ EMPL/PARENT: WORK PH: 218-000-0000 \ 
\ \ 
\ ISN: 1 PSN: 9 NAME TYPE: R -REPORTED BY \ 
\ ACTIVITY: 0INFO -REQUEST FOR INFORMATION \ \ _______________________________ \ 

JUV REPORTED BY 

VICTIM 

JUV VICTIM 

ARRESTEE 

JUV CONTACT 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

RUN: 3/30/05 14:48 D018 (CONTINUED) PAGE 1 SIGNED: 



05015777 
01 

03/30/05 
1437 

SYNOPSIS: 

On 03/30/05 at approximately 0900 hours, I, Officed tsquad 42), was made aware by ,.....:....-----====---,:______::.:...._ ____ ....:.,____, 

the Assistant Principad khat 

had information he wanted to ,...._ ___________________ _ 
pass onto me about the Red Lake shooting. The following report will detail my interview of 

._ _ _.land a written statemen~ I filled out about the incident. 

NARRATIVE: 

On 03/30/05 at approximately 0900 hours, I, Office 

Assistant Princip 

(Squad 42) was informed by 

,...._ __________________________ ..... Thursday, 

03/24/05, had information about the Red Lake shooting that he wanted to pass onto police. 

At that time, I enteredDoffice and me~ !inside. I aske~ 

he wanted to talk to me about, to which he said that while he was ai 

05015777.st dp 03/30/05 381,__ ..... Pago I of2 
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• 
ought this was 

important and wanted to pass it on to me. I ha~.._ __ .... Pll out a written statement which will be 

attached to this report. 

In my opinion, knowin I 

05015777.sl dp 03/30/05 3841._ _ __. Page2of2 
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Last Name <It> 

Page1 

I Mailing Address 

I 
'I 

--

- Student 
02:11 PM Page: ·1 

First Name 

...______.I. 
Middle Name 

1 1 

Gmtn Grci Gen 
10 M 

st~Jcient ID 

I Pi;ige 4 

... Cit::t: ~St Zie Code 

I. 
' j I ...iM!'l .I I ...... . ... 

P1:1rerrtiGrn:m:lian Name Ft1tnil~ ID 
: I I I I 

t 

I .. 

I 
Telephone Un~ 

I .. ... 
.. . . . . . . .. 

Birth Date Eth ConcSch.1Home Aleti Health 

I I 1 T T ..,,. ..,,. 
I ........... ':. 

Enter Date Code Lea,.-e Date Code Org'EntDate Code EntGrd Yr/Grad . . .. 
jD3/04/05 24 ... ~GO°( ... . . . ";~• .. : 

. u.dvsr# Name Room# C0uns# Name ESL IS 

I ,,.IN ... 
.. .. . . .. . . 

' 
...,._ --.-. .. ~ --. . .. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/29/2005 

On Tuesd~y. March 29. 2005. Bureau of Indian Affairs 
~al Agent (SA) L I turned over to SA._! ______ _. 
I_Ja plastic ziplock bag containing an expended .22 caliber shell 
casing. SA! !advised that the shell casing had originally been 
recovered fro~ the Daryl "Dash" Lussier residence byl......,_ _______ __. I Jfound the shell casing in the bedroom closet . 

..._ ______ _.!turned the shell casing over to Red Lake 
Police Department Criminal Investigator (CI)I I CI 

I I turned t~e shell casing over to Red L-a~k_e_D_1_r_e_c_t_o_r __ o~t~Public 
Safety I _ l Director I turned the shell casing 
over to SA.i ____ at 1:40p.m. on March 29. 

Investigation on 03/29/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------------------------
File # 19 SA-MP - 6 614 5 -:_30 9- __. t '3 7 Date dictated O 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 5 

by SAl I tdb.!Q6 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

Indian female, date of birth! 
RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL, home telephone~i-----~ 

1---~w-a.,,...,.,.s ....... 1.'""n..,....e--r'""v,...1. .... ewed in the office of RED LAKE HIGH sc~oor, 
ereinafter 11R.L.H.S. 11

). Also present was ... R ........ L ........... H ........ s ........ l __________ ____, 
Indian female, date of birth! After 

eing a vise of the identity of the interviewing agents and the 
purpose of the interview,! !provided the following 
information: 

____ _.!related that as theL----r------....._.__, 
R.L.H.S., she was the erson res onsible for 

I !provided the interviewing agent with the 
following reports: 

1) Period Attendance Report - By Student With Absences 
for 3/21/05 (142 Pages) 

2) Absence List By Student for 3/21/05 (4 Pages) 
(Includes 11All absent reason" including Homebound) 

3) Absent List By Student for 3/21/05 (3 Pages) 
4) Students With Perfect Attendance for 3/21/05 

(4 Pages - Does not include passes) 
5) Student Directory (6 Pages) 
6) Student Absent N Times Any Period (3 Pages) 
7) Cl a~....:..i.....i...liii.lwl._.....__:.......,;,;._.L.1,o,1w1.....,~w.i.......;;;.......w.~.i...-Jiil..loo.,~---.1..l.1.......i..J.a.:.i,'es) 

8) Stu ent Directory - Sc oo Wit in a School SWS) 
(1 Page) 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 5 at Red 
File# 198A-M_P ___ 6...;6_1_4....;...5 ___ 3_0_2 ____ ,~>8 

Lake, Minnesota 

Date dictated 03/31/2005 

by _S_A_.l ________ lr~p,_w_tJV' __________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the ·FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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198A-MP-66145-302 

Continuation of FD-302 of .._.. __________ , On 0 3 /2 9 /2 0 0 5 , Page __ 2~_ 

9) Period Attendance Report - SWS - 03/16/05-03./21/05 
(11 pages) 

l0)Photocopy of R.L.H.S. Student Schedule dated 
02/07/05 (36 Pages) 

ll)Photocopy of R.L.H.S. Student Schedule dated 
02/09/05 (37 Pages) 

____ ___.!related that the attendance/absence lists would 
not reflect anyone who had obtained a pass to go to the library or 
some other classroom, to receive/make a telephone call, or some 
other excused absence from class after initially reporting to that 
class. I !related that there was no physical pass or slip 
that a student got to do this and stated that there was no log that 
was kept to show who had received passes. L lrelated that 
teacher's sometimes called the office or security to let them know 
a student had received a pass. 

The reports were placed into evidence for future 
retrieval. 

k !further provided the interviewing agent with a 
two-pageandwritten log with "Mon. 3/21/05 11 at the top of each 
page that had been attached to a clipboacl. I l:Jated Jhat 
t:e two-na:e tog was kept bfl I R.L.H.s.j _ _ 

I _ and R. L. H • S • ... ------------.........,f o ocumen 
s udents w o were going to miss all or some,..... ............ .........,.....,. a given day 
due to illness, appointment, or otherwise. rela~ed that 
tbe narorsl _] and _________ _.were i. 

!handwriting on the log . 

..._ __ _.~erified that these names were in 
and that any notes that were dropped off would be 

her handwriting 
attached to the 
that! 

Attached to the clipboard behind several blank logs were 
two excuse notes, one each for I I (handwritten) and 

~l--------~1 both dated 03/21/2005, and a doctor's note for 
rl---,......--..-........----~- ~ated 03/21/2005, from! I 
l._ ___ __,I Red Lake, Minnesota. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _JL ________ J------------ , On O 3 /2 9 /2 0 0 5 , Page --3-

The two-page handwritten log, two excuse notes, and the 
doctor's note were placed into evidence for future retrieval with 
photocopies placed into a lA envelope for future retrieval. 
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~198A-MP-66145 
~DEL:skj 

1 

Tbe fo]Jowinagt investigation was conducted by Special 
AgentL ______ _.J Brainerd, Minnesota, on March 30, ~!005: 

Record checks conducted at the Brainerd (Minnesota) 
Police Department (BPD) disclosed no reference to! J 

._ __ ____.! In addition, record checks for the following indi,riduals 
were µe,gative: 

Sergeant I I BPD, advised thatlL- ______ .._1__, 
I date of bi._r_,.t .... h...,1....--------.1 had resided at I 

intervi,ew. 
BPD will attempt to locate._! ___ _,! to expedite FBI 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/30/2005 

r--""'------------l..-.-.:...-__... __ __, ______ ..._...,,.,.,,.e 
address 
Minneso~t~a:--:w~a~s""""'.'i~n~t~e~r~v......,.i~e~w-e':""""!'"""".!'~~~""""'."'.:~~=~,-~-,:-:!""::--:~:::,:--:-:-:I'"""-....... _--, 
I I date of birth ess 
and his uncle I I dateLo--,......-....... .,.......-r .......................................... ,.__ ............. __,...,_..., 
Minnesota. After being advised of identity of the interviewing 
Agents and the purpose of the interview,~l ____ ___.!provided the 
following information: 

Following the recent Red Lake High School shooting 
incident, I lread about the shootings from the newspaper and 

.,...l,...., ...... .....,loliii......w.id observed a photograph of Jeff Weiss from news reports. 
discussed the shootin amon st his friends and classmates 

at 

and on one recent visit after the shooting, 
discussed several topics to include the Red-=-L-a ...... .....,,.,...,......,.... 
shooting. Nothin9 specific about the Schools was ever 
discussed betweenL I and his friends or ut only items 
they gleaned from news reports about the event.~ ...... -----~did not 
maintain friendships at Red Lake Indian Reservation. 

On Monday, Marth 28, :oos,1 lctiscussed the 
shoot~ng tith his friend !hut only in general terms. I did not makes atemen s or heaf any statfments made of 
speci icuture school shooting events: ---:----,,,--:-was not aware of 
anyone making or having plans for future school shootings and was 
not aware of anyone at his school that would have knowledge of any 
such event. 

___________ ! was advised by his father, ________ .,_. AKA 
!Minnesota, that three ipl,l,,-.....i1..1.1......,,~ s were involved in 

~t-h_e_s_c_h_o_o~l,_s...,..h_o_o_t~ing at Red Lake, however ____ believed the 
information his father received to be a rumor that was circulating' 
around the Red Lake Reservation and his father did not have 
specific names for the others allegedly involved. _!__,,.-,,_,.......,...,....-1 
advised that he also heard Jeff Weiss and two other individuals 
were responsible for the school shootings but could not provide 
names of individuals. 

any 

Investigation on 03/30/3005 at Bemdji, Minnesota --------
File# 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/06/2005 

Indian female, date of birth 
[============]~~~::~D~e~r~v~i~e~w-e~ in Bureau vehicle 148 in Gully, 
Minnesota. who was aware of the identity of the interviewing 
agents, was a--;.:,i.:.......=~ of the nature of the interview and shown three 
photographs. rovided the following information: 

Investigation on 03/30/2005 at Gully, Minnesota ---------
File# 19·8A-MP-66145 - O'Z- -6l,o 

SA 
by SA alsW'7 

Date dictated 04/06/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/01/2005 

1----------,.---------------------------'telephone number 
was interviewed at his request following his call to 

report a conversation he believed might be relevant to the Red Lake 
High School shooting incident. Af~er beioj apprised of the 
~dentity. of the interviewing agent i, ____ furnished the following 
information: 

Investigation on -----t-t---at -Lr _____ ,.__M_i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a _______________ _ 

-3o g_.-. File# 198A-MP-66145 Date dictated 3 / 31 / 0 5 .....c _ _;.. _______ _ 

by SA I 
----L.--

skj 

This document contains neither recommendations nor coni:lusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ,agency. 
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198A-MP-66145 

Continuation ofFD-302 of ~-------------_:------ , On 3 /3 0 / 05 ,Page __ 2 __ 

owever, o ge invo ve an een re uctant to 
contact authorities. He had finally decided that he had an 
obligation to report what had happened, but still did not want to 
be involved. 

~~'I!!!!!!!!!!!!!! ~J 
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198A-MP-66145 

Continuation ofFD-302 of --L __________ ....J-------, On 3 /3 0 / 05 

____ _.furnished no further information. 

Investigative Note: 

of the 

, Page -3..- b 6 
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The accompanying story was attributed to the 
Associated Press. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

,_ __________ .................. ._ ...... __, ...... ""-'r'h b6 

He is a 10th grade st;d;:t :t Denfeld High School and is 
!.,.. _______ ..,! His mother is I _ __ _ J He feels he can talk with 
I a staff member at Dene High School . 

.__....,,.. ___________ _.! telephone ... I _______ __. 
High School. 

and attends Bemidji 

knew the victims of the Red Lake shooting, 

Investigation on _0_3_/_3_1_/2_0_0_5 __ at~I ___ J-MN ____________ __;_ ___ _ 

R_,o---=~) File# 198A-MP-66145~~o Date dictated 03/31/2005 

by __ S_A _________ ,.__a_f ________________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conG!usions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of 1---------- , On O 3 / 31/20 0 5 , Page __ 2 __ 

.___,.__,._.! advised that he had thought it was pretty 
peaceful up there at Red Lake. Even with all the fights in and out 
of school he felt the students were more peaceful than in Duluth. 
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_____ I 

or 
he has never had any thoughts of taking violent action at the 
school, nor has he ever heard of anyone else making any threats 
plans to carry out such actions. He advised that if he ljd hear 
anything like that, he would tell authorities about it. 
furnished his email addresses as: 

rhotmail.corn 
::=======::::,-' 

l@hotmail. corn 

~yahoo.corn 

oj 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

School. 
in the eighth grade 
not say anything or 

Date of transcription 04/05/2005 

at Bemidji Middle 
hear anything at the 

.,...... ........................... ~.i..i...l.lo.l.,j...i........l......i.1,1,,1,,1,.u.......i...i....1.1.1..1....i..i..1..1.1.w.......1.o.1.i.... ....... ...i..i......."""--.i.i.;;;........i..l..l..l.u.i---'"'chool shootin s. 
mother 

mother. talks 

screen name is.__~:-------------....-,,.---~ 
IM address. is 

Investigation on 03/31/2005 at Bem:i,.dj i, Minnesota __ .;.__.; ___ _ 
File# 198A-MP- 66145-'b 

SA 
by SA 

Date dictated 04/05/2005 

This document contains neither reco!llmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUR.EAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 0 4 / 0 2 / 2 0 0 5 

social security account nu er 
date of birth! add....._r_e_s_s_B_o_x~I...-------' 

I I was intervi,,_e_w_e ___ o_u_t_s_i......, ..... e of his residence. Also 
present at the interview was Special Agent 

----.----,,---,,..- ........ ---Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). After~b~e_j~n~q......,a~d~y ...... j~~ed of the 
identities of the interviewing agents.! Jprovided the 
following information: 

I !advised he was at home on March 21,,__......i.:..i..."-'---~ 

received a call from hi to 
~ up her ...___,--.---,r------r---"T"'""---"'l""""----:-,,------,~.....,..--r up 
L__J and drove im ~-~--~was wa ing on t e west he 

road, andr I told,__ ____ ......,~he was walking from a friend's house. 
I )advised hF pasred two police cars and one fire truck as 

he was driving with back to the house, and there was a couple 
of minutes ~etween ea9h vehicle. When asked whether he saw any 
ambulances, l ... _.....,,,."T"T- __ _.....J recalled that he saw a police car, a rescue 
squad, and a fire truck. 

I I advised l..,._ __ ..,._r-----------------1 
class when she saw! !on the road,,.. ....... ! _______________ ___. 

~~bout 2:00pm or 2:30pm, andL !does not remember if 
t===Jtopped at the house after l ... e_a_v_i_n_g_h_e .... r work at ... ! ____ _. 

!recalled that! I said he walked all the way 
fror_l _ __. _____ ...__..,ladvised .... l --i-1 w-a"""'le-!ked the main road, the only 
way _______ lknows of. 

advised he works at the and 

ootings rom a cower er 
._ ______ ......,___.~W~h~e=n:.....:::a~s~ ............ ___,,.,..,,.,,....... oned the shootings when 
she got home, ..... ____ .......,repl • o. She didn't really talk. She 
was crabby." When asked when found out about the shootinC\s, 

........., ____ ........ _...Jadvised he did not now, but it was after! 11eft 
for work. • 

!advised! lctid not have any friends over at 
the house.__s ... i_n_c_e__,.t ... h_e .... shootings .1 l advised he did not kn<pl---, 
about JEFF WEISE until after the shootings -1 !recalled L_J 

Investigation on 04/01/2005 at Redl Lake, Minnesota _ ___,; _ _;_ ___ _ 
F~# 198A-MP-6614S­

S 
by 8 (BIA) 

Date dictated N / A --'----------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conc:lusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your a,gency. 
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Date of transcription 04/02/2005 

I adult male, date of birth II 
------ address j j was interviewed~ 

the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Center, Red L k so 
present at the interview were Specia~l"""--'A=~e~n~t ....... ___ ..- ______ __. 
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA); and date of birth 

j j same address as._____,,....... home telephone number 

I I cell pl ar tel enb;1y-e nuD:jber j 
_ j1s the I I I and had legal custody_ of 

I -
At the start of the interview at 1: 3 O pm,j jwas 

advised that his appearance for the interview was voluntary, that 
the door to the interview room was open, and that he was free to 
leave at any time. 

Investigationon 04/01/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -,,...-""'""'" __ ..;._ ___________________ _ 
Filo# 19rA-MP-66145- E,l)t:5>--~CJ~ Date dictated 

by ~~c t(BI~ 

N/A 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ----t. __________ ....,r--------- ,On 04/01/2005 ,Page __ 2 __ 

At 1:58 pm, SAl!offered water tor ... I __________ _.lac~ the off er,! I d...,e_c....,l ... iT"i n-e-a ........ -S"'"'Aje"T------. 
left the interview room and returned with water at 2:01 pm. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/02/2005 

date 
account 

Also present 
an contri uting tote interview was Specia Agencl I I lof the Bureau of Indian Affairs. After being advised 
of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose o.f the 
interview! I provided the following information: 

Ll------.----,-....,..--r------,-...Jjfor the Red Lake Middle School 
for approximately~j ______ _. 

On Monday, March 21, 2005,j !was working at the 
middle school and took her lunch break from 12-nn nm rn 1?•~0 
P . m. at herl I mother. I I 

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
Date dictated 04/02/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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2 
Continuation ofFD-302 of ---------------------- ,On 04/02/2005 ,Page ___ _ 

On Monda March 21 2 

sc oo was attac e 
the middle school 

ey sou no 
ecause a i was in e sc ool shooting. 

to her vehicle, as she did so she heard 
several gunshots from inside the school and observed numerous b3 
students exit the school from the area she referred to as the South b6 
hallway in the new portion of the school along with teacher! I b7c 
I !also observed a black colored SUV law enforcement 
vehicle arrive at the school. r !discontinued going to her 
vehicle and began to run toward the students that were exiting the 
school. As I approached th.,.._...liii.l, ........ ~..., from the South side, I 

ran in her dire ._ __ ~ 

that had Just 
L.,,,a~r=r=i~v=e.,..,,,.-.--f""-----,.,,,.,,.,.,,...,,..,.-=,.,..,,.=-...,,..,,,.,,..,.,~.,,......,,.,,,..,,.......,,,.,1~r~e.,,...,,,c~1~0~n~of the school as 

she felt it wa to help the students. 
,_ ____________ ....i..: ________ ....._i.:.......loi.lo....i.~ .............. -- ........ liil..o,o.J~d 

ront 
en ranee It was at this time 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ,On 04/02/2005 
___________ L..._ _________ _ 3 ,Page ___ _ 

vehicle .....,......,......,.._""'-"fry close to the front entrance doors of the high 
,....... ..................... ____ ,____Jrecognized t~....l.-'.l""""-.i..i... ...... ...lC..l;;.i..i..i..i......1..1.i.....1,i..,;.......l.-',l""""1,Q.l,.l,,l,,j~....i,,l; ..... .r..l,l=:L..._-

could not recall who the person was that made the 
-s...,....a...,...e_m_e-nt. I !had no recollection of the person as she was 

attempting to comprehend her own fear and deaJ with the confnsian 

observed 

!again spoke td 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _J~ ______ _r---------•On 04/02/2005 4 
,Page ___ _ 

was a 09lice officer. I II Approximate,...._..l_._......,. __ ........,....., ____ .............. ______ r_e......_c-e-1-v_e ____________ - ....... u ...... a-r _ ___, 
tele hone call from 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of -=========='----------, On 04/ 02 /2 005 
5 

,Page ___ _ 

._ __ ___.I indicated on a map of the high school where she 
observed the ma'orit of the students· exit the school the location 
she parked and._ _________________ _,.. __ ....._......,.e located 
outside the high school. On the back 't"" ..................................... _--, _ _,,~drew a 
map of the approximate location of the.__-:-----,,,-..--residence. 
This map will be maintained in the lA section of the case file. 
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..,JL.....:.""-="""";;,,,w....i..i._._..1111.iiil.w.....i..;....i...i...i.--.i'-liii.l ...... ...,..om the residence of__ __ I 

On April 02, 2005, a Compaq co~puter to~:r, ser;·;1 n11mber 

EFFREY JAMES WEISE ecease . 
L.-,er=~~~::::::-::~=:=-:-::T":=~~~~=~~ omp=ter, 

SAL I and 
1 not entPr the house and the computer was brought 

to L.t,........e____, ... r_o_n...,.t....Jd-.;oor bYI I 
An FD-941, "Consent to Search Computers 11 form and an FD-

597 "Peceint for Property ?ecehced" form were completed by SA .. ! _ __, 
I I and signed byL I The FD-941 was placed 
in an FD-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this 
case. The computer was transported to the FBI's Bemidji Resident 
Agency office and secured in the evidence room. 

Minnesota Investigation on O 4 / 0 2 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , ------'---------------------
File# 198A-MP-66145 -,~(.")a--~ty~ Date dictated _N...:../_A _______ _ 

by SA I I SA .-I ----------,l(BIArfr/ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to b~ distributed outside your agency. 
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On April 02, 2005, one (1) computer tower, no serial 
number, brand "Image," containing one (1) CD drive and one (1) 3-
1/2 11 floppy disk drive, was retrieved from the residence of JEFFREY 
JAMES WEISE (deceased), located in Back of Town, Red Lake, 
Minnesota. Consent to retrieve the computer tower was obtained 
verbally £Tomi ~ during a tllephone call placed at 
3: 15 pm to ----.-....---- ........... -by SA I I SA.__ _ ____,~nd SA! I 
did not enter the residence. and the computer was brought to the 
front door by! I 

An FD-941, "Consent to Search Computers" form was 
completed by SA! !indicating the verbal consent, and was placed 
in an FD-340, and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this 
case. An FD-597( "Receipt for Property Received 11 form, was 
completed by SA I and a copy Jefj at the residence 
withl,__ _______________________ .....,_The computer was 
transported to the FBI's Bemidji Resident Agency office and secured 
in the evidence room. 

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------------------------
Fi I e # 198A-MP-66145,.._ ':;i)<?"'-a,o, Date dictated _N_/_A ________ _ 

by _s_ALI _____ ___J-t_s_ALI ______ ___J--1 (B_I_A1~r"-;------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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.--------.-.---..-------~ld_a_t-e~of birth ..._ ________ j phone j j was cont'-a-c....,...t-e ........ -;::::.:, ........ 0-m_e ____ _. 
Interviewing agents identified themselves and advised~~~ f the 
subject of the interview.j lfather, ested 
to be present during the interview and sat at tne table as we 
talked.! !was~ed the interview was voluntary and she agreed 
to talk with us.L__Jprovided the following information. 

I I had been previously interviewed on the 23 rd or 24 th of 

I Msoanrc'~ ;ft~r the shootings at the high s~hooJ, She was in the 
. _ _ !father stated his 

..._ ___________________ ___.was also ~nterviewed 
severa t+mes . 

...___,,,.......ladmitted to having Internet Messaging conversations 
with a lot of people, but stated she preferred ~;......,,......,........,"""""'......, __ ~it 
was more ersonal. dvised she talked with 

e comp 
the FBI. In response 

ese peop 'F-"' ...... """""...,v1ously 
,.:.:.:=;;;i..(.,.._ __ ~t~a~ted 

,.._ _ ____.advised she talked td ______ ,____,_,lat school and 
didn't talk to WEISE much, other than an occasional: 11Hi, how are 
you doin 11 and small talk such as that. 

Investigation on _0_4 __ /_0_3_/_2_0_o_s __ atLI ___ ,__M_i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a _______________ _ 

File# 198A-MP-66145 - ~ 
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lctate of bir~~ I !phone numberl jwas interviewed in 
the Red Lake Detention ·center employee parking lot. Interviewing 
agents identified themselves and advised! !of the subject of 
the interview . ._ _____________ __,mother requested t~ 
present during the interview and was present as we talked. 
was advised the interview was voluntary and she agreed to ta wi 
us.j jprovided the following information. 

I lhad been previously interviewed after the 
shootings at the high school. She was in thej jarea 
when the shootings took place. The classroom she was in was right 
next to! I she thought she heard three shots, but it's 
not unusual to hear loud noises. I j I She didn , ... t_s_e_e_a_n_y_t_h_i_n_g_a_n_d_o_n_l __ y __ h_e_a_r_d __ __, 

things after school. 

In response to questions! I 

..................... -~I said she used to visit with JEFF through instant 
messaging (I/M). She further said it has been a long time since 
they conversed through I/M. When asked to define "a long time," I !responded "about a month ago. 11 

Investigation on 04/03/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ .;...___,;. ___ _ 
Date dictated 04/03/2005 
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!didn't hear anything on the day of the shooting 
about when_i_t.-_w_a_s-going to happen, nor did she hear any rumors in 
the days after. 
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.___,,--__ ____,I telephone I I was interviewed at Red Lake 
Elementary School, Red Lake, MN. After being advised of the 
identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the 

1 looBI I 

interview,! !provided the following information: 

I lteache:J lat Red Lake Hiqh School . 

... I __ .....,.__.I could not provide any furt~er per~t· nent 
information. No further inquiry was made ofl _ and the 
interview was ended. '----~ 

Investigation on 04/04/2005 at Red Lake, MN __ ..;_____; ___ _ 
Date dictated 04 / 04 /2 005 
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_ I date of birth~ 
~lephone number .., _______ _.j_~.,_as 

'-1_n_t_e_rv_1_e_w_e_d_1_n __ t_h_e_p_r_e_s_ence of her mothe ~----------J..._~A~l=s~o~ 
,..p_r_e_s_e_n_t __ f_o_r_a __ p_o_r_t_1_· o_n .... of the interview wasl I 
~! ___________ __.!provided the following information: 

During her prior interview,! I was mistaken about 
what class eriod she was in at the t~i_m_e_o~f-the shooting. [ 
is in class durin sixth and seventh erioa~--b-u_t__. 

and other students o into office. While 

I 

Investigation on 4/4/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ---------
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04/05/2005 

officiql identities of BIA SA I jprovided information to,__o_u_r_o __ f~f~i-c-i~a-1,,.....~i~d-e_n_t....,..i-t~ies and subject 
of the interview.! !agreed to talk and provided the following 
information. 

D.ives with his 
acknowled~g_e_d_h_a_v_1-.n~g a relationsh1~p--w~1~t-,-,1---------------, 
has known her for six to seven years said they are only 
friends at this time and no longer ""'a.....,..t-e-.""'11

...----

I I had no direct knowledge regarding the shooting. 
_____ laiso did not know any individuals who were friends of Jeff 

Investigation on 04/04/05 MN 
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date of birth 
te ep one nu er 

cellphone number was interviewed in the 
.,....n ... r ........ e ... s ... e ... n ... c .... e __ ... a .... f..., her mother r- .......................... ____ -,...c_e_,,1,..1=-p--!hone number I I 
._ ______ -!provided the following information: ._ ____ _ 

as in._ ___________ class at the time of the 
shooting. heard a sound which she at first thought was a 
janitor, ch turned out to be gunshots. She l~out the 
classroom window and saw Jeff Weise in the hallway. L__Jasked, 
"Is that Jeff? 11 Weise looked at her, and then she saw Weise aim 
and shoot at~l--..,,..,,--,-----,~-~....,...---------,,..-------,-------­
bullets hitting off the wall of the old school as Weise shot out 
the windows at students While runnin 

Weise 
knows . 

ave arguments wit anyone he shot at as far as 
._ _ __,!beleives that Weise just shot people at random. ---

._ _____ W_h_e_n_l __ l_r_e_c_e_n_t_l_y_v_1_· s-1-· t_e_d_l _______________ ___./ 

tr 

Investigation on 4/4/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
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INDIAN 
HEALTH SE~:ICES ~IHS) .JICHARD YOUNG HOSPITAL Kearne: Nebraska, 
telephone I~ ~J home telephoner L I was 
interviewe int e parking lot of RED LAKE! HIGH SCHOcr (R.L,H.S.), 
Red Lake, Minnesota. After being advised of the identity of the 
interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview,! 
provided the following information: ._ ________ ~ 

._ ______ ~!related that she had been detailed to 
R.L.H.S. by IHS in order tg a:si:t t:e victims and families of the 
R.L.H.S. school shooting. ! _ _ _ j related trat :·n :ha: 
capacity, she had been asked y .L .. s. Principal lto 
clean out the school lockers of the deceased victims o t e.L.H.S. 
school shooting for the purposes of returning items to the families. 

! ~r:Jatrd that on the morning of April 4, 
2005, she and Dr~IHS, went through two lockers that 
were identified 1:5y R.L. : . s aff as bel,:iua ~a ·I:;FRrY WEISE, who 
was identifieQ as the deceased shooter tq~-~---~-----.----,--~-byl I I }related that she recovered tree 3) ac notebooks, 
two (2) of which appeared to be empty from the lockers belonging to 
WEISE and reviewed them.l _related that after reviewing 
tbero sbe tbonqht that they might be of interest to the F.B.I. I Jrelated that she had not located anything else in the 
lockers belonging to WEISE and stated thatc=Jha-..._.u..·.....,. __ ....... .,....--. 
taking the notebooks from WEISE's school lockers. 
related that since taking the notebooks fr -~---------..,......-
notebooks had remained in her possession. 
that she had reviewed that 

At the copclusion of the interview, approximately 12:15 
p.m.,! jprovided the interviewing agent with the three 
black notebooks. The notebooks were placed into evidence for future 
retrieval. 

I who was present for a ortion of the interview, 
confirmed.__t-h-a~t he had witnessedL,., ........ .-..r-, remove the notebooks 
from WEISE's locker on April 4, _...,...._re ated that he normally 
worked fo1 IHS at the Phoenix Indian Me ical Center, Phoeniz, AZ, 
telephone L and could also be reached at cellular 
telephone._ ______ __.! and home telephone I I 

Investigation on 04/04/2005 at _R_e_d_L_a_k_e_,,'--M_1_· n_n..;_e..;_s...;.o....;t_a ______________ _ 
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I I DOB: SSN: was 
interviE:wed at her residence locaL,t,...e--a.,.t-r--....... ""'"""~-----------.__----, 

.__ ___ _ re:s1 es 
an as ome telephone nurr~er 

.._-n--e_r_v_i_e_w_w_a_s_c_o~nducted by FBI SA! ] 
r-----.--n~Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) SA! I 

Tntenri !:,.fl was conducted as a follow-up to previous interview of 
~ . Jon 03/22/05. After being advised of the ide~titv of tpe 
1nterv1E:Wing agents and the purpose of the interview, .,_[ ____ __.f 
provided the following information in addition to what was 
previously provided by! !on 03/22/05: 

,eriod on I !durin seventh 
03/21/2005. When the shooting occurred, teacher._,. _____ , ____ .... 
directed the students into the office between the--...----,,-------t 
I !About 20 students ended up in the office. 
remembeJred the followin students bein in the office=---■------

teachers in the office ipcluded I ! .___ __________ ~ 

lhad a walkie-talkie while in the office. 

____ __.!could not provide any further pertinent 
information. No further inquiry was made of! I and the 
interview was ended. 

Investigation on 04/04/2005 at Red Lake, MN -----'---------------------
F=~ ;;.l,,l.l,.i..i..;....i.,-~O:..;Br-::;;.....-,_~:.!!_-1, _______ Date dictated 04/04/2005 
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mailing address 
was interviewed at his 

pace o resi 
and Special A r-------------..,__ ....... 

of the FBI ,__ _________ __, 

e BIA. Also present during the 
er of~! __________ ! After interview was 

o t e i entities of the interviewing agents and the 
interview, provided the following 

...._ __________ ... _ 

being advised 
nature of the 
information: 

I !is currently in the ninth rade and be an 
attendin Red Lake Hi h School in the 

_I ____ I did not know JEFFREY WEISE very well. I I 
spoke to WEISE on a couple occasions during gym class in December 
of 2004. I I and WEISE were in different gym classes during 
the same time. I !described their conversations as just 

.-- .................... ~alk 11 and could not remember what they talked about. 
L----......Ll...1.1..L.::i.C.1....1.U=u.......Kll..c...i..=......L.1.L.L.1.....L..1..u..i......i....;..i"""""'1:;i,Q,,......1..U:....a::::.:~s in the halls with! 

is unaware of the co_n_t_e_n_t_ ------------------- ......... .....----.-..-
0 t eir conversations. described as 
friends of WEISE. 

.....,._,,_...,.... _ __,.._,.. __________________________ kas also 
friends with CHASE LUSSIER. 

ladxised tbat bis trieuds at scbooJ arel I 

WEISE and his friends were described by people as being 

0 They dressed in black and listened to heavy metal music. 
was not totally "Goth" and did. not always wear black 

g. 

~l ____ ~lwas asked by the intefviewing agents if he knew 
someone with the name! _advised that he only knows 

I 

Investigation on 04/04/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
----'---'-----

04/04/2005 
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include! I and an unknown. I I remember~s--s-t_u_d_e_n_t_s~!.------------...__ ..................... __._...,,.._.....,._._..._ ___ __,,I 
and_! _______________ ...... !before t~e shooting started. 
There were approximately twenty persons inL I 

,__ ___ ~!heard a gun shot-and proceeded to look out a 
window. As he was looking out the window. he heard a second shot 
and observed_L ___________________________ ____,! 
Shortly thereafter, WEISE was observed coming around the corner in 

~emembers a walkie-talkie/radio sitting on top of 
a desk in ....... t~h_e_s_m_a-l~l room. A broadcast came over the radio saying 
"Keep building on a lock down." 

I land the other students/teachers were in the small 
room from approximately 2:45pm-3:45pm. During that time,I I 
unsuccessfull tri to call the Red Lake Police Department on his 
cell hone. then used his cellphone to call his father, 

._ ___________ ___.told his father what was going on and that 
he was in a safe room. Bi~fatber told him to stay there until 
someone comes to get him._ !did tell his father thatYrs 
WEISE doing the shootings. !cell~ • 

I I His father's cellphone number • Ater 
the were released from the small room exited the school. 

Several davs after the shootina incident I lwas at 
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W
ap

1
.Pthr9ximateJv pn 

~h=a:l~f---i:~~r...._...&... ___ ___.~==--.:=-~..11:....~to....:i......:: ....... ~~rnet L ! 
onl chatted on the .....,_--------,-------.,.....-,-----,--,-----.-- ...... ==-'-----'-i 

internet at home or at a friends house. e-mail address 
is ..... l ____________ 1 
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was 1nterv1ewe is resi ence 

resides with his mother was 
interviewed by FBI Special Agent an Bureau of 
Indian Affairs (BIA) Special Agent Interview was 
conducted as a follow-up to previous interview of! Ion 
03/23/2005. After being advised of the identity of t~h-e..._ __ __, 
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,~!----~ 
provided the following information in addition to what was 
previously provided byj !on 03/23/2005: 

I I was. in the I !durin$ seventh period on 
03/21/2005. I !had beenL-1~.n-h ....... i-s~j--.......,.=-=,,lclass in another 

~;:~~~ofrm, Wt finished his work earl~ and rec;md a nr=~tf~~mt~!s 
I around 2:45 pm. During class,l }heard aEout four 
loud bangs which sounded like slamming The.....,,.....,......_ ..... .._....,......,....,,~ 

were romL,_ ______________________________ .............. ......., ....... __, 
of ninth graders whom._......,. __ ~ did not know came from th 

l 

j jshut the doors from the office to the hallway. 
saw someone in a black sweater walking down the hallway, but could 
not tell if it was Weise. 

I !remembers the followinq students beinq in the 
off ice :I I 

!thought these four students all came from the 
lbut was not certain. I 

The following teachers were also in the office: I 

• While in the office,j j 

..____ ________ _____.I 

Investigation on 04/04/2005 at Red Lake, MN ------------
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While in the offic...,_..._ _ _,_----1noticed that teacher! 
d a walkie-talkie. 11whipped it out of nowher .... e-1"""1 -. __. 

did not obtained the walkie-talkie. 
lked to n the walkie-talkie and eventually 
nformed was safe to come out of the office. 

The teachers then students out of the office . 

._ ___ _.! identified the following students as close 
friends of ,Jeff Weise ·I 
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__________________ d __ a __ t __ e ___ o __ f ___ ....., I home address 
and contributing 

to the interview was Srcial lgent --------- Bnn=•a11 of Indian 

::

fairs Acctmpanying in the interview was I : ! mother 
~- _ After e1ng a vised of the interv~ew1ng Agents and 
. e purp~se o the interview,! provided the following 
information: 

On Monday, March 21, 200s. sometime after the Red Lake 
High School shooting incident, I I was at the Red Lake Hospital 
as victims of the school shoot1na were beainnina to arrive. 

I I 
I was also at the hosn1tal the same timel 

.__w_a_s_. --,,,A_,,.t---,t""".h.-,e-..--ho_s_:n ... i' tal I 
I 

I 

never s oke to Weise exce t when the two were in a 
Weise was 

Investigation on 04/04/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ------:::---..;._ ___________________ _ 
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telephone number j was advised of the idertities of 
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview. I 

the 

provided the following information: 

At the time of the shootin was in the~I~---=,--~ 
grade students from 

..,_ ________ ....,.,..-....... -....- ...... 1-v-e--s~t-u ....... e_n,...t,-s---.1_n_c.....--a-s_s_w..,...en she took.-----~ 
she took these five students to the 

Anot name 
arrived late to class, but to go to the 

f-------,-s-o:~~--~-~-~-~_....;.._~_did not go to the~l------~kith the 
ot er five students. ,-B~e~sw1~·ctae....,.s~I---.._-Jjfive students, there were 
other students in the! jbut I !does not know their 
names. 

At the time of the shootin other 
were in the 
was there . ~============:1-w_a_s__,,t-,h,...e--_r_e_w-1""· t"""h.--..-h,-i,...s_m_a-=--t-=-h-c,...l=-a-s_s __ -r----,---.....J 

1 1 a social studies te9cber was tbere bx herself with no 
students becausr that wfs~L _________ ____,J There were also other 
students in the _____ who were probably there with passes from 
their teachers. 

started 
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I I 

over the intercom, a message came through for 
ts ~rom ?lassrooms. l lwa: t~f last 
office w,th sfudents! ___ and 

r-----11-----,__..,e-i ... n ... g_Jan EMT, I did leave the SC 00 

she kept the radio with her while doing room 
sweeps and body identification. Just before she left~e day, 
at be:we~n 4;00 :nd s;oo pm. I laave the r~:i: to 

I ~~ ~erson a the 
schoo • las no idea whatl .--------. i with the radio. 

Days after the shooting,! I told! I that she 
had been in the hall trying to get into the gym. I said that 
she had run down the hallway between the mini-theater and the 
computer lab, then turned right down the hallway in front Qf the 
gym, banging on doors but no one would let her in. I jhas no 
idea where I went after that. 

Yesterday, at a walk-through held for staff at the 
school,~! ______ ! said to! !and other staff members that 
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heard that someone who had been in! :office ha~ 
t---""'"""'~radio, but I !did not ~~n~o~w.._w ...... h~r~w-.h~,r-----,~~tol~~---'! that 
it was did not ask L _ ~ I got the radio 
from. 

,__ ________ _,put a list tooether (copy attached to 
this FD-302) of people who were in._! _____ _.!office at the time of 
the shooting; however, C !can see that the list is not all 
inclusive because, for example, I !name is not on the list. 

office noticed that but ___ .__. 

di 

copy attached to this FD-302 . ,.._ _____________ ___, 
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I 1 born I I social security 
nnmhe, I !mailing addr._e_s_s_,,1,-------- ...... "'""--""-"------------. 

I J was interview at her place of residence. After being 
advised of the identities: of the interviewing agents and the 
of the interview.! !provided the following information: 

nature 

On March 21, 2005,I !started washing the dishes after 
her daughter,! 7 went back to work. I I is unsure of 
the time when she startedlwashing the dishes but she believes that 
it was approximately 2:00pm-2:30pm because! !went back to work 
at around 2:00pm. 

Approximately ten minutes after she started washing the 
___ _.!looked outs:ide 

..._ ...... ----.----..,,...,,----..--,--~--,--....,....,,...-..,....--.,....___.a 
observed a police vehicle inside the school 
the front school doors. 

At some point, I told her daughter,~1--..-----~ 
I I to come over and look out the kitchen window . 
.... , ... a-o ... k_e_,d_.011t tbe wi udaw and--,old l l that the two individuals 
I _J 

were 

Investigation on 04/05/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
--"'----'-----
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SA 
SA

,_ ______ .....,..-=-,,,.,,.. 
by -==-L ______ J-!---=:.=.::..::__i~~',5l,,;,__ ____________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



)FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) 
( 

198A-MP-66145 

• 
Continuation ofFD-302 of ----=S=A-=--LI _________ ___,. _______ , On 04 / 0 5 / 2 0 0 5 , Page --2-

At approximatelv 2: 30Pm-3: OOPm, I I 
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I was later told by I 
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---------------·----~1-~ornl !mailing address J tel~phone number! I 
was interviewed it his rE;sidenc;. Present_during_the interview was 
I Jfather, ~------~---~-----'- After being advised of the 
identities of the interv1.ewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I I provide?d the following information: 

!remembers being at! 

_____________________ !aunt, was also present insi 
residence. 

father, and were 

Minnesota. 
he heard the informat]on 

I -
Investigators determined thad I would not 

provide any additional pertinent information regarding this matter. 
Therefore, I !was not contacted for an interview. 

Investigation on 04/05/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
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Red Lake, Minnesota, was interviewed at the RED LAKE TRIBAL POLICE 
DEPARTMENT. After being advised of the identities of~t-b_e _ __,, 
interviewing agents and the nature of the interviews,_! ___ _ 
provided the following information: 

I 

I advised thatl I ..._ ______________ ...., 

Investigator, RED LAKE TRIBAL POLICE DEPARTMENT, provided the 
information in the briefing. 
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I Investigator, RED LAKE 'l''ijIBAI, PQf ,ICE, Red 
Lake, Minn~e_s_o_t_a_

1
_w_a_s--c-o-ntacted at his workplace. I ______ provided 

the following information: 
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l _________ ~date of birth! I accompanied by 
her moth~rl _ was tnterviewed •~ he; res~d:nce ~n I j a dress _ I 
and her home telephone number is ________ A tereing a~vised 
of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
interview,LJprovided the following information: 

She did not IM wit--------------------' 

When hanging out with friends or when instant messaging 
with friends, there was never any talk whenr7was present, even 
in a joking way, about shootings, killin ~nee school 
shootin s, or ettin back at eo le. 

as not heard any rumors about the 
s oo ing since it occurre . Te only rumo~ !has ever heard 
about a shooting at school was April 20 th of last year, but nothing 
happened, and there were just a lot of police around. 

!!compute~ r-mail address is! 
.com, and~ssword is 

Invesiigation on 4/5/2005 Minnesota 

lw hot maj] 

File# 198A-MP-66145 Date dictated 4 / 5 /2 00 5 SA,_ ___________ ____. 

by SA 
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During her instant messages with I I and D 
talked about things going on in their lives, not shootings, 
killings, or getting back at people. During conversations with ._ ______ ! never heard_! ____ !talk about these things either. 

I I never saw "The Elephant" movie, and she does not know 
who had i~t-.-➔□--never even heard of the movie until she read about 
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I born social 
security number ! mail i~n~....:::a:.::d~d~r:;,,;e:::,:::s,::::s~...----~---:-----:-' 

I I telephone number.-- ............. -....,,...._ was interviewed at 
her place of residence. After being advised of the identities of 
the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, I I 
provided the following information: 

I 
lfrom Red Lake Hiqh School. On March 21 2005 I 

......,.~....i....i..r.i,~t at t ere was some activity going on at the school. 
,.._ ___ ~thought they were having a fire drill because people were 

coming out of the school. 

Investigation on 04/05/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ .;..._---', ___ _ 
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L,,_ _______ ,.__ _______ __,telephone 
L.::-~=--r----'--=--._i..u.i...i;;;;"'i'iewed at his residence by FBI Special 
~.1.1::.1L.U......&...---,_-=-...,...- ........ -1and Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent b3 

Interview was conducted as a follow-up to previous b 6 

~i~n~t_e_rv_i-e_w_o-::::::::on 03/22/05. After being advised of the b?c 
identity o~interviewing agents and the purpose of the 
interview, provided the following information in addition to 
what was previous y provided by! !on 03/22/05: 

w 
a I I at Red a 

On 03 /21/ 05, "-----------------------, 
room in the south hallwa hour. 

with his work. While walking 
shots and was told tor=::.:....~i.i...L....:~~ 

south hallwa heard 
r'----";..a;..=aaa....a.;a.a=-aa;..;.a.=..._._ ___ t_e_a~cher 

,,_ _______ ..1...1~il:lr.:aio...:i.....i ...... _____ ........ ~'-'liilr.....- ........ ..:..:.......:""""----tour students whom 

e room or a ou an our uni an announcemen 
loudspeaker that it was safe to come out. 

They remained in 
was made over the 

did not know Jeff Weise ver well at all. I 
did wal,._k_p_a_s.,..t___. 

-,~e~i~s~e~i~n~~~~::~~:::::::~:::::~~~e~w~a~s~~y~e~~~~=-~v~a~r~i~ous people and 
nossib~y at ____ ............. ....,,.,,,........--·gnored Weise and just walked past him. I f was unsure w at Weise was yelling about. 

_____ _._ ___ __._d=i~d:....:.n~o~t:;....:k~n~o=w_._ _______ ___.~b~u=t....:;==, heard that 
id not know 

t------------,.---- ....... -----,-.------,,-----,-..-...,..,.-------'lwas in 
ave much contact Lw__,.i_t....r------,._o_t _________ .,...._..,...._, __ =-==-=-...:.:.;~-;·wore all black and 

dresse 
guy. 

Investigation on 

by SA 

04/05/2005 
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had never heard of "the Darkers 11 or 11the Breakfast 
Club." oes not have an e-mail address and does not use 
computer than for school assignments . 

._ __ _.!could not provide any furthrr nertinent 
information. No further inquiry was made of_ I and the 
interview was ended. 
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On A ril 5 2005 birth!.__ __ _, 
t--------1-------------r-------- ...................... .........,1ephone 

was interviewed at by ,,___...,....---,-----------r-' 
Bureau of Inoi:: Aff:jrs (BTA}~pecia Agent nd FBI 
Special Agent I : : rAfter being a vise oft e 
identities ofe in erviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I !provided the following information: 

!was in school last week talking with other 
students a_b_o_u_t_t_h_e_.Red Lake incident. I I heard rumors that 
the incident was not suppose to happen until "Good Friday," and 
that several people were supposed to be involved. I !also 
heard that similar acts to the Red Lake Sc,hooJ i ncildent were 
suppose to happen at other local schools. l~----,....-..---'-stated she has 
heard a lot of rumors from various people talking about the Red 
Lake incident: "But the Red Lake incident is being talked about by 
everyone." 

When asked, I I could not provide any names in 
particular as to who was talking about the above said information. 

Investigation on 4-05-2005 

A~# 1 A-MP-66145• Date dictated 4-05-2005 
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On 04/06/2005 at 6,15 :.m., t-~e belru:z Jir~ed property_ 
was recovered by SAi : _ lfrom~l---.-----,-~----'·in the security 
office of the Red L Reign Schoo, Red Lake, Minnesota: 

1) Digital Video Recorder, Model# DSLDX16C-2X40GB, 
Serial Number: A2X015119007, Called Unit# 3, Dedicated Micros 
brand. 

2) Digital Video Recorder, Model# DSDX16C-2X40GB, 
Serial Number: A2X015022006, Called Unit# 4, Dedicated Micros 
brand. 

3) Two Power Supplies, Model #UP07223010, For video 
recorders 

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
F~# 198A-MP-66145, Date dictated 04/07/2005 

SA..,_ _______ ___. L 

by SA als No. 
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contacted a._ .................................................................... ......,.......,. __ ...._ _________ ......,......,......, ....... .........,the b 3 

a ents that 
-----------------------gave permission to agents 
interview her son at his grandmother's residence. 

I I born,_ _________ ___, was contacted 
and interv._1_e_w_e_d ___ a_t_h_1_s __ g_r_a_n_d~mother's residence. The grandmother, 

was not at the residence during the entire 
------,-------,,,--

interview_ After being advised of the identities of ~t-h-e __ _ 
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, I I !provided the following information: ,...._ __ __, 

..------------___,was in the._! ___ _.!talking to!_, _ ____,,_--=---land 
,------.,___,before the shooting started at the high school, 
,...._ ____ ....... ~a=l=s=o----=o=b~served ... ! ___________________ ___, 
,.... ............ -. ..... -t ____ __,....,fore the shooting. He did not talk to 

While in the __________ ___,heard a 
-c------lwas going to look· to see what was going on bu'f'L-.....J---, 
I._ ___ _.I came inside the! land said 11he has_a_..,u_n_._11_...._ _____ ... 

then told ever one to et insiJe a small room. 

Shortly thereafter,,...._ ____ __,saw JEFF 
WEISE smiling throuf the window next to the door. WEISE did not 
attempt to enter th_ ] WEISE was wearing all·black with a 
bandanna on his head. I I did not see WEISE holding any 
mms I !thought WEISE was responsible for the shootings. 
I !came to that conclusion because of what WEISE was 
wearino and his demeanor. After WEISE left I Isoon became 

Investigation on 04/06/2005 Minnesota 

Date dictated 04/06/2005 
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I left ,__ ____________________ and the people inside the 
small room were still in the.._... __ _,when they left. I I 
thought it was safe to le,ave ecause he heard the gunshots in the 
new section of the hiah school 

I The cellphone number is 

lr.:in h.:il"'k- t-.owarrl~ t-hi=> 
school and ended up meetinol 

received a call from his brothe~ Ion his cellphone. I 
also observed! !standing together outside 
of the school. 

I described I 

,__ ____ ___,!did not know thatr jwas in the small 

I 

I 

office during the school shootings untf~~r-t-n-e-n-eP-~t day when I 
told him. ._ ___ ..... 

I !described WEISE and ,__ _________ .....,,.....,,... ______ ___, 

He would always see them together. Often WEISE would go over to 

\,-----,_ _____________________ 1a_d_v_i_s_e_d_t_h_a_t_h_e...JI 

!computer to chat on the 
internet . ....._,H,,.,,....e __ h_a_s_c~h-a~t~t_e_d ___ o_n_t~h-e----,i~n-t_e_r_n_e_t_w~ith! I in the 
past. He chatted with lliID to sey "what was up" and how he was 
doing. He chatted withl _____ __.Jfour days before the shootings at 
the school. 

__________ Sh....,ortly after the interviewing agents departed 
L..I ______ _.l .... r ... e"'"'s""'1"'"· d=e.;;;;nce, he was recontacted via telephone by the 
agents. -'-----~I provided the following further information: 
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er e ini ia 
shots, _____ __. did not believe it was WEISE shooting in the 
school. He thought someone was banging on the walls. It wasn't 
until he saw him through the window that he thought it was him. 
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l bo s number 
"'"I ____ _,,____,.~-a-1-· 1-in_g_a_d_d....,ress was 

interviewed at his place of usiness. of the 
identities of the interviewing agents and nature of the 
interview, I !provided the following information: 

.------~JEFF WEISE and his friends nevt""'-.f....----,,-------------J I I Some of WEISE's friends that could remember were 
I land an unknown 

,._ __ _....,assumes they were at a house watching movies before they 
came in. 

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at Minnesota 
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DOB :I I was interriew:d at 
h~s si:ter's re::den:e in Red Lake, MN, mailing address I 

I I telephone I I After being 
a vise of the 1 rnt1tv oj the interviewing agents and the purpose 
of the interview, _____ provided the following information: 

About 7 

was datirn'"'"""_._ _______________ ...... -.-_.......-Jduring the time period 
that he not remember bein with 
either .__ _________________________________ ...., 

away. 

r 22 

Investigation on 04/06/2005 at Red Lake, MN --------
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I J DOB, I I w:: inte:ieJ:: :1 his residence inl rmailing address I 
I I Interview was conducted as a ~o owupo p I ~ 
interview of I !on 03/29/05. After being advised of the i~y 
of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,L__J 
provided the following information: 

I !advised that he used to have an e-mail g with 
MSN and also used to do instant messaging through MSN. did 
not remember his e-mail address or instant messaging screen sign-on 
names. [-i had not used his e-mail or did instant messaging since 
2001 or~ when he was in 8th or 9th grade. 

Investigation on MN 
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I date of birth! !was interviewed at b 6 

her residence,! l After being b?c 
advised of the official identity of interviewing agent and the 
~ature o~ the interview,! I provided the following 
information: 

! on March 21, 2005, said the 
7omputers!:1\ I classroom could be hooked up to the 
internet._ !recalled that.__..,,.... ________ .... ad been chatting 
on the computer in the third hour class said most of the 
kids would just get into their e-mail. urther stated the 
"jocks" would use one of the computers to 00 up sports. 

..,_ __ ..,...,_!wanted to provide further information. She said 
her attendance list was retrieved from the classroom and she wanted 
to provide a copy. I loointed out on her class attendance 
t-h~t-1 I 

I !provided a drawing of the classroom as she 
recalled ..,i'""t-_--..1 __ ......__..,lwas reluctant to mark r-i on the map, but 
she was ite sure it was where he sat befor"e""reaving for the 

referred to the attendance list for seventh hour. 

"I can't ouarantee it was him" but there was a bov who went to 

! al so noted on her drawing I This was in 

Investigation on 04/06/05 at Bemidji, MN --------
File# 198A-MP-66145 - t> 1- - ~ $-~ Date dictated 04/06/05 
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. . ... I __ .,,.....__.I in an atltempt to be helpful r prm[i ded 
,nfnrm~t,nn told to her by lsaidl ltald ber 

!also commented thad !was in the 

Two attachments provided are: a drawing of the classroom 
and class attendance roster tor Marcb 27 2005 wbi}li. is the day 

I -
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On 04/07/2:QS: ~: :l~l: a.m •• fh@ ~elow listed property 
was recovered by SA! I from I in the attic of 
the Red Lake High Sc oo, e a e, Minnesota: 

1) Digital Video Recorder, Model# DSLDX16C2X40GB, 
Serial Number: A2X015119006, Called Unit# 7, Dedicated Micros 
brand. 

2) Digital Video Recorder, Model# DSDX16C2X40GB, Serial 
Number: A2X012202010, Called Unit# 6, Dedicated Micros brand. 

3) Digital Video Recorder, Model# DSDX16C2X75GB, Serial 
Number: A2X013211003, Called Unit #5, Dedicated Micros brand 

4) Three Power Supplies with three cords, Model 
#UP07223010, for video recorders 

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -------------------------
F ii e # 198A-MP-66145 -1~Y2- -~~ Date dictated 04/07/2005 

by SA I lals ~ 
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r---- ........ --,_,_,,,_..,.__.Jl,~D;.:::0;=:B~:-L----,--JI home address I I bG I I te i enbooe I was interviewed atl I b?c 

I I Also present ~nd contributing to the 
interview was Special Agent_[_....,,.. ___ ...,......,,..,,.J Bureau of Indian Affairs 
(BIA). Interview was conducted as a followup to previous interview 
of! pn 4/4/05. After being advised of the identity of the 
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,! I 
provided the following information: 

I !resides with her mother! 
,__ _ _.bf Re._ ______ .... MN. was at home ._d""u"""""'r""'1""'n"="..,t""'h.,,.e.,,,......,,,d""'a.,,.,,.....,o,,.,n------' 

03/21/05. 

.__ ________________ .......,.on...,._ ..................... _.__. ____ ...., 
friends with and 

is good 
and may know 

who 

II is good friends with I I 
Dnever ~ed anything to! !ab~o~u=t---=p~l~anning to shop.t....J,lp 
the school or anything of that nature. I !advised thatl__Jdid 
not like guns. 

r !used to use the internet when she went to Red Lake 
High ;Choo] ~Jir,lng 8th grade in 2 002. I ! e-mail address was 

i---------,-~~hotmail.com. would do instant messaging on 
MSN. ____ password was ,__ __________ .,.....did not re~er 
having a screen or sign-on name. use to chat withL_Jover 
the internet. ["7never talked abou any hing violent over the 
inyernet. I lremembereObeing identified on the chat logs 
as l I 

ago. 
.--,_-~I last talked toO(in person) about three months 
,__ __ _.I Just remembered□ saying he was 11doing alright 11

• 

Date dictated 04/07/2005 
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telephone number_! ______ _ 
was interviewed telephonically. After being advised of the 
identity of the interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview 

•I !provided the following information: 

JEFF WEISE (WEISE) had a smile on his face on the day of 
the shooting. WEISE was not teased a lot in school and often went 
to the library and canteen for fun. 

I !did not know the identities of WEISE'S f~and 
had no information regarding WEISE'S computer activity . . L.............J 
heard no rumors or information about the shooting prior to its 
occurrence. 

Invesiigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -------- (telephonically) 

File# 198A-MP-6614S- Date dictated O 3 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 5 

by • SA 
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I . I tele.,,_l ,,,p..,~'"'o"""n,...e,......n=u""ro""'b,...e"""r-,-fl-------,.__w __ a_s __ , n__,le~~;=w~~ ~~r~~ s ... l ___ ..,L 
residence& ~ I I After being 
advised of the identitv of the interviewing agents and the purpose 
of the interview._! ___ __,lprovided the following information: 

lwas at Red Lake High ;chool o; Mo;dav, Marc: 21, 
2005 bjit left the school! ... 

.__ ___ __,had only seen JEFF WEISE (WEISE a coupe o times an 
those times were always within a school setting. I !doesn't 
know who WEISE spends time with or the identity of his friends. 
Based on his limited interaction with WEISE! !found WEISE to 
be a quiet person. 

I !had heard a rumor that WEISE was going to do 
something like this last year, but didn't take it seriously. 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
F~# 198A-MP-66145 Date dictated 03 /3 0 /2 005 

SA 
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._I --,------,--------------..-----'L date of birth!...._ __ ____. I . I telephone munbeiJ was interviewed at ~er 
residence l ~I ______________________________ _. After 

being advised of the identitv of the interviewing agents and the 
purpose of the interview! !provided the following 
information: 

I !was at Red Lake High School and att,nding her 
scheduled classes on Monday, March 21, 2005. I _was in! I 

I I located in a classroom near the lake, 
J !when she heard the fire alarm activate. When 
[ I heard the alarm she, I I. and a f~w other students 

stepped into the hallway. While in the hallway[ !saw a 
femaly student, who appeared to have a shoulder injury, walk past 
her. L ] became scared, jumped into a car, and went home. 

_______ !,new JEFF WEISE (WEISE) because they were in the 
same! ~ast year. WEISE was quiet, but would speak if 
spoken too, ~nd was not a troublemaker. WEISE was friends with 
I J (phonetic) and I I (p~onetic) . r I and 
WEISE did not hang out together. I ? had no foreknqwledge of 

and I j (phonetic) that the shooting "should have 
the sbo:tin: b:t ~ad heard a rumor from __________ J(phonetic) 

happene We nes ay. 11 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 Lake, Minnesota 
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After being advised of the iden~ity of the 
in erviewing agen sand the purpose of the interview[ I 
provided the following information: 

I !was at Red Lake High School and attending p.i.a__, 
scheduled classes on Monday, March 21, 2005. I !was inL__J 

______________ class, located down the hall and to the 
left of where JEFF WEISE (WEISE) entered a classroom and shot 
people. I !heard two 11booms 11, which he believed to be 
gunshots, followed by a period of quiet. He then looked out the 
door of his classroom and saw a gun on the floor. I lhad 
all of the students remaip in their desks for a period of time less 
than five minutes and then evacuated the classroom. 

------------ to WEISE and had him in f 
classes durin this school ear includin 

'----------------',,.....o""'u ... t ... s..,_i,..d..,e...,of school ----- only II hung out II 

with WEISE once, but I !could not recall what he and WEISE 
did on that occasion.--------

WEISE was a quiet person who knew how to draw. _! ____ _ 
saw some of WEISE'S drawing that depicted people shooting other 
people. WEISE ke~t the drawings in a professional sketch tablet at 
school. I Jnever heard anyone tease WEISE when WEISE was 
present, but had heard students tease WEISE "behind his back" about 
a trench coat he wore to school. I !was not aware of who 
W~ISE ~pent tt·;~ wi;h 9utside of school or who coul~ be consid~red 
his friend~. ___ ~ Jheard no rumors of the shooting before it 
occurred. l _______ heard that WEISE smoked marijuana, but he did 
not know how o en or with whom he did it. 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
Date dictated O 3 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 5 
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,.._ _____ ~!(protect ident~tv} date of birth, I I 
social security account numberl was i~ewed 

at the Red J,ake Oet~ut i an Center Red Iiake Mi uuesqatand. hl__Jer resides atL! ______________ ,_ ________ ~J 
telephone number is,__ ______ __, After being advised the 
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview,! I provided the following information: 

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ---------
File# 
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was interviewed ata..,..------~~----~-~----::-~ 
were she was babysitting. After being apprised of the 

identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the interview, 
I Jfurnished the following information: 

She had resided at 
-------. until December, 20~0-4-,-w~h_e_n--s~h_e_m_o_v_e_d,,.....o_u_t-.--W~h~i~l-e~living 
.............................. ~adress, ~he was dating a Native American named! I 

from thyl. I She knew many Native American 
:~~~~=~;::;j~-.:.w. ...... ~a t L I 

She had attended a pow wow at Red Lake, Minnesota, 
a couple of years ago, but had not established any long-term 
relationships with anyone from that area~ 

She viewed unmarked photographs depicting the following 
individuals: 

She thereafter advised that none of them looked familiar 
to her. She further advised she could be contacted at the above 
telephone number should further contact be needed. 

~ furnished no further information. 

Investigation on _3--'/_3_0_/'--o_s ___ at ... I _____ ... IM_i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a ______________ _ 
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hereinafter ·uvenile 
female, date of birth._ ___________ _, ______ ...,... ___ ___. 
Minnesota t~lephone number was interviewed at her 
home id ; ; I Minnesota, Also present during the interview. was 

l,_ ____ _._ .... m...........,_her, I !and Special Agent ( SA) I I 
._ _____ ___, Bureau of Indian Affairs (B.I.A.). After being 
advised of the nature of this interview and the identities of the 
interviewing agents, I lprovided the following information: 

.,....! ______ ____,!is a 9th grade student at the Red Lake High 
School. I !was at school on March 21, 2005, the day of the 
shooting. 

went to the ...... ----------------,---,------r------- ....... -----,......,,..----' went back to classroom because ,__ _________ _. 
she was bored in the,__ ________ __,was i,.... ________ _,class 
when she heard "crashing noises" coming fro..__ ____ __, class. 

____ __.came into! !class and stated somebody had a gun. 
other students ran into the office, which lin.,_-... __ ____,, 

classrooms . ....___.,........,....------,,- ....... .....,..--- ............... - ....... - ....... _-..,..... __ ,........ ort etween ... _____ __, c ass, 
·1 I class. When this movement of students 

was occurrt~ng between the classrooms, the doorknob. on the door 
leading to_ blass was moving and making a noise as if 
someone was trying to open the door that linked the office to 

.! !ct:de door linking the office to! !class 

. was locked. continued to hear loud "crashes" and stated 
• the noise soun e i e gunfire . 

._ __ ___.I saw,,,_ ___ .,......____,,......-......,.....,...-.,.....--.-....... .- ...... -r-------, 
standin.~ ....... =...=.=r the oorway leading into 
class. heard someone's mom calli.,-..1.....l,~-...w.....i.,_ _____ ____J _...,.....,--___. 
One stu ent unknown) was peeking out,__ ____ __, 

~s~t~a~t~e~d~~[----r.....&..Jll.l~telling students to come out of the classroom . 
._ __ __,sawi----.L..llll.Piving his hand indicating to exit the 
classroom. and about twenty other students exited the 
classroom into the hallway and then exited the school through the 

Inves_tigation on 04/01/2005 I Minnesota 

Date dictated 04/ 03 /2 0 04 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ✓ 

oq I b.e..131 .j~l' 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 

b7C 



, ~ 

FD-i!Cml (Rev. 10-6-95) • 
198A-MP-66145 

Continuation ofFD-302 of 1----------- , On 04/01/2005 , Page __ 2 __ 

south extt. I !described the exit to be located next toO 
!classroom. 

Asl l:ot into the hallway going towards the exit, 
she heard someone1 !possibly, describjnq the shooter . 

. 1 I immediate y t ought it was JEFF WEISE. I ] stated she 
noticed the window next to the door leading to I class was 
shattered. 

she had made small 

WEISE. 
,------~denied having any extensive conversations with 

stated, "It was onl hi and be." 
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____________ !denied having any prior knowledge about the 
school shootings. 

___________ .... E-mail address~i=s _________ _ 

r-----,-----.F'hotmai 1 . com" and L...-------.-----....1:11!.Y=-!iahoo . com" . 
entifiyd her campnte: password as asi nd 

.._ ____ ~ motherl~ ________ _.Jidentified her passwor _ 

On April 1, 2005, a HP d325 computer towner, serial 
number USU3430GHB. was reyrieved from the residence of! I 

:I _Consent tr search the computer was 
•. obtained by! An FD- 941, "Consent to Search 
• Computers" form and an FD-597. "Receirt f_or Property Rer.ej yed" ;orm, 
. were eornnl :te~ ~Y SAi _ and signed by both) _ 

I I The FD-941 and fD-597 were placed in an 
FD-340, an wil be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this case. 
The computer were transported to the Minneapolis Field Office and 
secured in the evidence room 
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social security 
L:n~u=~e=r~_r_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-,."'l:"'!~==-::=~=-:-:=~e~r~~~;=~=~:::::::::; was 

interviewe in an the Re _ ....... __ enile Detention 
Center on Highway 1, Red Lak

1
. M:·:nesot:. ,__ __ _,was previously 

interv~ewe~ by Special Agent lo~ the Federal.Bureau of 
Investigation. Also present or is in erview were Special Agent 

Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). After being 
advised of the nature of this interview and the identities of the 
interviewing agents,! !provided the following information: 

On Marc 21 
after 

unc, in orme 

advised that one of his students 

Just rior to 3:00 heard three students 

Investigation on 04/02/2005 at Re~ Lake, Minnesota __ ;....__..;. ___ _ 
A~# 198A-MP-66145 Date dictated 
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• immedi~tely went across the hall to t~r~y._~t~o.....;;;e~n~t~e~r~I ______ _ 
:1 jadvised their trying to go to! lwas strange 

behavior since th;v woul~ get in trow going in! 
without a pass. I ~ J then opened door to see what was 
going on. T._ ___ _,carne into! Jan sa1 "JEFF WEISE has a shot 
gun and he is going to shoot somebody." 

_____ ......_ ____ l ....... t~J1~T-o-e~d ........ a ....... f~f ....... t~b-e_radio and moved the students 
land the other teachers Se 

windows of the door prevent anyone from looking into 
stated it wo e af r if v r one move out of and 

.. ,,.,, . .,.,,.,, .. ,, 
,YrW,,YI\YfW,,YI" .. ,,.,, . .,.,,.,, .. ,, ,Yt,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,, ......... , ........ ,, 
:Xl?~i?X~?Xi?~i?X~?? .. ,,.,, . .,.,,.,, .. ,, ,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,., 

... ,.,,.,, .. , .... ,,, . 
,.,,Y,w,,u,Y,,,,,,. ... ,.,,.,, .. , .... ,,, . ,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,,. ... ,.,,.,, .. , .... ,,, . 
:Xl?X\!Xi?Xi?X::~i??: ... ,.,,.,, .. ,.,,.,,, . ,v,,v,w,,v,,.,,.,,,. 

ot the stu ents 
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,...L.,1.;U.W.!.lS:..1....JL-_____ --1....Y1..i:;u;;t.........1.J..U...s::..l.....l£...J,·ewed at._ ______________ __, 
Also present at the interview were 

L.c!,--"!:""T"---,,?;":,=""T""--------- 1 Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). 
After being advised of the nature qf the interyrew and the 
identities of the interviewing agents,[ ]provided the 
following information: 

home telephone number ________ _ 

: 1-l -----: _.,..1-----,_I __ ___JI eel 1 phone ,._j ______ .......__,i=n=f"-'o"""r"""m __ e __ d_,I 
of strange behavior. I 

his behavior. 

Minnesot 
tele hone nu son of 

and his mot er's mai en name ._ ________ ...., 

___________ _,advised she doesn't know howl !knows 
But that behavior has chan ed since 

~D~e_c_e_mb_e_r_o~f,.......,2~0~0~4.,..... ......... --=--=---=,told 

students 
currently 

advised that both had been L--w------------------ ............ - ............. -- ...... -------,,----,----' 
but now both were .,_-,---...,...---=----,.....,,,.......-....,.,~,..,,.,,---,,,-....,...-

1ng Red Lake Middle School. 

Inves_tigation on 04/02/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -~---'---------------------
Fi I e # 198A-MP-66145 ...--,~0~-~ 
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.-----------. lmale American Indian, date of birth I was contactea al his residence by Federal Bureau of 

..,r=-n_v_e_s.,...t .... i_g_a.,..t""'i_o_n~Special Agent ( SA) I land sAJ ... __ __. 
I 1 Upon being advised of the......_1....,dT"e __ n_t,_....1..,..t_y_o_f.--.... t ... h_e_1."""n--=t...,.e_rv ..... iewing Agent 

and the nature of the interview ,I ! provided the following 
information: 

is currentl in the 12th rade at Red Lake High 
School. At the time 
of the shooting,._ ___ _.was 1.n his 7th hour of class . ... C.....,.. ___ ! 
heard a 1~om 11 and then doors slamming. After the doors 
slammed, heard five more ............................ ~~shots. The fire alarms in 
the schoo t ereafter went off. walked down the main 
hallway entrancr there. I . s._a_w __ J_e ____ w ......... e-1._s_e_c_o_m_1._n_g_o_u_t_o ____ -1......,._r_a_ry __________ , 

turned and ran through the side doors on the near the au o 
mechanics hall. 

I did not hear Weise say anything. Weise had a 
shotgun in.......,h ....... i-s ....... h_a ... nds when._! ____ ! __ s __ a __ w _____ h__,im. Weise was wearing a 
black shirt, trunks and boots. I ~nows who Jeff Weii:ie is . 

..,,,1 _____ lheard other kids talking about shooting up a 
school. These ~eo~le that were doing thjs were not bis friends and 
thev w~re iust 1ok1na. L 

1

1 

... I ....,.......,..._..,,.....!has not heard any talk of retribution against any 
of Weisf's friends or family or anyone e]se wbo dressed in the Goth 
style. _ I 

I I had nothing further to add and the interview was 
thereafter concluded. 

Investigation on 
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r--------.,_ _____ ....Jfemale! !date of birth 
was contacted at her residence by Federal Burwau 

.._.,.....":;:""""----:-....-----:-t"T"i ..... on Special Agent (SA) I I and SA 
At the outset of the interview,! lwas specifically 

o the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature 
of the interview. !thereafter provided the following 
information: 

17 is in the 9th grade at Red Lake High School. D 
knew who~ Weise was. Weise did not have any fri~eise 

! : lwas the only friend thatL_Jknew y name that 
:

a~ 
11
u:· c: ~nd c~a] 11 One of Weise 1 s few fri~ was 

eisea. ~--~spoke with Weise on one or two separate occasions. 

Dhas not heard of anyone talking about any retribution 
being taken against any of Weise 1 s friends or anyone else who 
dressed in the Goth style. 

time of the shooting ,LJ wa~ in ..,_....,...-.,.....----.---":""""' 
class. Weise s,.i.li.,u,.......i...lwl.S;i~:t..1..1.r.;;;i..i:i....J..1J.,1,s;.JU.....1..J..1,Q,J,-:llllJ.l...:i....,.g,J,.1...1.a.i.,;J;;;.L.u.......1...1..1.....L..1.JJ;;:.....u.1.J1...u.......LJ..i.._, 

the classroom. 

WhenQfirst heard the shots being fired, she thought 
it was the janitor. I !went outside in the hallwav 
to ask the ianitor wnat was ooina on. I I 
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II heard screaming and five more shots and then it was 
quiet agam:--1 It was quiet for five to seven minutes. 

lcame and got everyone out of the school 
right awa._y_a_n_d __ e_v_a_c_u_a_t_e_d everyon~. 

___ !had nothing further to add and the interview was 
thereafter concluded. 
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The following investigation was rondJJcted bv Federal 
Bureau of Investigation Special Agent (SA) 1 ____________ ___, 
and SAi I on March 23, 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota: 

I !date of birth! 
advised he does not know Jeff Weise and was_n_o_t_a_t_t~h_e_s_c~h_o_o~l~ 
during the shootings. 

was concluded . 
I had nothing further to add and the interview 
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r----..,_ ____ ,.........,. _ _,.. ___ ___.~m~a~l~e:......;!;A~m~erican Indian, alsp known 
as date of birt telephone number~L----~ 

was contacted at nis resi ence y ederal Bureau of 
Investigation Special Agent (SA)~l ____________ !and SA~I--~ 

I I Upon being advised of the identities of the interviewing 
Agents and the nature of the interview,! !provided the 
following information: 

r- _____ .._ ____ .._. ................. _ ...... ._ ____ ,__ ___ _,..,..Jresides near 
is a senior at Red ----Lake High School. _ ___,,. __ first realized something was going on the 

day of the shooting when he heard eight to nine gunshots at the 
high school. Shortly after that,! !heard kids hollering. 

____ !does not know Jeff !was in his 
classroom at the time the shootings o)',,:11<-.....-.;,,~........ you walk in the 
front door, and past the front foyer, L...-1------' ........ """""'issroom i,.§....Qif_,to 
the riqht. Weise was trying to get into.._ ___ __, lass. L__J 

I I (phonetic) locked the door tote c ass so Weise could 
not get in. Weise eventually gave up trying to get in. Weise 
tried to get into this classroom after! !heard the gunshots. 
Some time thereafter,! !mother came and got hlm from school. 

I I did not h~ve anything further to add and the 
interview was thereafter concluded. 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , MN __ .;...____,;; ___ _ 
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male American Indian, date of birth 
t------,--.J....,mailing address! I 

was contacted at his residence by Federal Bureau 
,.._..._..&...&.i,vestiga ion Special Agen~ !and sAl-...,....---

Upon being advised of the identities o: the interviewing 
Agents and the nature of the interview,! Jprovided the 
following information: 

..---i~n and the 12th grade 
~.....,..i..i.;:.1.1.1;...i,,1,1,o,1~w..i.-....i..---,........Jnever k Weise. Weise 1 s 

has known since elementary 
""""-=:-r-r----=--i:::-=:=-:-:::-,::-""l::"':~C::---:::-!. -----.r::---"'."""!"' 

.------.....;;.A~t"-t~h=e~time of the school shooting, I 
predicted II some thin ~-... 1-i"'"k_e_.,..t.,..h_e_s_c_h.--0-o"""l,-----
en. It was while 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN ---=-----'----
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I. l date of ~j rth I I Eed ,,A.ke, 
Minnesota';l~ ______ ___,r(home) and~l-------,,...----=-------=-'J 
(hospital), was contacted at her place of employment and advised of 
the identity of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview regarding her knowledge of the Red Lake High School 

shooting on Monday, 03/2lf200Si I 
R~d Lake Hospital (RLH). !provided the following 

n ormation: 

!advised her job title is! 

On Monday, 03/21/2005, just before 3:00 p.m. after the 
first oatient from the RLHS arrived at the hosoital.l I 

Approximately an hour later,! !walked down the hallway to the entrance of the hospital.._.! ______________ _ 

,__ __ ~!but it was still very busy and hectic. 
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.--------'...._ _____ _.l ... t ... e_·1 ... ,.._· e......,v,._e..,s......,t..,h..,a.....,t......,a..._v....._i deo surveillance camera may 
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The following :investigation was conducted on March 23 1 

2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota by SA l !and SA! I b6 ________ I b7C 

The following persons were contacted at the Red Lake I Hospital, their place of employment, for having any knowledge of 

_! ________ ~i Hospital Receptionist has no 
information. It was very busy. 

Secu,;i tv t.r:d did not a rd ,re at I te:t~o~~i ~!fti t iJ 3 · 1 5 or ~ · 3 0 

p.m. 1 ____________________________ _.r 
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I ] date of birth I I Red Lake, 
Minnesota. I I was contacted at his place of residence 
and advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the 
nature of the interview regarding his knowledge of yhe Red La,e 
High School (RLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005. L ! 
provided the following information: 

,__ ___ __,! advised being in the 9th grade an~ was attending 
class at the RLHS the day of the shooting. I J was in I I 

I !classroom with 20 other students and three 
teachers the moment the shooting occurred. 

,__ ______ _.I came into our classroom and told everyone 
to get down, because someone had a gun and shot out her classroom 
windows. After that,L !heard five to six more shots down 
the hall. Then they waited approximately three minutes. r-1 
Last Name Unknown (LNU), a teacher came into our classrooJrancr-told 
everyone to leave and pointed to the exit . 

._ ___ _.! met Jeff Weise a couple of times during Physical 
Education, but has no knowledge of Weise's outside activities. 

I I has no knowledgE~ of Weise' s besf friends. but[ I 
normally sees Weise walking by himself. I has no knowledge 
of Weise's hangouts. 

_____ !never or has no knowledge of information to the 
prior planning of a shooting in the RLHS. 

,__ ________ I ..... J'NU, is his cousin who is ._I __________ __, 

Investigation on MN 
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· I_ date of birth._! _____ _.! Red Lake, 
Minnesota7 lwas contacted at his place of residence 
and advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the 
nature of the interview regarding his knowledge of the Red Lake 
High School (RLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005. I I 
provided the following information: 

I !advised attending! lat the RLHS, the 
day of the shooting. I I was inl I classroom. · · ,__ ___________ ___, 

I heard some shots, the fire drill alarm, and the 
teacher in_s_t~r_u_c~t_e_d everyone to return to the room. Thev were 
instructed to get down close to the side of the wall. I .___ ___ ___, 

recalls leaving the building approximately 90 minutes after hearing 
the shots. 

I I knows Jeff Weise and met Weise approximately 
three to ~f_o_u_r_m_o_n ... ths ago. I !never shared any classes with 
Weise, I I does not hang out wj th Wej se, Wej se' s best fd ends 

._ __ __.! has never heard of any rumors regarding the 
school shootings. 
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I l date of birth! L Red Lake, 
Minnesota, I was contacted at the IGA parking lot and 
advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the nature 
of the interview regarding her knowledge of the Red Lake High 
Sc:al IRLHS) shooting on Monday, 03/21/2005. I ldrove 

,__ ___ __.to the IGA parking lot to meet with the interviewing agents 
an was present during the interview. I I provided the 
following information: 

,__ _____ __.!ad,fi sed not attendi no cJ ass tbe da"{ bf the 
shootings at the RLHS. ___________________ ]_class with 
Jeff Weise. Weise did pot attend school very much. Approximately 
a month agoJ JrecRJJs Weise jas called to the front 
office and ever since then,[has not seen Weise. 

!recalls thatL~--------l~i-·s __ a~friend of 
Weise. r---------1 h__,as no k!lowledae if! I i::tnd Weise 
spoke of a planned shootingL !has no knowledge or heard 
hearsay of a planned shooting at the RLHS. r I has no 
knowledge of Weise's school or home activities. 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , MN 
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I l date of birth I 
:I J was interviewed on the Red Lake Indian Reservation. ___ _. 
. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and 

the purpose of the interview I !provided the following 
informaition: 

cons;i dered bi rose] f a friend of ,IEEE iif:ISE 

, ~~:r~:~lh grade he had no classes with WEISE. T"" _____ ~ft~~~g~~ 
• WEISE was a "quiet, cool, fun" person who joked around a lot. 
I ynever saw anyone tease WEISE, but always saw WEISE by 

·himself._ !had no information about what WEISE did for 
fun or WEISE'S computer activity. I I had heard a rumor 
that someone might shoot people at prom night, but had no 
in~ormation regarding who said it or why it would happen. 
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I ~ date of 
interviewed at his uncle's residence 

information: 

1nterv1ew1ng agents and 
the following 

r--lwas at Red Lake High School on Monday, March 21, 
2005. c:::::J'was in the I I approximately 

. twenty minutes prior to any shooting when he requested permission 
to leave class and go to the bat~room, After leaving class with 
permission to go to the bathroomL ll I ...__ ______ _____, 

I !only knew JEFF WEISE (W!ISE) !from school. During 
the first semester of this school year and WEISE attenq.e.d.....t.l::e 
same._ _____________ ___, WEISE was a quiet person. L__J 
could not recall anyone recently teasing WEISE, but did recall that 
in previous grades he sometimes saw other students teasing WEISE 

• and calling him weird. ~'-~r----, ............... -- ........ .....,,....-- ......... -------.....------___,J 
• I !were WEISE 1 S friends. I lhad no information on what WEISE 
• did for fun or WEISE'S use of computers_ llhad heard no rumors 

about a school shooting prior to the eve~ 

Minnesota 
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The following investigation was yonducted by Special 
Agent!.__________ I and Special Agent L !on 
March 24, 2005: / • 

I I registered student of Red Lake High School andA..._ ______________________ ~ 

advised that he was not at Red Lake High School on March 21, 
2005. I !had no classes with JEFF WIESE (WIESE). -I~--------. 
considered WIESE a quiet person, never saw or heard anyone tease 
WIESE, did not know anyone considered a close friend of WIESE, 
had no information regarding any of WIESE'S out of school 
activities, and heard no rumors about the shooting before it 
occurred. 

High School andl I :eai:t:red st~dent of :ed I,ar 
advised that he was not at Red La e Hig Schoo on Marc 21, 
2005. I I did not know WEISE and never saw him teased at 

. school. WEISE' s close friends were I I 
; I bad heard no rumors about the shooting before it 

occurred. 

\ C\ 1 ~ \o~ I \{ ? '"5/J 
Sf.,I\Ctlf.ll - itll•~XEl>_.;i.-,:.-:,-
S~f1'f1o •;•,-,, __ . ~'J> 
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The following investigation was conducted on Ma~~b 24 
200s, at Red 1,ake, Minnesota by SA! I and sA!._ __ __. 

The following person was contacted at the Red Lake 
IHosnital, her oJace of employment. for having any knowledge of 

did not arrive .__ ___ ....,,.......,,.. ______ ....,......,... ____ ...,,..,_, 
until 6:00 p.m. and does not remember anyone fitting the 
description of the four loitering Native American males. 

b6 
b7C 



FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) 

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 0 4 / 0 4 / 2 0 0 5 

date of birth!~,-----,,-----,-------' 
.......i~u... ........ .....,in Red...-,1.w.,.;i.i..o.........1,......,...,..._.w...-. ........ ~-~o.lool,,o ............ """""""""""'......_......., ...... ...._ ______ ____. 

male American Indian, 
contacted at the 

and SA ...._ ___________________ _ 
for Indian Health Services 

(IHS) in Red Lake, Minnesota. 

saw Weise in a I 

... 
_______ l_r_e_£_e_r_fed Weise who is a mental health! J 

l I had other additional contacts with Weise until 
_.... ..... .I.Wii~.......-eferrals to the psychiatrists and other counselors. 

met with Weise more than I ] did. Weise was 
:::i:_:_-:_~~:_:_..u,.,.·th! rthe last time that 

saw him. 

As a result of troubles at school, Weise was placed in 
the 11Homebound 11 Program. Weise was placed there for behavior 
problems for 30 days_ Under the Homebound Program, the individual 
is told to remain at home and an individual from the school brings 
homework to him_ The individual thereafter checks up on him to 
make sure he is doing the homework_ Weise told! j that he 
wanted to leave the Homebound Program and return to school. Weise 
was bored at home, was not doing his homework, and no one was 
checking up on him or bri~ging him any homework from the school. 
The Homebound' Program rarely works on the reservation. 

Weise was proscribed! k,f Pryz:c d:ilv Prozac is 
an anti-depressant. Weise was told to call I two days 
ahead of time if a refill was needed. Weiseaseen on Prozac the 

I I Weise initially told I I that the m:dicati:ns 
were helpful and he felt better. Weise also advise~ I 
that he should continue taking the Prozac because o te way it 
made him feel. 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
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Weise advised I !that he was wr,iring stories on 
his computer where he could express himself. When I asked 
Weise what it was he was writing on his computer, Weise advised 
I I that he could not tell him or show him. 

Weise was 
also very styange. I _office 
was 6 feet tall. 

very bright and polite. In addition, he was 
He would often come to appointments at 
wearing black boots and a trench coat. Weise 

Weise's friends started to isolate him the last four to 
five months because he·was acting so strange. 

Weise advised! I that he really did not know his 
own grandfather. He tried to get to know him, but did not feel 
comfortable with him. 

I lhad nothing further to add and the interview 
was thereafter concluded. 
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femaleL---,--..---....t .............. 1 of birth 
I Social Securitv Account r~mber was 

contacted at the I ~ ~ ~ in,__~------------, 
Federal Bureau ot Investigation Spec1a Agent.....,_ ___ .,,.........,_....,....,,...._....,... _ ___. 
of the Pierre Resident Agency. Upon being advised of the identity 
of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview, I I 
provided the following information: 

c=Jis employed by Comprehensive Health in Red Lake, 
Minnesota~has been a certified Emergency Medical Technician 
(EMT) since May, 2004. 

j j first heard about the school shootings at 
approximately 3 p.m., on the day that the shootings 09curre, . . I I 
was scheduled to work from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. that day. 1 ___ :--_jand her 
partner, r I had just returned from transferring a 
patient down fo Bem1dJ1, Minnesota, wben she saw their "backnr" at 

c~~~jwere unloading[~------~loff 
L-"7P"-:-,--...-~~r'.'"'"""l""".'----n~d~b-r~i~-ngi~ in to the emergency room. 

immediately told! and her partner to go to ..._ ___________ en! land her partner pulled up in the 

ambulance, it was 11total chaos". There were people running all 
over. The Fire Department had begun blockin off the roads leading 
in and out of the high schoo~l=--a=r=...__. ....... ..._ _ _.__,...,_ __________ _, 
approached the hi h school, 

o ened the back door to the 

Whenlland her partner got the three patients to the 
hospital, they~ded the stretcher and transferred the patient 

Investigation on 03 /2 5 /2 00 5 at _I __________________________ _ 
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to a bed in the emergency room. The staff at the hospital helped 
the other boy and girl out of the ambulance. I !and her partner 
loaded the stretcher back into the ambulance and wen: back:: th: 
high school. Before going back to the high schoo~ _ __ _ 
jumped in the ambulance with them. I !used t~o.....,,~e,........,a~n,,.......E"""""'-~a~n~--
she is now a registered nurse. 

When the p~up to the high school, law enforcement 
personnel there toldL__J that they needed her and the other EMTs 
inside the high school. As they rabbed the stretcher out of the 

wou e weeing pa ien s out t e ront oor. Ast ey wore 
their way into the high school, law enforcement personnel kept on 
pointing the ambulance ersonnel towards the back of the school. 
The cops were wavin and the others towards th 
saw the school 
appeared _'---.----.--u-p-.--------------------

There was glass on the floor! 
There were lots of shell casings an~:=====~~~-=--=--=-~~---_-_-_-_-_,l~i-n----:t~h~e-~ 
classroom that they went into. 

When! land the others went to the classroom< 
lpolice. officer was present! 

one 
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When thev aot to the hosoital I 

I 

I !thereafter stayed at t¥h~e.......i.b~o~s~n~i.·t.i...i.i.a~J""'""a~u~d ....... b~ei;;...i.]~n~e.d.._ __ __, 
oersonnel out in the emergency room l 

Another crew brought'------=---.-------,,-~-.--=----------:----' ,__ _______________ !The Black Duck Ambulance crew was the 
first crew to bring victims to the IHS Hospital. 
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In addition to .__ ____ ___ 
were assisting in the trauma room . .__ ____________ ..... 

!was in tbe tranroa roarol 

After things at the IHS seemed to slow down for a bit, 
several of the employees went out to the garage to get some fresh 
air. They thereafter got a call to go to Officer Lussier's 
residence. They were told, "They shot Dash." At this time,I._ __ _. 
and the others were under the impression that an individual had 
gone into the high school and shot many students and then had gone 
to Officer "Dash" Lussier's residence and shot him. 

,--------------, __ ...J!drove the ambulance and! 
and I lclimbed into the ambulance. L,,_T_h_e_y_w_e_n_t_t_o ____ _, 
Lussier's residence. They radioed back and asked if the scene was 
secure. The dispatcher told them negative, that there were no 
officers at the scene at that time. When! !and the others 

outside· Dash Lussier's residence. and .__..,.....--,------,------,,,.......,,--- ...... 
the others waited for police officers to respond. Officer 

! She was being held up......,,..,,.... _ __. 
another individual. 

I got outside t~ulance and she was the 
first one ........ 1n-s~1-d_e_L_u_s_s_1-·e-r-•s reside~ce. L__Jgrabbed the stretcher 
out of the back and tried to wheel it • 
outside was very muddy. 
De artment were hel in 

drove the ambulance to the hos ital and th 

.__ _ __.!had nothing· further to add and the interview was 
thereafter concluded. 
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.------.,__ ______ __.___..d,oq'1,te of birth ~--------,1--------____J I j phone numb~ t was advised 
of the official identity of interviewing agent and sutject of the 
interview, agreed to talk and provided the following information. 

!referred to her class attendance book. For this 
school yea~r-,_f_r_o-m January 24 until resent,! !said! I 
was counted as absent for aid she didn't know 

--------------where he was, she just sai 

I !remembers two occasions when 
I I called and told he 
then told._ ________ _,it was oka for him to be there. 
doesn't ever remember writin 

other than those two times. 

her students would also ask to go, but not as often as he. 
said no other students were as persistent about going to the 

was. ------------
1 was described as ver g::er, di1't mix with the 

other students in the class very much. note ______ _._wasn't 
on the internet on a regular basis and cou recall him chatting; 
but he may have. 

Investigation on 04/06/05 ~ ~innesota __ ;,___,;,____ __ ____ __.__ ____________________ _ 
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.---------------------date of birth!,__ _______ ~ 
----......,...---------......,...---,-......,...-----1 was advised of the official 

identity of the interviewing agent and subject of the interview, 
agreed to talk and provided the following. information . 

.----- ......... ---.-----------------r------------.land was in 
,__ _____ ...,!at the time of the shooting. ~I,........,___, ___ ,,_ _ __.! had been 
interviewed previously, but again provided information regarding 
her whereabouts at the time of the shooting. 

down. I I said they waited and waited before getting a 
message over the intercom advising them it was okay to come out. 

More spici fi caJ J v I I described that she 
went to the door. ________ kas looking over her shoulder. 

thrn l:c::,, door with the allen key. The door 
on the east side of,___~--~-~_,remains locked, and could only be 
opened if someone pushe e ar.! !had no idea what 
was ha at the east door, wfio was comin in or oin out. 

in 

Investigation on 04/06/05 at Bemidji Minnesota 
---"--_.;.... ___ _ 

04/08-05 

by BIA SA 
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inside at any time. I I said! !could have left if b?D 

he wanted to, he would have Just had to push the door open. 

In resnonse to further auestionina reaardina snecificallv 
whenl 

I said from the time she locked the 
~oor, it was not more than 10-15 seconds and all the kids 

~

1

-w_e_r_e_i-·n---'the room with the teachers, I,_;;......;;;..;;.....;..;...;;....;;..;;..;.;;.;;.;..;;;.....;;;;,;;,.;;.;;.;.....;;.;.;;;;.;;;;.......;..;;.;;.;;......;,,;;.;;~;;;.....- ..... 

She said a lot of kids wanted to get 
and don't remember if! ]wanted out more 
were saying they needed to go to the bathroom, 
being cramped in the small room and making off 

In response to questioning, I 

out of the office, 
so than others. Kids 
frustrated with 
handed comments. 

lsaid 
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land Jeff. She said there were about twenty kids in school 
~w_h_o_w_e_a_r~black and hang out together.! ~as nice to all the 
other kids. 
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I I formerlvl I who is the 

_____ !has no idea where Jeff obtained the .22 caliber 
istol used in the shootin. 

A few years later, I 

Investigation on 4/6/2005 • Red Lake, Minnesota ---'---'------- ---~~-----.._ ____ _:_ ____________ _ 
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an een gone rom house for several years_ ------______________ .,.... Daryl Lussier Sr. Since he was 
an officer, Daryl had a service handgun. Daryl Sr. also had a 
rifle and shot..,..._u-n ________ ~ hunting, but his ~ervice gu. __ ....... _____ only 
han,'-#,),<u.u..L.....JlllU.l..l..l,,,.L.I..I----.L.ll..u.i;.llll.-1.1.g,.i.~--..;;J,J,__.1...1.,11......1.,1,1,,1,i;;i,,Q,J=.,;;i.........a.. ____ ..a....u..u..l.......l""'"".r....,l,I;......, 

Sr. 

Jeff talked about guns now and then. When 
television together, ,Jeff w:,,f ri mention what type of 
the television show_ ! __ assumes that Jef~ must 
the types of guns from the internet. is not 
ever obtainin a un 

they watched 
gun he saw on 
have learned 
aware of Jeff 

and 
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On April 7, 2005, the investigating Agents observed 
student locker~ at R:d ~,ak: Hjqh Schoo], The Agents ~ere 
accompanied by! _ _ _ lwho assisted the 
Agents in locat~i~n-g-~t..-e-~o-c..-e_r_s __ --------~ 

,:ck:rl ~s red with a sil-r identification t~ with 
the number (riveted to the top of the locker door. The 
locker is p ysical y located roughly across from room 26, the 
administration office, in the west hallway of the old high school. 

· ½Qcker! !is red with a silver identification tag with 
the number[ !riveted to the top of the locker door. The 
locker is physically located roughly across from the girl's 
bathroom in the west hallwry of the old high school. The locker 
door had been left open by~-----~~ollowing the administrative 
search of all student lockers, and inside the locker, the 
investigating Agentj con) d ~~~---,,-----,------....--and a piece of 
paper with the name] handwritten at the top. 

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
--'-----"------
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.-----------------__,I date of birttt 
!telephone number[ j was 

-~-f_t_h_e ___ i_d_e_n_t_i_t_i_e_s __ q_f_t_h_e-interviewing Agents and the nature 
interview. I !provided the following information: -------

advised 
of the 

At the time of the shooting,,__ ___ w~as in! 
was also in ith s....,..t_u_d_e_n_t~s-~f_r_o_m __ 

office located adjace1""""._.,_ _______ 1.-~T~h~r~o~u~~h~t~h~e........., 
window in office, could see 

_......._ ____ ...._....___,,_,eople in1.-_.,.... _______ __,....,,.,.....,......,."""".....,._....._.""""" ..... ..,.,_.-.......,,; 
office were: 

Lr------- ...... ----------r----,.. __ ...J LNU, 
er peop e w o~.,.,..,,..,....,.,.-rlrc=a~n=----=r~e~c=a~l~l ...... ~==--=:.:..0.-------,­

, who must have come rom 

and possibly I !recalls that 

only peo:le he can recall being in the 
l.----tw.c-=.....c...i......i.=u::....===l....'flere :I _ I 
._ ______________ _, He di not se◄ ltliere. 

I heftl I-to go to the bathroom, and while 
walking back tq I the shooting started. He heard shots and 
saw Jeff c· ith a gun. ,__ ___ __. and 

I !let in through e 
does not e ieve that Weise saw,_ _______ __,does not recall 
seeing! !running in the hallway, and he does not recall 
hearing anyone ~un by him in the hallway. 

Investigation on 4/7/2005 Minnesota 

File# 
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I ~t-aved in I I o-ffi ce ,,pH J pb1ye school 
.,..w .... a_s __ e..,v,...~r.uated: r---------i1- __________ ___JJ the time 
!,__ __ _,Jcame out o ,__ _______ ....,!room. 
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f"---------,.------1te ep one nu er _______ _. was interviewed at 
of the Red Lake Hith School, Red take, Minnesota, 

where she has been employed as provided the following informa....,._i_o_n_: __________________ ___. 

1111 A A 

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota _.....;___;,_ _____ _ 
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On April 7, 2005, the investigating Agents took 
photographs of certain lockers at the Red Lake High School, Red 
Lake, Minn .... i.1..1.1 ..... -..1..1..i.i...1..1..1.1A1..1...&.1.1..i......1...i..i.=-,Q,1,,.1.11.1..1..1.1,..i...:aw...1~ search of all studnet 
lockers b middle school 

of the lockers and 
contents of lockers ,__ _____________ ___. 

inl ~lassroom located in the new addition of the 
: 

nb::oara.~ was also taken of a portion of a quote board 

high schoo .e portion of the quote board appeared to contain a 
quote written by!.----, I 

. Locker! ~had a ,iec 7 of paper taped t: yhe ~ocker 
door w1th fhe word! _ Jon it. S~ ~ _ Jadv1sed that 

!is one oft e relevant screen names int e 
investigation. The investigating Agents the~ searched lockef as 

J seizing a black notebook with the nam~ ---------we 11 as the following words, written on the cover: 

Locker! !was searched and the investigating Agents 
seized three pieces of paper which had been pointed out to the 
Agents by! I The papers, folded together, had handwriting on 
the top page which stated: 

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
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I land_!----~' _________ l Red Lake High School, Red Lake, Minnesota, provided 
following information regarding locker assignments at the high 
school: 

Locker 
Number 

D 
Locker Location 
Hallway near mini-theater 
New addition 

the 

None 

0 
0 

No locker assigned per school 
No locker assigned per school 
Hallway near boys bathroom 
Hallway near school office 
Hallway near boys bathroom 

records 
records 

Jeff Weise 

None 

1-039 
and 1-100 

No longer a student 
Hallway near kitchen 
Hallway near school office 
Hallway nearl 
classroom ----------
Hallway near~g~ym,__ _______ __, 
Hallway nearl 
classroom ----------
! !so no locker 
assigned. 
New addition _________ _ 

Hallway nearl 
classroom ---------­
Hallway near girl's bathroom 
Hallway nearl I 
classroom 

Investigation on 4/7/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
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-----------------.---,-,__,,,--!Red Lake High School, ancr-7 
I I Red LaLke Middle School, Red Lake, Minne so~ 
provided the following information: 

_l __________ .....,.._lconducted an administrative search of 
all student lockers in the high school. During that search, they 
identified the following: 

Investigation on 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

According to school records, lockers 1-039 and 1-100 
are assigned to Jeff Weise; however, these lockers 
are empty. 

According to schooJ ~ecords, locker! !is assigned 
tq~ ___________ j however, the locker is empty. 

records, locker is 
locker, 

whicht ~-a~l~k_s_a~b_o_u~t~----~ 

5. According to school records, locker! !is assigned 
tol I· however, the locker is empty. 

4/7 /200~ at Red Lake, Minnesota 
-------'"'---

File# 198A-MP-66154- zr--~7r,, 
SA BI~ 

Date dictated 4 / 8 /2 0 0$ 
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On March 24, 2005, a computer tower and monifor, serial 
nu:er USU3430::~« ,as retrieved from the residence of 

_ __ JJEFFREY JAMES WEISE (deceased). Cons~nt to 
re rieve was o ained b the owner of the com uterJ I 

L...--.-----.,._....1! mother of ______________ __.SAl._ ____ !and ATF 
s4 jente~.i..i......i...iu.c......1.u..u..i.=---.i...i...i.....l.-i;:,tr1eve t e computer. The monitor 
was returned to _________ _. the same day. 

An FD-26, "Consent to Search" form and an FD-597 ____ .... 
"Recei:t for Property Reyeiyed" for:, wer: completed by sAI I _ land signed byL ~ ~ _ -~ The FD-26 was placed 
in an D-340, and will be maintaine int e 1-A subfile of this 
case. The computer was transported to the FBI 1 s Minneapolis field 
office and secured in the evidence room. 

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota --------
F ii o # 198A-MP-6614S-- ~6 ',?--7=~ 
by SAi ~ 

Date dictated N / A ----------
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date of birth! I was 
interviewe'""'r- ........ .....,... e Re La e Juvenile Detention Center, Red Lake, 
Minnesota. ___ was given the identity of the interviewing Agents 
and the nature of the interview and read was read his rights from 
an Advice of Rights Form (FD-395). c=]then waived his rights, 
read aloud the section of the FD-395 which stated that he waived 
his rights and si:ned the FD-395 stating that he waived his rights. 
SA~ _ lof the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
an~ I r th Bureau of Indian Affair~) signed the 
FD-395 as witnesses to! !waiver of rights. L_Jthen gave the 
following information: 

.------t....-------------------,---......-- ........ -~I because he ...._ ____________________ _,!at the Red Lake Juvenile 
Detention Center. 

During the school shooting that occurred at Red Lake High 
School, I !went into an off ice near I I 
and was then quickly escor~out of! !by the police soon 
after the shooting began. L_J was not good friends with JEFF WEISE 
and the last time that he talked to WEISE was approximately 
January, 2005. 

of the people that were friends with WEISE and 
out with WEISE were: 

whom did not know . ._____, 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -----'---------------------
Fi I e # 198A-MP-66145 -"30 - Date dictated 03/31/2005 
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1 

The following investigation was conducted by Special A~ent (SAj pf 
the Federal Bureau oflnvestigation (FBI) and S.Al._ ____ ....,I of the B ... ur_e_a_u_o..,..f..,.A"""lc-o"""h-ol""'",--' 

Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) on March 22, 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota: 

.__ __ __,,......_.a..::;da::.:t.:.e.::o.:.f.::.b1:.;·rth """'T--------------------..J 
telephone numbe .__ _____ __,_;.;.,as interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School 
shooting on March 21, 2005. did not know Jeff Weise and never heard him talk about 
doing something like this ere the only people that he knew 
Weise associated with. 

telephone numbe was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School 
shooting on March 21, 2005 . .__ __ ...., did not know Je~ Weise, but he was in her 6th grade 

,.......=.1.1.w.1.1.1.i:1.1~"'-'I.IJUIJ.l..t..1.1=--'-..1.1.1.+1nly people tha~._ __ ___,},as aware that Weise hung out with was 
.__ __________ .r........;,Weise was quiet and was teased a lot in school. Wei..,se.a....a..;w=as"-----. 

classified as a "Goth". heard some people say that he worshiped the devil.L,.! ___ __, 

told her that hr had iok: aro::d wit: his frie,nds regar~:the jth 
possibility of doing something like this. ,,_.,..,_....,.,.,: _.,....._..,,.,.. ______ :_-..J~ave told at 
Weise was on websites discussing something hkeis.e we site was something 1 e 
"www.nazi.org." 

telephone numbe as interviewed reg¥4iog the Red L~e High School 
shootin on March 21, 2005 --...-----' s the guardian o~.,... -...------J and was at work at 

.__ __ ..--__ .._w_,,hen she received a call stating that a shooting occurred at Red Lake High 
School,.._ __ _....,hen called her via her cellular telephone to tell her that she was in the 
building, but was okay.! ~oes not know who Jeff Weise is, but she used to work with a 

I 
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of 
e-mai a ress: 

hotmail.com, was interviewed al his residence,~ I 
Special Agent I ofhe Bureau 

of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present 
during the duration of the interview. After being advised of the 
identities af tbe iot,r.viewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I _ provided the following information: 

I lis currently in the 11th grade at Red Lake 
High School. The last ti.me that he had contact with JEFF WEISE was 
approximately one month atgo in February of 2005. He has lost 
contact with him after WE:ISE was placed in homebound education for 
problems that he had with his home life. 

Dnri pa t~e shooting at Red Lake High ,.st..i,,c..,h..,0"'"'0"""1""-"J--,.------.J 
..._ _____ ...,J and first saw WEISE near the! !after 

of shotc• then went into look-
After bein laced in lock-

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 

File # 19 8A- M-P---_;_66_1_4...:.5---~--- :{ Date dictated 
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Date of Birth of~! __ 
..,_ ___ .....,.. ____ r-- ...... ----------------L..,was i:r;itervii~wed at 
her res i. denc e , ":'--;---:------=--:---.-- ........ -=-..--------.1 Special AgE~n t I ~of the Bureau of A coo, To irearms and 
ExplOSlve-s-iATF) was present during the duration of the interview. 
After bedng advised of the identities of the interviewing a9ents 
and the nature of the interview,! lProvided the following 
information: 

.,,_.,,..,...,,.....-...JI is currently in the 11th grade at Red Lake High 
School and didn't know JEFF WEISE personally, but knew who he was 
because she was in his I !thought that 
WEISE was 11weird 11 and was always getting teased and taunted . 

...._ ____ ::},elieved that WEISE would smoke marijuana sometime:s. 
WEISE would draw a lot of pictures related to death; one drawing 
was hun9 up in I I class . The drawing was 
titled 1I1March by the Death Song 11 and it was a drawing of sk1eleton 
wearing a Nazi hat. The people that WEISE hung out with were 
sometimes referred to as 11 11 Some of the 
friends with WEISE were: 

When the school shooting beganJ !was in~'--~ 
,__ ___ _,II classroom. The school was then in lock-down, meaning that 
nobody could leave the classroom that they were in and the doors 
were to remain locked. In! I classroom, the door was locked 
and desks and file cabinets were nlaced in front of the doors. 

(heard many shots 
-:;;f-:;i_r __ e_d"l"'""o~u-:-t-s--1. .... d".'1"""."'e---:-t-,--he-1'1'"0-c"":k---. d..-o-w_n_r_o_o __ m_. ------------' 

is a friend of stated that 
WEISE looked at 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota _____ ..:... ___________________ _ 
File# 198A-MP·-66145 -:-~a---J.1~ Date dictated 03/31/2005 
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Date of Birth of_! _ _. 
1r------,_-:.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.-=.1.::_:_:_:_:_:_:_~~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-:.::_:_~-r----...... -.-__,~tlress 

hotmail.com, was interviewed at the residence of! I b
3 

'--:::-'.""":'""--=-------=---=-=---=----=---=-----=-r-----1Special Agent!.__...,...._..,....._~I ~~c 
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) b?D 
was present during the duration of the interview. After being 
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature 
of the interview, I !provided the following information: 

I I is currently in the ninth grade at Red Lake High 
School. The last time that he had contact with JEFF WEISE was 
approximately two weeks ago in early March, 2005. Prior to that 
contact, it 
with WEISE. 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ :______:. ___ _ 
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Date of Birth! I of 
e-mail ~rddrel'li=i: 

hotmail. at the residence ofl ] 
Special Agent! I 

of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) 
was present during the duration of the interview. After be:i.ng 
advised of the idfntities ?f the interviewing agents and the nature 
of the interview, ._ _____ __,J provided the following information: 

I I is currently iJ:l the 11th grade at Red Lake High 
School a.nd has considered himse 1 f l._---:---~-...,....----,,--...,,...----- ............. -----1 

I The last time that he had contact with 
'"""'='w=E~I~s=E,_w_a-.s--a-p_p_r_o_x......,1_m_a_t_e_l___..10ne month a o in Februar of 2005. Prior 

,----~D~u=r=i~n?9 the shooting at 
in I L class . Prior to 
I 1~e~ 

Red Lake High SchoolJ lwas 
the shooting ,I I aslced for a 
he saw WEISE walk slowly past the 

/ 
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..__ ________ ,.JI WEISE wa,s wearing a military type hat that had 
camouflage on it. He was: also wearing military type boots with his 
pants tucked into them. I !knew that WEISE had a black 
trench coat, but he was not wearing it at the time of the shooting. 
After the shooting began,b 1was ordered by teachers to go 
into lock-down within anttice in He was in the 
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The following individuals were interviewed on the Red 
Lake Indian Reservation, Red Lake, MN, on March 22, 2005, by SA 
I I and ·sA I I b3 

lis a 9th grader who was in the!._ ______ ____, 
a~t--t~h,_e.....,..t_i_m_e_o~.......,~~e ...... shooting. 11heard shots and was told to go 
to the back of the room by he~cher,_! ______ _.! 

I :0::1 !Phone 

b6 
b7C 

I born I 

Phone.__....,..._..,,.... __ ..,... ____ .,.....,..~is a 10th grader who left school 
early on the day oft es ooting. I lleft at 
approximately 2:30 pm. 

I I Phone ! ! is 'i 12th grader who was in the_! ____ lat 
~t~h-e-~t~i_m_e_o~f-.t~h-e_s_h~o-o.,..,ting. l ____ ~I heard gunshots and was told to 
lie down. . . 

,__ ______ - ________ ~was 1.-1-------.ic ass wi 
at t e time o ooting. heard loud bangs and other 
students came running into Ih: omeone said that a shooter 
was on the loose. !stated that Weisel lbut 
she didn 1 t know him that we 1. • -

H 



FD-302 (Rev. I 0-6-95) 

• 

- I -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/28/2005 

born on was 
interviewed at his residence 
Phone I I SA :::::::::::-:_-:_:-_-_-w_a_s_a_l ... s_o_p_r_e_s_e_n_t-... d-u-r"""i_n_g_t....,.his 
interview. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agents and the nature of the interview, I I provided the 
following information: ._ ___ _. 

I I is a 10th grader at Red Lake High School. At 
approximately 3:00 pm on 03/21/2005,f !was inl I 
I heard loud oenging noises and thought that 
it was the class next door moving desks. I I then heard shots 
being fired along with people screaming and shouting. At this time 

.....,,,..,,...,,,..,,..----~ltold the students to be quiet and to get down and 
hide. 

k I then saw someone shooting through the window 
next tote door tq the hallway. Their was paper hanging in the 
window next to the door and after shooting the glass, the shooter 
kicked the window out and began firing into the classroom. The 
shooter then stopped and went to a different classroom and more 
shots could be heard. 

--=-----:----:---;::::====:came by and told everyone to 
stay put. After a short time, _! ___ _.I came by again and told 
everyone to leave the building. everyone ran out of the building 
and went to the store across the street. 

~l ____ ~I knew Jeff Weise from school but did not know him 
that well:--

Investigation on O 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at .,.I ____ ....__M_i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a _______________ _ 
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telep~onically at b;r residence, ~I __________________ ___.! 

phonel _______ ....,,.-~ After being advised of the interviewing Agent 
and the nature of the interview, I provided the following 
information: -------

I I was interviewed 

did not attend school on March 21, 2005 because 
stated that she 

-~~-==~~--==-==~-=-=~~--e~-r--~e~i~s=e~a~n~~~e~w~a~s~~i~n~~e~r! I 
would often draw signs of death and the 

grim reaper on a little green notebook that he had. Weise was also 
getting into fighf s fr::pentlY. I !recalled a recent fight 
between Weise and __ :-.- __ _.!-After the fight was over, Weise acted 
differently. This fig occurred about 1-2 months ago. 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Minnesota (telephonically) 
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.------.._ ________________ Jl white male, date of birth 
was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the. 

Minnesota Bureau p.:....1...i..1-1.1=--=--~'""""r~e~hension. Also participating in 
the interview ~~..1,,!,1.1,_...,_ ______ JMinnesota Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension . ._ __ __,was advised of the identity of the 
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. ~I ---~I then 
provided the following: 

.------t... ____ ..,.......,--_,home telephone~! _______ __, and I !r;sides ft L.I --------f ______ ,______.I 

cellular telephone~---------J~ 

Lis a teacher at the Red Lake High School. He 
..... ~::::::~]tenth through t h rade. At the time of the 

he had his students in 

ran L,,_ _____ __,wi_ some o 

I lone of the Red Lake Hiqh School students, 

Three of the five students that had in his class ..--~;;;;;;..~....;;;.;;;......;;;.;=....;;;.;;;..;..;;;.....;;;..;;..;;;===....;;=;;.;;..,__ ___ ..i,;;.;~ 

hid in He believes L.------...---....----1i------,...,_ _________ __,......;;,;_;;; 
that they were un arme ._ __ _.staye in for 
approximately 45 minutes to one our until someone announced on the 
intercom that everything was clear. 

ldid not see who was doing the shooting. Kids in 
............ j-w-e-r-e~saying that the shooter was Jeff Weise . 

...._ ___ ---;:~--

dealings 
I I did not know Weise very well. I I only 

with Weise were one time, in October of 2004, when Weise 
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I lis a friend of Weise's. 
is another possible friend of Weise. 

I laid not hear any advance notice of a shooting 
possibly happening at the school. Other teachers heard kids 
saying that Weise had planned the shooting for a month. No 
students directly told this to! !he only heard this from 
other teachers. 
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I white female, date of birth 
r----1..,_ _____ l_w_a_s-~i-n~t_e_rv_i_e_w__Jea at the Bemidji Office of the 

Minnes9ta Bureau of Criminal A,prehension (BCA) in the presence of 
BCA SAl~--------------___.Jwas advised of the identity •Of the 
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. I ~hen 
provided the following: 

------"-------~h~o~m~e_address is ~I-----,,---,---.--------~ 
She has home telephone---------~ 

and cellular te ep one._ _______ ....J 

I l is anl heacher at Red Lake High 
School. I rwas in her classroom wilh five students when she 
heard sounds like gunshots. I !observed one of fhe janitors 
run by her room and into the boys' bathroom. L _ _went to call 
the office, and the phone was busy. I !then noticed that a 
glass panel by her door broke out. 

The students in her class then began hiding, and she hid 
behind her desk. She saw the man she knew as the shooter walk by 
her classroom. I !knew him, but did not know his name until 
after the shooting. She now knows him as Jeff Weise. 

Weise was wearing a green headband. She heard him say 
in another classroom, "Do you believe in God?" When she looked up, 
Weise was gone, but he had shot his gun, and he must have shot the 
ceiling or something. 

I !then got her students and other students that 
came into her classroom into a central office. She heard a lady 
go by, saying, "Jeff, surrender," but! ~id not recognize 
her voice. 

Later,I lcame into 
her room and said it was clear. le,:Jaioed tbet her room 
is down the hallway from I I room . ._-----~- ent on to 
further explain and clarify that when she heard Jeff Weise, "Do you 
believe in God,11 Wfise was actually in her room. Four students 
were in I _room at the time of the sjooting: I I 

I -
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I white male, date of birth 
.------ ........ --~!-w_a_s-~i_n_t_e_r_v_1-·e_w_e_d_a_t_t.....,.he Bemidji Office of the 
Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence 
of BCA SA! !was advised of the identity of 
the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. ~I ____ _ 
then provided the following: 

lresi des at I I 
,_ ____ ~ _____________ _____.!has home telephone._ _ _,! 

_____ ! isl !teacher for juniors and 
sophomores at the Red Lake High School. I I room is 
adjacent tol !room, and their classrooms are actually 
separated by a temporary locking wall. 

-------;=l=r~e~c~a~l~l~e~d that the shooting started sometime 
before 3:00 p.m. I !heard some noises, and the first thing 
he thought was gunshots. but he was not convinced. I I did 
not know what to do. I I room is approximately 3 o yards 
from the exit door, and he was consideri9a w:ether to have him 
and his students run for the exit door. l~-------~had six or seven 
students in his room, and he told everyone tat t ey were not going 
to leave. He explained that kids in his classroom typically want 
to leave the room wheneve9 they hear anything going on. To ensure 
that no one left, I J stood by the classroom door . 

._ ___ __,!could tell that shots were comin from 
___ _,!room. He heard screaming, ...... _______ .,..... _________ _ 
moved his students to the corner o t e.....,.~""""""....u. ...... ~ 1ng 
out the class window next to his door. 
with guns in the hallway. Weise had a pistol in each hand and 
lowered his left hand, containing a pistol, toward!._ ___ __, 
I !moved to the corner of his room and hid behind a book 
sbe)f NeJse shot out the glass pane located next to the door of I jclassroom. 

!and his students huddled together and remained 
quiet. ~1----~1-c-o~uld then hear that the gunshots were moving away 
from his room. The~j _________ jof the school then opened 
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______ I door and had them huddle together in the central office 
part of his classroom area. 

Later, I !heard I ~n the intercom, 
..,
1
s .... t-a_t_i .... D~--fo not leave the building. The gunshots ended after 
_ _and tbe stm;ients were hiding in the central off ice. 
Later, lcame and told them to leave the school . ...._ ______ __, 

____ __.!knew Jeff Weise by name, but had little 
interaction with him. l !knew that Weise' s attendance at 
the school was poor and that he currently was on the Homebound 
p7ograml I !saw Weise in his classroom approximately six 
times. _ !had heard that Weise had tried to commit suicide 
through what other students had told him. 

Weise was an artist, a quiet kid who always drew World 
War II scenes and Nazi depictions. l !had asked Weise 

~,----------------- ..... !in order to try to get Weise to 
divert from his normal drawings. Weise never provided the drawing 
tol I feels that Weise could have shot him, but ...._..,..------....,......-----,i-,;;;...;;..;;=.;;;;.......;;;..;;.;;.;=......;..;=;.;;;;.;;;;..._;;;...;;.=....;;;.......;;..;.;;.;..;_;;;._=;..;;;..;;;.......;;;.;;..;;;.;;.;.;.,l.......;;;;;...;;;;.;;;.___ 

he did not. Weise wasl I 
I 
I 

I 
I recalled thatl I 

I 
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white male, date of birth I I .__ __ ~I was~i_n_t_e_r_v--,-i_e_w_e~d=--a-t--t~h-e----B~emidji Office of the Minne~Bureau 
of CrjminaJ Annr;hension (BCA) in the presence of BCA SAL_j I iwas adv:ised of the idertity lof the interviewing 
Agent and the nature of 1the interview. then provided the 
following: 

-----~-------___.home address i ,.~_.I _________ ...,.. ___________ __, 
has home t1:lephone I._ ________ _.! and cellular 

telephone ..._ _______ ___. 

is thet !teacher at Red Lake High 
School. as in truel I area at the time of the 
shootin had no :idea that anything was happening at the 
school. id hear 1the fire alarm go off and thought it was 
a prank. After the fire pJapn yent off, he left via the emergency 
exit in the garage area. ~L--~-did not know Jeff Weise. 
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I white female, date of birth 
r-----------~1-w_a_s_,i-in~t_e_rv-~i_e_w_e_d_a_t,.......,.1the Bemidji Office of the 
Minensota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of 
~CA SA I , I was advised as to the itjent i tv of the 
1nterv1~e-w.....,.i_n_g___,A~g-e-n~t-a_n_d-~t~l'h_e_n ...... ature of the interview. ! lthen 
provided the following: 

es at 
L--------------·-----~h~a~s:...;home telephoneL- ______ ____. 

and cellular telephone~-------~ 

I !is al !teacher at Red Lake High 
School. j j classroom is located in the south hall in the 
old part of the high school. I !was in her classroom when 
she' heard a noise. She was unsure of what the noise was, and she 
locked her door. ~uld then observe students running out 
of the new edition. L___Jthen heard the fire alarm go off. 

tried to exit out the south doors, but then waited inside 
id not see anything related to the shooting 
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I white female, date of birth! 
I was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minn~~-~--o-:_a_j_u_r_e~au 

of CriminaJ Appr~hension (BCA) in the presence of BCA S I !was advised of the ideftitv ~f the interviewing 
Agent and the nature of the interview . ._ __ __.!then provided the 
following: 

.--------4....----Jl .. b.:.9wID.i:.e~ar:ii~~d~r,:.:e~s:,:.s~is .. I ______________ ..__ __ ___, 
L-------------~L ___ ____.! has home telephone 

I land her students got in her room, and she locked 
her door. sne terded her students into a corner and turned her 
lights off. I !began hearing more shots and barricaded the 
doors of her classroom with furniture. One of! !students, 

µsed her cell phone to call the Bemidji 911 
~o_p_e_r_a __ t_o_r-.-~s-h,.....e_a_.nd the students tried to calm each other as they 

heard the shots going on in the room next to theirs. They could 
hear screaming coming from the room and heard a young girl running 
through the hallway, yelling for Jeff to stop. I I and her 
students knew somehow early on that it was Jeff Weise. 

two of!~--~ i-=-::~"""Z"::"!"-=-::~:--:::~"""'l"':~~--~~~-r---------,said that 
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Weise had been in! blassroom in the past, but was 
now being schooled throw3h the Homebound program. Weise kept to 

II did not see any of the shooting occurring. She 
advised ~e had nine students in her room at the time of the 
sbooti na· I 
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white male, date of 
birth~=--==-=:-:":"'"--=-:z:-~ interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the 

~-.......:.1.....: ..... -...-..........i ....... .w~ .... ....,.........,.pprehension (BCA) in the presence of 
--------------- was advised of the ider~ity of the 

interviewing Agent an the nature of the interview. _______ then 
provided the following: 

home address isl 
~~--------.,_ _______________ ____.!has home telephone 

I !is a teacher at the Red Lake 
~ School . ...I __ .,.....___.lwL.a-s·----i--n--,-.... i-s-r-------, with I I 
L_J when the shoot in incident occurre heard the first 
two shots and heard 

did not see the ..._ ________________ ...... ...,....,...... ....... -----
shooter at t.---h=i=s ......... t~i=m~e and never did, but he did know what was 
happening. I !tried to call 9.11, but the phone just rang, and 
no one answered it. 

I could hear more shooting going on in the school. 
,-1----------.!-t""'h ..... e teacher located across the hall from him, told 
her kids to get in their room, and he observed her push them in her 
room. I !could hear more shooting and stayed in his room with 
the door locked. Several minutes later, the police showed up at 
his room, and he told the police to go to the other area of the 
school. I lfould he~r more shooting that sounded different, 
more controlled. ~-----J, . .,--.w.w-~that this was the police officers 
shooting at the shooter. then sent his kids out the back 
door of his 

e parame ics 
then arrived at the school. ___ ...,... ... estimated that the whole 
incident lasted approximately 10 minutes. 

I !knew who Jeff Weise was, but never had him in 
class. I !visited with Weise a couple of times and knew 
that Weise was ver interested in Nazi SS material. once 
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I white female, date of birth rl ____ __., ____ ~j_w_a_s-~i-n~t_e_rv_i_'e...Jwed at the Bemidji Office of the 

Minnesota Bureau of Criminal A:~rehension (BCA) in the presence 
?f BCA_SAI --~as advised of the identity of the 
interviewing Agent and tne fiat e of the interview. I I then 
provided the following: 

~1----.-----------------...JI home telephone is~I ______ ...J 

I 
lbaroe address is I 

I I is a L-:-..----,---L..;;..;=;;.;;.;, at the Red Lake High School . 
At the time of the incidi~nt, was teaching her seventh-hour 
class and had approximately s u ents present in her class. The 
students were seated on the risers in her class, working on a book 
assianment. I lexolained that the doors to her classroom have 

I ~:ard :'rmething really loud, such as a tinny 
banging noise. IJstudents told her that they thought the 
sounds were guns o s.hey heard three or four loud banging noises 
and then heard a rapid succession of banging noises. The students 
again thought it was gunshots, but I I thought it was the 
janitors, working on the building. 

!then next saw a gun and observed the! 

panicked, as she knew 
gunshots they 

Weise an 
d like a 
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approached I once ouf side, a student, I 
and told he~ that_ I ..... _ ..... I ....._ ________________ __, 

I I knew Jeff Weise and last talker1 rn him in the 
third week of Februarv. She had talked to him I I 

r 

___ _.!went on to describe Weise and stated that he was 
not a loner and that he had not been picked on by kids at school. 
Students at the school talked to Weise and, in her observations, 
he was not teased or picked upon. I !could only think o: qne 
studenf who Weise had a ,conflict with, and that was L _ J 

I _ did not know wher,e Weise lived. Weise was recentl laced 
k of F bruar 2005. 

ey were,in 
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class together. I !stated that Weise was taking sophomore 
classes, but bel1evea n was older than that in age. 
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.-----1 I white female, date of birthL. ____ __, I 7 was interviewed at the Bemidji Off ice of the Minnesot~a....____, 
Bureau oi Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of BCA sAI __ _ 

was advised of the identity of the interviewing 
._A_g_e_n_t_a_:n_d_t_h_e_n_a_t ..... ure of the interview. I I then provided the 

following: 

______ _._ ____ i1...:.h!::o::.:m!.!:e:::....:;address is I ] 
has home t~e_l_e_p_h_o_n_e_l ________ rand 

~-------------f"'" __ ....,_.;;.;;.;;.;.;;;......;;.;;.;;..;.;..;.;;..., 
ce u ar te one .__ _______ _ 

I I is a:====:::::;----:------:------:----:-'teacher at the 
Red Lak,e High School.! !was in her r m in the new edition 
of the .school when the shootin occurred. one of 

hen he 
saw the gunman . .._ ____ __,saw tat.__ ___ __, oor. w.,:.::::a~s....;::o~p~e~n and 
told her to lock her door and remain in er room. I . !l.9cked 
her door and then crawled over to another door to lock it. L 
could hear gunshots at this time. 

and her stu ents --------------------------------' waited in their room until they were told that it was okay to leave 
the bui1ding. I !recalled that the shots they heard started 
far away, got closer to her room, and then were further awaLy from 
her roo1m again. I I heard that it was Jeff Weise who haLd done 
the shooting. She had taught him when he was in sixth, seventh, 
and eighth rade but did not have him as a student in the hi h 
school. 

were friends of Weise•s. heard 
students sa that 
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_____ I 1 white male, date of birthl 
,__ ____ _.I was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnes..._o.,..t_a _ _, 
Bureau of Criminal Ap:rehension (BCA) in the presence of BCA 
SA! J was advised of the identity of the 
interviewing Agent an the nature of the interview. I !then 
provided the following: 

home address isl 
t-----------------------~h~a~s:::.....~h~o:!.!.!:;me telephone~! __ __. 

and cellular te1ephone ________ __. 

!is ar ~eacher at the Red Lake Hi9h School. 
was.__i_n_h_i~s offi~·-c-e-~l~o-c~ated inside~! _______ ~! when the 

incid nt occurred. never heard an unshots as the had 

~~-:-----:--...--...,....,,--.,........,,...-_.- ....... -----------~T ey never saw 
Weise during the whole incident. 

The fire alarm was activated, andl J1ooke~ :ut:idr 
and saw a police officer. The police offifer motioned t 
to get down, and! ~~ent back into the_ !wit t e 
students. They remained there until they received the all-clear 
message from police before they exited the school. 

Investigation on 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at Bemidji, MN ---~.....:., ____________________ _ 
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.__ ______ ____.! date of birth! I was 
interviewed in the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota Bureau of 
Criminal A::rehension (BCA) in the presence of BCA SA! ] 

-~ !was advised of the ident~f the interviewing 
......,A_g_e_n_t_a_n_d ___ e__,nature of the interview. L__J then provided the 

following: 

...-----_._ ___ ._J_~home address ist! _______ _, __________ J 
--------~lhome telephone is~I _______ ___. 

is d~----__,}teacher f~ Lake High School. 
the: Red Jeff Weise was one of! !students. ~as not at 

Lake High School at the time of the shooting. ~!--------------. 

Weise lived with his,__...,.... _____________ J Jeff 
Weise's grandfather is Darrel Lussier, also known as 11Dash. 11 

Weise told! !that he had been working on a...,..i;"""'-~..:.1w1,, ......... 

referred to this as his artwork. The revious time 

as unaware of w o We1se 1 s 

was aware that Weise was on antide ressants. 

Investigation on 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at Bemidji, MN ---~---=----------------------
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.__ _ __,!heard that Weise was obsessed with Adolf Hitler and 
Nazism. 

______ D began teaching We;:::.i.=s:.;::e:....;:o::.::n.:...i ____________ ____. 
'---------'I a Red Lake HigFh:.....;;:S~c~h~o~o~l:a... _____ ....c.~a~d;;.....;a~s~k~e~d~~f~o~r~W~e~i~s~e;;;__...,. 

high school teacher. It was never explained t why Weise was 
a Homebound student. ,..._ _ ___. 
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! white male, date of birth ,..I----·------.-, -w-a_s_i,..., n-t .... e_rv_i_e_w_e_d.,..1 at the Bemidji Off ice of: the 
Minnes~ta Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) in the presence of 
BCA SAL !was advised of the identit~ the 
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. I __Jthen 
provided the following: 

lbaroe adtjress is ... I _____________ __, 
~~----·----------------JJhome telephone number is.._! __ __. ._ ___ ::::] 

L---,------,---,,---r------,_ __________ ...Jltec:lcher 
at Red Lake High School. j !recalled that he heard some 
loud banging noises at approximately 2:50 p.m. on the day of the 
shooting. He heard someone yell out that someone was shoot:ing 
in the school. Another teacher ex lained to him that therei was 

on in the school. ocked his door and 

....,..,,....---,---,---...--------------- helped herd students that were in 
t ere into a ac corner o e roor Tbev tl;ien moved them into 
the office area of that classroom. i..__,,--....,,..,,..,..-_.J estimated that there 
were 18 to 23 students in the room and office area of that room 
with him . 

...__ ____ .... I never saw the shooting. He estimated t:hat he 
heard 30 to 40 shots ring out in the school. 

stated that Weise's friends were 
ast saw eise 

approximately two months ago. 

MN 

stu ent. 
litar 
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I ho1_e _ _, ___ t_e_l_e_p_h_o_n_e_n_u_mb~ er._ _ _. 

-----
the interviewing Agents 
provided the following: 

I lir in nirth gr~de, On March 21. 20051 during the 
seventh-hour class,._.....,.. _ ___,_was tr( .clafsroom. 
Two teachers were in ~he class, _ 
Suddenly,! I ran into the classroom and started 

Q , 11He 1 s shooting out there," or something to that effect. 
heard gunshots and laid on the floor. Then, an individual 
dentified as Jeff Weise), who was dressed in black and had 

a black sweatshirt on kicked the side window and opened up 
1 

Ater t e 1nc1 ent, other individuals (first and last names 
unknown) said that Jeff Weise killed himself when the police came. 

I I did not know Jeff Weise, but did recognize his 
face. It appeared to! I that Weise was somewhat of a loner, 
quiet, and never was seen getting into fights. I !had never 
heard any rumors about the shooting happening at the school in 
the past. While~ !had never observed Weise being teased, 
she had been tol by other students (names unknown) that Weise was 
teased periodically because he was Goth and wore a long trenchcoat. 
During the entire shooting incident, Weise never stated why he was 
committing the shooting. 

Investigation on 
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home 
home tele hone number 

resides with her grandmother 
----------who li ....,......_ ...... ..._ ______ __.__..nd her father 

s who lives in,__ __________ _, was provided with 
the purpose o t e interview and the identity of the interveiewing 
agents. I I provided the following: 

Qn March 2J 2005 at annroxiroa~e)v 2:~0-3:00 p.m.J 
was in [ lfan intoC::: 
classroom and appeared to be panicking. stated ... t""'"h_a_t_. -,...,,h,...e--w-a_s_. 
shootinc . 11 The door to the classroom was locked 

We ____ ~ wet er or nots e recognize t es ooter, 
she responded that it was Jeff Weise. Weise stood out at t.he 
school because he dressed in all black. She know~--~eff 
Weise's mother or father committed suicide. When as asked 
whether or not she ever observed Weise fight wit lls at 
the school, she stated on one occasion Weise and L,----r------, 
(phonetic) fought with each other. On that occasion, 

!knows thi,_.....,...,....,.,...,....,..~ a 
= 

friend told her about the incident. 
Minneso:ta. ! !stated that another student from the school told 

Investigation on ' MN 
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After the incic:ient,I I spoke ~er student, 
.......,...,...., _____ _.! Weise reportedly walked into classroom, but 

did not do anything to hc:r; he just turned aroun and walked out. 
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date of birth! I home 
address! !{no telephone number), b3 
was advised of the purpose of the interview and the identities b6 
of the interviewing Agents. I provided the following: b?c 

On March 21, 2oos,I lwas in the_! ________ ___. 
class, next to the high school. He observed a Chevrolet Blazer 
rolling up to the high school front door. As the vehicle rolled 
near the front door, an individual jumped out of the Blazer. The 
individual had a headband on. The head band was white in color, 
and he was carrying a weapon, which appeared to be a 12-gauge pump 
shot:un. The individual, who was walking up to the door, was known 
to!_ I as Jeff Weise. As Weise walked up to the front door of 
the igh school, he fired the the shotgun. I ]heard a loud 
bang noise as the shotgun was fired. Shortly thereafter, students 
began running out of the hig~ scbooJ Wben! !was asked as t= 
his knowledge of Jeff Weise,! _ 

I : I He described Jeff Weise as artistic and 
somewhat quiet. He never observed Weise being angry, and Weise 
appeared to be easygoing. I !never observed anyone picking on 
or bothering Weise. Jeff Weise was not known to have ever fought 
or hurt anyone. 

I lhas no prior knowledge of, nor was aware of 
rumors about an impending attack on the Red Lake high school. He 
stated it is hard to believe that Jeff Weise would conduct such an 
act. 

Investigation on 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , MN -----=------------------------
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female born on 
mailing address e ep one numbe¾ _!___,,,.........,_......,,.. __ _.! pr_o_v-1~d-e-d--t~h--e_,,f_o-1~1-o_w_1~n-g_1_n...,,...o_r_m_a.....,t~1-o-n after being 
advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature 
of the interview. 

~l _____ !=i-s ____ c-u=r-r_e~ntly in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High 
School. I vesterday and was not at school during 
the shooting. 

She recalls WEISE spenting most at bis time bv 
himself, but she occasionally saw him talking witH I 
She was not familiar with any other friends or associates of WEISE. 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 aj._ _____ .._lMN __________ ..;..( t_e_l_e..:p_h_o_n_1_· c_a_l_l..:y_)_ 

File# 198A-MP-66145-3()ch, '~-1 
by SA I tTJB: kcu~ 

Date dictated O 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 5 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) • 
- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription O 3 / 31 / 2 0 0 5 

male, born onl maiJ:·rg 
address_!_..,_,,__,,__,_ _ _,,_,,..,,.. _ _,__..,.. ___ __,__!telephone number!_ 

I I provided the following information after being advised aso 
the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the 
interview. 

lis currently in the 12th Grade at Red Lake Hiah 
School. _H_e_w_a_s_i~n .... school on Mondav March 21st, 2005, I 

other friends that there had been a shooting at the school. 

_____ !is familiar with JEFF WEISE, who he occasionally 
saw in school. He did not 
saw him durin lunch time. 

as being very quiet. 
He described WEISE 

I described WEISE as being associated with other 
11gothic 11 K ... J. .... d .... s-. --,H..,.e is not familiar with any of WEISE' s other 
friends. He typically saw WEISE at the school in the morning or 
during lunch. He did not know WEISE to drive any Q The 
anJv ::ber person he recalls WEISE talking with is 

__ !who is also in the 10th Grade. He was not am1 iar with 
._a_n_y_o.....,._e_r~ friends or associates of WEISE. 
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...-------------ID-a-J-e_ ........ b_a_r....,.~ on! residing at 
,__ ________________ ____,] telephone number! I 
provided the following information after being advised as to the 
identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview . 

._ _ _,lis currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High 
School. He was present at school on Monday, March 21st, 2005, 
durin the shootinq. At approximately 2:45 p.m., he was attending 

..._ ___ .class withl l (PHONETIC), when he heard a 
ou noise. The noise sounded like a gunshot and ht~s teacher told 

the students to stay in the room and not to leave. _ I 
~d out the door window and stated something about a "shooter". 
L___Jthen heard several additional gunshots. He recalls hearing 

chairs and other furniture being moved in the classrooms next to 
his. The students in his room left and crammed into a small room 
that connects four different classroom. He recalls about 2,._ __ 
students and teachers bein inside that small room hidin. 

He heard people running through the hallway and 
then he heard the Police yelling. He heard additional gunshots and 
recalls thd !telling everyone to stay down in the 
room they were hiding in. A short while later he heard a staff __ _ 
member tell the students that they should leave the building. _! _ __, 
ran outside of the school and ran to a convenience store nearby. 

j !never observed the "shooter". 

I !is familiar with JEFF WEISE. WEISE was in hisll 
Hour Class prior to being put on home bound. He did not know7m'm 
very well but recalls him being a 11loner 11 type. He recalls Weise 
talking about "weird stuff", such as poetry and death. 

r I stated while he 
the scbaai, he recalls talking 
~l-,---,-~I H • 
the school. 

was on a bus beins evacuated 
with JEFF WEISE's~1--;--:-----::--~ 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at I .... 1 _MN __________ (_t_e_l_e-'p=-h_o_n_i_c_a_l_l __ y ___ ) _ 
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r--..,,._......,....,-=i ....... i.....i __________________ _. telephone number 
provided the following information after being 

advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature 
of the interview . 

.__ ____ _,! is currently in the 12th Grade at Red Lake High 
ScbooJ ~he was not in school on Monday, March 21st, 2005 . 

._ ____ ___.}is acquainted with JEFF WEISE but never really spoke with 
him, She recalls seeing WEISE when he was in the Ninth Grade. 

I I recalls Weise sometimes talking with.__ ________ _. 
telephone number! I She was not familiar with any other 
friends or associate of WEISE. 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at 1..l ____ _.l1--MN _________ ___;(_t_e_l_e-=p:...h_o_n_i_c_a_l_l....:y:...)'---
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male born on 
.,...u.l.lil..l..i...,1,,,1,,,,L:..1.....l.i,l,,l,l,,l,,.i...;;ss ._ _________________ _.te ephone number 

provided the following information after being 
advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature 
of the interview. 

is currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High 
School. He was in school on Monday, March 21st, 2005, during the 
time of the shooting. At=proximately 2:58 r.m.l 0 was 
attending anl ____plass with Teacher __ l_~-e;o--~r He 
recalls the fire alarm went off and the class walked outside the 
building. When he was outside other students stated there was a 
shooting inside the school. At that point he saw students running 
from the main entrance of' the school and he thought the shooter was 
possibly chasing them. He ran from the school property and ran to 
his mothers place of employment. He never observed anyone being 
shot nor did he observe t.he shooter . 

.__ ___ __.!is familiar with JEFF WEISE and saw him earlier 
that day. At approximateily 12: 20 p. m., he was walking outside and 
observed WEISE in the driver's seat of a black pickup truck with a 
black cab. He only saw Weise from the waist up, but recalls WE;I:SE 
wearing a black pullover type sweatshirt with a hood, and a black 
baseball cap. WEISE was parked on the road, near the main entrance 
to the school. He made eye contact with WEISE as he walked by, 
but they did not say anything to each other. He later heard from 
other students that JEFF WEISE was responsible for the shooting. 

____ _.!is not friends with WEISE, but he sees him around 
school. He believes WEIS:E is in the 10th Grade but they did not 
have any classes together. He does not recall any of WEISE's 
friends or associates andl recalls him usually being by himself. 

I I never observed WE:ISE in any other vehicle before and does 
not know who owns the black pickup truck with a cab that he 
observed WEISE sitting in. 
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I Male, b~rn onl roa:·

0

1;::el 
addr~ss[ • j telephone numberl _ -~· 
provided the following information after being advi~s.,,,.,,,e~a,......,a~s,,,.....,,..,,,....-:i:-i=-:! 
identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview . 

._ _ ___,! is currently in the Ninth Grade'at Red Lake High 
~chool. At ap~roxiroate]v 3·0D PM on jonday, March 21st, 2005, he 
was sitting inl~.-- .......................... ---.-----'-Class. He recalled hearing 
something thaf sounded like a "bang". After hearing the loud bang 

I _instructed all the students to get down and to hide. 
A short while later he recalls somebody shooting at the doors and 
windows into his classroom. He recalls hearing more than 10 
gunshots. Nobody was shot inside his classroom and nobody was 
injured that he recalls. He initially hid behind a desk, then ran 
into a small room, which connects four classrooms and where the 
teachers have their desks. There were many other students and 
teachers inside the small room." He recalls hearing additional 
gunshots, but does not recall how many. After the shooting had 
stopped there was an overhead announcement tell•ing the students to 
get out of the school. He departed the school and did not see 
anyone being shot nor did he see who the shooter was. 

!stated he did not know JEFF WEISE, he believes 
WEISE was.._i_n__,,.t~h-e 10th Grade but he never spoke with him. He is not 
familiar with any of WEISE's friends or associates. 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at MN (telephonically) 
L----...J-----------'---=---------'"'-"--

F ii e # 198A-MP-66145 '2.£)~()a----- Date dictated O 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 5 

by __ S_A~I ___________ ...J!r1--J_B_:_k_c_u_--=---_/._::JZJ ___________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b3 
b6 
b7C 



FD-302 (Rev. I 0-6-95) 

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/31/2005 

._ __ ~!is currently in the 12th Grade at Red Lake High 
School. She was at school on Monday, March 21st, 2005, during the 
time of the shooting. She was in the vocational part of the school 
when she recalls a student saying that somebody got shot. She and 
her class departed the high school and went outside. Shortly 
thereafter she observed Police and ambulances arrive to the high 
school. She never heard any gunshots nor did she observe who was 
shooting inside of the school. 

----1 stated she knows JEFF WEISE, but she never talked 
with him. She never had any classes with WEISE nor is she familiar 
with any of WEISE's friends. 
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Male Indian b3 
telephone number b6 

was 1nterv1ewe outsi ea gas station and b7c 
._c_o_n_v_e_n_i_e_n_c_e_s_t_o_r_e___,l_o_c ...... ated in Ponemah, MN. I !provided the 
following information. after being advised as to the identity of the 
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview . 

.._ ___ ~!is currently in the 10th grade at Red Lake High 
School. He was in school on Monday, March 21, 2005, during the 
shooting. At approximately 2:30PM he was in! !at school 
when he heard tb;re gunshots. He then observed JEFF WEISE walk 
pastj _. WEISE looked at him and he described WEISE as 
wearing a green andanna, a long black trench ki' but he did not 
observe any guns. He stated WEISE walked past . laaar 
while he was inside. I !stated he went into I 
office and b:~d tbe:e al0ng with many 9ther students. He recalls 
waiting inl _ _ Joffice for approximafely one hour until he 
was told to eave y some Police Officers. I stated that he 
knew ,lEEE WEJ~B from the 10th Grade, but did not know much about 
him. ~L ___ __,!did not want to talk about the shooting any further 
and ended the interview. 

Investigation on 03/22/05 at __ .;__.......,;. ___ _ Minnesota 
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I I American Indian Male, date-of birth ~,-----~I was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School. 
~1 ....... ---~rwas advised of the i~entity of the interviewing Agent and 

the nature of the interview. LL ____ ___.~hen provided the following: 

,----------~ _ _J!home address is LL_.----------------~ 
__________ !has home telephone ofl~-------
_____ ......_ ___________ ---.__Jat the Red Lake. High School. 
,__ _________________ _,with 15 students, ~ teacher, and a 

when the shooting occurred. I Jheard the first 
Lr::-:-=-~~~::--:~r=o~m what he believed came from out in the hallway.! I 

Red Lake High School Teacher, opened the door and then shut 
it a terl lmotiored to b:f to close it. They then heard 
several more gunshots. L-~----:-~~told all of the students to qet 
down under the wooden benches tat were in the! J I lwent over to the double doors and stoo~_d_u_p_o_n __ a_d_e_s_k-by 
the doors. I ]believes this would give him an advantage if 
the shooter came in f:o the room as he would jump down upon him. 

~----1 heard numerous more gunshots that came from 
further down the hallway.! !saw the shooter go by and 
said tol I that it was JEFF WEISE. She saw that WEISE had a 
gun and was wearing a gun belt. They then heard WEISE come back 
towards their room and then he ran off down th~ hallway with Police 
Officers chasing after him. They heard a Police Officer yell at 
WEISE to drop his gun and then the Police Officer and WEISE 
exchanged gunfire. Shortly after that they heard a single gunshot 
blast. After this gunshotL land the students left the room 
and fled d9wn the b~llway and out the front door. After they fled 
the schooll~ ______ Jhelped talk to students and parents, directed 
traffic and helped with the Emergency Medical Services and Police. 

WEISE was one od I students. WEISE has a lot of 
emotional problems. WEISE mentioned that he h~n h~~nl I 

I WEISE was angry at some L------------------------' 
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_____ I I American Indian Female, date of birth 
!was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School. Also 

~:-r_e_s_e_n_t_a~t the interview was Victim Witness Specialist! I 

I !was advised of the identi=f the interviewing 
gent and the nature of the interview. L__J then provided the 

following: 

!home address isl 
~~------------"--"-""-"-""--""'-'-'"""ilhas homeL...t.,-e~l-e-p~h~,-o-n_e_n_u_mb..-e_r_o--,,f~j.------,...-~ 

,._ ___ ,__ ___________ ---1at the Red Lake High 
School. office is located in the main office part of the 
high school. was sitting in her office when she heard two 
loud pops. _______ __, another Red Lake Highw employee, 
came into her office and said it was a shooter. hid in the 
mail room bathroom with! I They ten eard some 
students and opened the door. Five stu~ots came into the bathroom 
with them and hid during the shooting. L I and the 
students stayed in the bathroom until they received the all clear 
sign from Police. A boy in the bathroom with them called 9-1-1 on 
his cellphone and gave the dispatcher their names. 

WEISE 1 s friends were and 
------ ........ =-,, ~-----------------
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~ I American Indian Female, date of birth 
was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary Syhool, Also 

~p-r,.....e-s-e-n-e-a"""" the interview was Victim Witness SpecialistL I 
I kas advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agent and the nat~re of the interview. I !then provided the 
following: 

1
.,.....1 ____ ____.lhome address is~...--------, ~l ___ __,!has home telephone dri 1-------~ ,.._ ___ ~ 

School. Her position is located in thel jwas 
in the office of the high school getting ready to leave for the day 

at the Red Lake High 

when sbe heard a gunshot. I !believed it was from a shotgun. 
I ~aQmail room and hid in the bathroom with five 
students. stayed there until the Police came and escorted 
them outsi e o e building. 

,__ __ ___,I knows JEFF WEISE but did not know him personally. 
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1 _......, __ 7 ___ ..--,-_---:- _ _Jl American indian Female, date of 
birtH was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School. 
Also present at the interview was Victim Witness Specialist! I 

I !was.advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agent and the nature of the interview. I ~hen provided the 
following: 

I I home addrer~s ........ i~s~l ____ ,_ ____________ ___J 

has home telephone number of._ ______ __, 

~I -.......-......-------,..----....,.....,..........1 in the Red Lake High School 
assigned to th~ !Room. This room is located in the older 
part of the Red Lake High School. I !has a son,._ ______ _ 
who is a Senior at Red Lake High School. 

I 

ITney wa~Kea pasr the front door and went outside by 
~t-.h-e_A_L_C---do_o_r~s. I I a Red Lake High School employee, 

stated he was back in the 
I 

L...,,..,.,,...,,..,,....,,..,,....,....,-----------------------J Room and hid until the shooting 
inci en was over . 

._ ___ !did not know JEFF WEISE. She advised that her son 
and daughter did not know WEISE other than just who he was. Her 
son and daughter believed that other students picked on WEISE quite 
a bit. 
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American Indian Female, date of 
birttt ______ was interviewed at the Red Lake Elementary School. 
~ 7 <=ir. nr•e:eu: at tb~ interview was Victim Witness Specialist-.! I 

_ _ Jwas advised of the i,entity of the interviewing 
.....,.A_g_e_n_t_a_n ____ t_e_n_a_t....,ure of the interview. I ________ !then provided the 

following: 

I l home addr,ss is I I 
I ha_s __ h_o_rn_e___,.t-e~iephone of ._ ______ ~I and cellular telephone 
L......,,---------~i 
of ... I _____ __.t 

at the 

knew JEFF WEISE. She would often see him .__.,..--.,.....,---' 
him to standin~3 outsi e of !:,he office of the hi~h school. She knew 

be quiet but he did seem happy. !lhad heard he was on 
medication which she was unaware of unti after the shooting. Her 
son,! I knew WEISE but was not friends with him. [ I 

.__ ___ ...,! did not know WEISE. ..__ _ __, 
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.....,._ ___ ,--_,.._...,.,....._~~ a white female, date of birth~! __ ............, 
was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota Bureau of 
Criminal Apprehersion in the presence of BCA Special Agent~l-...,......--

1 _ was advised of the ide~tjty of the interviewing 
Agent and the nature of the interview. T~ _____ then provided the 
following: 

!has home address of! .J 
===========~=:::::::~:::::::::~!has home telephone oaL _______ __.r 

!Teacher at the Red Lake 
High SchoL0~1-.--A ....... t"""Tt~h-e-~t-1_m_e_o~f---:-t~h-e--sTh~o~o~t~1~'~ng incident,! was in 
her room working on an art project with four of her students when 
she heard what she thought was gunfire. She stopped the st~dents 
who were in her class who were heading towards the hallway. l 
hid her students and $tepped out into the hall to make sure that 
her door was locked. She and her students kept out of sight of the 
windows of her classroom and waited there until they received the 
all clear sign. I !never saw who was doing the shooting or 
anyone being shot. 

I I was previously ar!l lat Red Lake High 
Scpool. She taught JEFF WEISE as~f'-----~-___,~ast year. WEISE 
drew anarchy-type figures and made little soldiers out of clay. 
WEISE would always doodle during class and would not complete the 
project that he was assigned. WEISE would often withdraw when 
there were discipline problems in the classroom that became 
emotionr~· I !believed that W~T.SE was a very unhappt::::Jhild. 
WEISE'sLL __ ........ ....,...,......-----........ ----.,------......,......,Jwho is a 10th grader. 
describe WEISE as being very artistic and very troubled 
at one time tried to find out from school personnel what was wrong 
with WEISE but was not told anything. 
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a white female, date of birth 
was interviewed at the Bemidji Office of the Minnesota 

Burea~ of Criminal Apprehensi~n in the presence of BCA Special 
Agentl~-------------____,Jwas advised of the idintity of the 
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. !then 
provided the following: 

-----------1 resides at~l....,...---~-------~--------has home telephone of_! ______ _ ~---------
,-------------,_ _________ ___Jat Red Lake High School. 

teaching at the school on the day of the 
L-------- ...... -~----;.;:;;.;=;saw the Red Lake Police vehicle drive 
up to the front doors o t e school. The classroom that! I 
was iu bad wiDdows that faced the sidewalk where the vehicle drove 
up. I ______ Jheard gunshots but did.not think anything of it. 

B nly became alarmed after seeing more Police 
vehicles a ts running out of the school looking disheveled 
and upset. took her students out of the classroom and 
exited the school and took them to the Minnesota Department of 
□Resources Offices located adjacent to the school buildings. 

never saw any of the shootings that occurred at the school. 
does not know JEFF WEISE but believes he was the quiet 

student who had his hair styled in to horns. 
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I !American Indian male, date of birth 

MN.
I ~r-a-s-,-·n_t_e_r_v~i_e_w_e-d at the Red Lake Detention Center, Red 

~L_a_k,_e-,-- _ I was advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agent and the nature of the interview. I I then provided the 
following: 

.-----. I I resides at.., I _______________ __. 
I I has home telephone o~ I and cellular telephone of~l _____ ____.1 ,__ _____ _ 

~--------------------.----,,_....,...._.._......,...._,,Red 
Lake High School. He is more informally known as the I lat the school. ~-------' 

. I 1re~a1Jed tbat tbe sb~otinq inci;eot :t the scbrol 
started Just atte~ h1sl. _ ~ _ . 

L- __________________________ ____.was in the 

reception area of the school when he heard a loud bang followed by 
two more loud bangs. One of the people inside the office looked at 
the monitor and stated that_ ! 
in the entry way.I !opened the east door of the office and 
saw the shooter and they exchanged looks. I knew it was JEFF 
WEISE. I I then told eyfryone in the office to move to the 
back of the office. !went back to check that the door was 
locked and WEISE walked right past him.! Jlooked at the 
monitors and could see WEISE walking down the hallway. 

,__ __ _.!heard another series of shots and moved to the 
the central office. The shots ceased for a while and 

to the hallwa where the ini • 

~l,____,,.,,....._1 then helped move students who were capable out of 
the school. He checked the copdj ti on of tbe students aod frnrnd 
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lbegan sweeping other ,__p_a_r_t_s_o_f __ t"'"h,...e-,-b-u"'"i..,,l-d ... i ... , n-g-, _i_n_c"""l,...u-d ... i ..... _n_g_t...,h_e_s_c...,i_e_n_c_e-area. 

I I then began helping law enforcement and EMS 
persqnnel~l.,,.....,..,.... _________ !and also assisted in the evacuation 
of the building. 

I ]recalled that 
,__ ___ ~!swept the halls and took....,_k~i~d,...s-s~h,_e___,,,f,...o_u_n_d..-~i-n_t...,h_e___,,h,--a~l~l-t-o--t~he 

Middle School . 

.-----~l ____ ----,1lknew JEFF WEISE as he was a 
I Occasionally ___ ....,,.,,,_ ...... ...,...,---.,.....---!'WEISE as WEISE had 

~n_u_m_e_r_o_u_s__,emotional roblems. He tat WEISE dis la ed 

a an 
anger management problem. WEISE was withdrawn but functional. He 
described WEISE as being very depressed. 

I I children are I I ._ ___ ~I both students at Red Lake High School, who have been 
previously interviewed by the FBI. 
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American Indian ~ale. date of 
1nterv1ewe at hisc:sidencf off I I 

.__..,,__,.__, __ ..,....""':"""\'_---:---:--'has no telephone. ---.-~was advised of the 
1 entity o the interviewing Agent and t e nature of the interview. 

I !then provided the following: 

r !advised that he can be telepho9ically contacfed 
through hls Sister, I I at telephone numberl ________ .... 

is of the Red Lake Hi h School and 
is employed as a._ _____________________ ..,....was gone 
from the school on the day of the shooting. does not know 
JEFF WEISE. 
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I White Male, date of birthl was 
interviewed at the Red Lake Detention Center, Red Lake, MN._! ____ _ 
was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the 
nature of the interview. I ~hen provided the following: 

r-----.,__---,.......Jlresides at! ________ _.!has home tele~p_h_o_n_e_o_f __ ! __________________ _. 
_____________ _.teacher 

was at the school working in wha._..i....:....._. ............. ......, 
inside 

starte. Ater t started 

Later a Red Lake Police Officer came and got him and the 
students and took them out of the school building. 

I I knew WEISE but had very little contact with him. ,__ __ ~I knew WEISE as one of the Goth kids. 
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American Indian Female, date of 
birth was interviewed at the Red Lake Community Center, 
Red La e, MN . ._ ___ ..,,...~was advised of the identity qt tbe 
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. l~------~hen 
provided the following: 

.------.I resides at~I --------.--------------' ._ ___ _.lnas home telephone of! ________ _ 

._ ______________ at the Red Lake High School. --,,-----=-- was in 
way o.._......,_......_......,.,__+i school when she first heard gunshots. 

ran by._ ____ and told her to leave as there was a 
in the hallway shooting at people. Then another boy came 

r,mrd r,rr f'Y and said that the security guard had been shot •r-----, 

man 

~ fl ad ; nfo the classroom with one of her students ,~l __ ___, 
l~----------- locked the door to her classroom. 

I I con] d brar gunshots going off in the new area of 
the high school. ) _ then locked herself and her student into 
the offi,..,,,......_.....__.......,....,the classroom with._ ________ one of the 
school' sL..._--r---._'""11ortly thereafter the fire alarm at the school 
went off went out into the hallway. She then moved 
into the with two other teachers and three other students. 
She hid t ere until they received the all clear sign from the Red 
Lake Police . 

.,,.I ___ ____,!knew JEFF WEISE by name but did not know him 
personally. 

/ 
,l@~Luut'J~ 1 ~8~ 
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date of birth! I phone number 
of Re Lake, Minnesota, I 

,...i...-------L...J."41.S interviewed af bis resicl~, I I 
Special Agent.__ _____ ~ _ __, of -the Bureau of 

A coo, To acco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was present during 
the duration.of the interview. After being advised of the 
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview,! I provided the following information: 

I I knew who JEFF WEISE was but not on a personal 
basis. WEISE sat next to class and 
seemed very quiet. L---~has seen poetry and sketches that WEISE 
made. all of which seeme to depict death. I !was in the I !room during the shootincL,and though~ that WEISE 
broke the glass in the d<;mr to the! ~class, looked in and 
turned-around and left. [ I was not sure why WEISE didn't fire 
shots into her class. but surmised that it: may have been because I lalso heard 
WEISE say somethin: that sounded like "I',____,Qt hostages in here" 
when he was near! _ blassroorn. C__Jalso thought that 
WEISE looked like e was high on drugs during the shooting. 
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date of birth~l___, _______ .....1-I-P~h~o=n~e_, 
number Red Lake, Minnesota,Ll--------r----,1 

1-------....lr.......Jl~s interviewed at his residence j.._ ____ 4- ___ ~I 
Special Agent I ;!of the Bureau of 

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF was present during 
the duration of the interview. After being advised of the 
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I !provided the following information: 

----------~class with JEFF WEISE last year, but 
did not consider himself friends with WEISE. WEISE had shown 

I !drawings of people getting shot and other various violent 
drawings while they were inl ltogether. WEISE's binders 
had pictures of Adolf Hitler and "Hit1er' s Army." I I was in 
I !class during the shooting and heard 8 
- 9 gun shots and stayed in class for approximately 10 - 15 minutes 
until his class was escorted out the back of the school building_. 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ ,:.._.__:. ___ _ 
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I L- ______ ___.!does 
~n~o~tl::....~k~n~o~wi!.....h1:..1.=i.2.....lil.l~..i...s...a....~...-..1,1,,,1,....1o.1....:.:.......c.i...i....i..1.J..i.1.1.i.......1.:1.1..w.a..i.i;;..r.......-1.1.1o.1J.1e telephone number 

erviewing 
rovided the following 

was advised of the 
e nature of the 

information: 

, !advised that he did know Jeffrey Weise a 
bit. ~l ____ ~t'rs1.n the 9th grade aP9 Weise wa~ older than 
Weise would often talk to friends ofl I 

little 
he is. 

------
I !did not consider Weise to be a loner. ~I..,...._,__ 

was aware that Weise had friends, but did not know his friends' 
names ,11 these individuals would have been older than he is. I pommented that Weise had talked to him and his friends. 

While at school on March 21, 2005, he was sitting in a 
room when he heard a couple of pops. His teacher, ~I _______ ___. 
jumped up and went to the door. Weise came around the corner by 
the room. He explained that the room he was in was in the new part 
of the school. 

~_,, _ ___.I stated that there were four people in the room 
_w ......... i~t~h ........ t~h~e---~t-e~a_c-h-e~r~. His teacher was not shot. He was attending an ~l ________ _,lclass when he heard the shots and glass breaking. 

____ ! observed Jeff Weise outside. He saw Weise with 
just one handgun. He commente~ that bf thought it was a .22. It 
was a black gun. According tol~------ Weise headed out walking. 
I I did not hear Weise say anything. I I did not see 
anyone get shot. 

____ !advised that initially, he heard two shots. A 
couple minutes later, a bunch of shots went off. He thought that 
Weise was shooting a .22. He recognized the sound of the weapon. 

stated tha Last Name Unknown (LNU) from} ~I ______ _. was asked who was in the roqm wj~ him. He 

17 from R and his teacher, I . were in the room 
wIBi. him. It was just the four of them in the room. I !also 
commented that( I another-teacher, was standing by the door 
and then he lert. 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
----'----
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._ ___ ~!does not know much about Weise. Weise would talk 
to him and his friends. He never talked about shooting at a 
school. However, when! !was in tre ?t: cfade, Weise showed 
him a picture of someone getting shot. ---~..--=~explained that he 
did not think anything about the picture aseise was a very good 
artist. It was a picture that Weise had drawn. 

He commented that he had seen pictures on TV that Weise 
had drawn, but none of those were ones that Weise had shown him. 
The one he saw in 7th grade depicted someone shooting someofe else, 
The picture was drawn on regular ruled white paper. Again, 
felt Weise was a very good artist. 

After the shooting,~ I learned from his father that ___________________ ......_ ______ was asked if he knew of 
._a_n_y_o_n_e_w..,h_o_k'""n_e_w_s_o_m_e_t_h __ i_n_g_a_b_o_u_t __ t_h_e_shooting. .-I ----,I advised that 

he does not know anyone who knew that Weise was going to do this 
shooting. 
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r
.DllLID.t2.e.J~r--_~_-_-_-~--~~-=-=--------~J..,_-,,--J.date of birth! nbone of . Red Lake, Minne~ota, ~ I 

in erviewed a dence~ ! I 
Special Agent --,,--.-----of the Bureau of 

coo, o acco, Firearms and Explosiv~s ATF was present during 
the duration of the interview. After being advised of the 
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I !provided the following information: 

r laid not know JEFF WEISE personally, but would 
occasionaf1y say "hello" to him when she saw him at Red Lake Hi h 
School. A roximatel two months a o, in January of 2005, 

with WEISE he went 
school at Red Lake 

During the time of the shootinq at Red Lake High School! 
I / was in I !(phonetic)! !class. 1-I ___ _._ 
[ (phonetic), came into her class and told them to ?9 to 

lock-down in the office that was between the classrooms. ~I-=----~ 
heard approximately five shots fired and was in lock-down for 
approximately 15 minutes and then exited the school near the 
adjoining middle school. 

~---~!had heard rumors at school that! !was 
talking to WEISE the day before the shooting. Another rumor that 

lhad heard is that a couple of months a~ol lknew that 
WEISE was planning a school shooting. !pever thought that 
anybody was serious about executing a schools coting. 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red· Lake, Minnesota _:..:..:....:..:.......:.::..:..:..:.......:...!..----------------------
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date of birth~l-..----------l~D-b~Qne number 
of Red Lake, Minnesota, I l 

,_ _______ __, interviewed at his residence I I 

Special Agent! (of the Bureau of 
coo, o acco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF~ was present during 

the duration of the interview. After being advised of the 
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, I !provided the following information: 

JEFF WEISE was, and did not know him 
that WEISE was friends with~'----~ 

._....,.._..,,.... _______________ _...-D.....,uring the shooting at Red Lake High 
School theL-...,..---.----1and went to lock-down within a 

the shootin started. 

Investigation on 03/23/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -----~----------------------
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March 23, 2005 

l 

The following investigations were conducted by Special Agent (SAj,_ ___ .,...--___ ...1 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and SAi I of the Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) on March 23, 2005, at Red Lake, Minnesota: 

I I date of birtli._ _________ _.~ed Lake Minnesota, was 
interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on March 21, 2005.odid not 
know Weise and was not present at school during the shooting. 

date of birth! 
_____ hone nurnbe,._ ____ __.was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School 

shooting on March 21, 2005. did not know Weise and was not present at school during 
the shooting . 

.__ _______ d~~~~ I 
phone numbe . ._ ______ ____.was interviewed regardmg the Red Lake High School shootmg on 
March 21, 2005. did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the 
shooting. 

phone numbe . ..._ ______ --r as interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on 
March 21, 2005. did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the 
shooting . 

.... I _____ l date of birtlj I phone 
numberh lwas interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on March 
21, 200.( Hid not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the shooting. 

date ofbirt ----........ ---------, ._ _________________ ____. 

phone num e was interviewed regarding the Red Lake High School shooting on 
March 21,200 i not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the 
shooting. 

~~~ I 
phone Ln-um~-er-r----------, was mterviewed regardmg the Red Lake High School shootmg on 
March 21, 2005 . .__ _ ____,did not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the 
shooting. 

~--~-d-~~~ 1~ 
number as interviewed regar&ng the Red Lake High School shootmk on March 
21, 2005. id not know Jeff Weise and was not present at school during the shooting. 

\ ~ iA--0{1 \fJVJ l '{ ~- ?iJ a---2:>;l.{ 
✓ 

O"lf'(il/o, r~s~ t-v~ 
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Tl,e foJJowjng jnyestigation was conducted by Special 
Agents (SAs)! I and I l Bureau of 
Indian Affairs: 

____ __,On March 2 3 , 2 O O 5, SAs I I and_!,---
of the Bureau of Indian Affairs were attemptj ng 1-0 

ocate Ultimately, SAs~l ____________ ____, 
locate 1,.,--------,..a-t,...._---1L....------::....:..---. house . Four individuals 
were ] 0('"'' d a house, along with I r_J I parents. Te our stu ents located atr!------._ 
I home were as follows: 

four of the above-referenced individuals are 

~ ....... .,--------,---,.1refused to speak to SA~ _____ r SA~...,,..---~ 
~a~n=~--------'a tempted to avoid an interview. Ultimatel)"'----, 
~--' was interviewed on March 25, 2005, but . ._! _________ ___. I 
refused such an interview and appeared to be hostile in nature. 

-------1 hen SA I I and SA l l spoke to I I 
parents, SA 1 s l ~ere infornned 

~-a...-.-------.... ot at school on March 21, 2005. After the 
shootin9 an to the school to watch what was happening. 
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date of birth! 
______ }~.~~~-~'l""""'l""':"l'"lr--'--==;:::....=; home tLe_l~e-p~h_o_n_e __ n_u_mb_e_r_r------, 

was advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and 
_t __ e_p-urpose of the interview. I !provided the following: 

!is in the tenth grade at Red Lake High School. 
On Mi· nafch _2_1_._2_o_o_s. during the seventh hour o~ that ~aye, I I 
was _ !class taught by r _room number 
unknown. At approximately 2:40 to 2:50 p.m., ~--_,heard two loud 
noises that sounded like bangs. At first he thought it was a 
janitor dropping something; however! later it became louder and 
more frequent and so~:d:: :ol _like gu,fire. ,other teacher 
was in the class, f j (phonetic}. I~ _____ ! made the 
statement that sh~ sd running out of the school building. 

1.- __ _.I also heard the fire alarm go off. I !and the rest of 
the students • wn the south hallway and then 
went into the....,_ _ _,,_....,. ______ ....,,__room. The door was then locked, 
and they looke outsi e. and the oh r ts saw police 
all around. They stayed in .._ __________ ___,room for 
approximately 45 minutes. 

e Je Weise as a cool guy who often was joking and 
knew a ot o people. r-----i stated that Jeff Weise had many 
friends. On one occasionldate unknown) ,I !recalls that Weise 
□ about shooting in the school and how loud it would be. When 

was asked in what context Jeff Weise made those statements, 
stated it was more or less "out of the blue". I r 

impression of Jeff Weise was that when Weise made those statements, 
he was just "messing around". I I does not know if there was 
anything that caused Weise to be angry . 

.._ ____ !provided the names of Jeff Weise's friends, as 
follows: 

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN --------
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According tol I, someone (name unknown) told I 
that Jeff Weise was "supposed to do it later in the week.",__ ___ _. 
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r------; _____ ........J.l date of birthJ I home address 
.__ _________ _.! Red. Lake, Minnesota, phone number I I 
was provided with the iden~ of the interviewing Agents and the 
purpose of the interview. L___Jprovided the following: 

I is currently in the eleventh grade a~ Lake High 

I ... !(phonetic) tenth grade class a Red Lake 
~S.....,:-b:~a-J,_ __ n:wr_,_·u~a ...... t_b~e seventh hour of Marchsl 2 5, was in 

Hig Schoo. At approximately 2:~0 om, eard loud noises 
that sounded like gunshots. When[ !heard the gunshots, he and 
a number of other students exited the building. While the students 
were exiting, he believes that bullets were shot from the hallway 
toward the outside of the building toward the direction of the 
exiting students. He saw a chip of brick from the outside wall of 
the building fly out when the shots were jcired. 

Jeff Weise . 

.._ _________________ described Jeff Weise as a very good 
artist. Weise often drew pictures of dead bodies with lockers in 
the background, like lockers at a school. I I did not have any 
knowledge of the school shooting or its planning prior to the 
incident. Immediately after the school shooting,! I went to the 
convenience store near the high school and spoke to two 
individuals,llast name unknown and! I One of 
those indivicluais stated toj I "Jeff was not supposed to do 
this until later this week". 

h 

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
--'--...;._ ___ _ 
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I ~ date of birth I I home 
address Red Lake, Minnesota, was advised of the identities of tbe 
interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview. I I 
provided the following: .._ ____ ____, 

In th~ s:v::t: bfur, between 2:00 and 3:00 p.m. on 
March 21, 2005, Twas in the hirh schoorl ! On 
that date, he saweeise walk by the.._ ___ ~ and wave at him. 
It appeared to! ~hat Weise was acting normally, except 
he was carfyi11 a 10119 wea un, believed to be a shotgun. When I _saw the shotgun, he was scared, and he stayed in the 

- I 
Weise appeare 

to be normal to Weise was described as a very good 
artist, and he o!-,,,-.,,...,..,.,........,,....r~e-w___,,p~eople dying and people being killed. 
Weise was Gothic dressed in dark clothing. 

Whe~ lwas specifically asked whether or not 
he had any knowledge about the shooting prior to its occurrence, 

I I responded that he never heard any rumors that a shooting 
was going ~o take place. 

Whe~ I was asked why Jeff Weise may have 
undertaken the shooting,! I stated t~t he did not know, 
but Weise was picked on at the school. When~-~ ...... ----. ....... ,.,,...=""'=~~as asked 
who picked on Weise,! !did not provi e any names, but 
stated many people picked on Weise because people thought he was 
weird, and he dressed differently. 

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at Red Lake , MN _____ ....:...,_ ___________________ _ 
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Date of transcription ~ 0 6 / 2 0 0 5 

date of birth home 
ome te ep one number 

was a ities of the interviewing 
Agents i:md the purpose interview. I lives with his 

I I provideq. the -r-o"'"! ... 1-0-w"'"i_n_g_: ________________________ _ 

at approximately 2: 45 to 3: 00 p. m_, 
______ w_h_e_n __ h_e.....,heard gunshots. He ran to the 

locked. Present in 
li=-.__, ___________ ...&.JNU, a teacher by the name 
L.,_..,,.....,,. ______ --r--""--':.o;·d other students, names of which he does not 

After...._ ___ _. heard the initial gunshots, al~ we:p.t.. qui etl 
for a few minutes, and then the . ....,,ii,,1,1,""'-l,,,U...,......,_..,;;;u""""' ... ted again. L _ 
observed Jeff Weise walk b the ca • shotgun 
his lef1t hand. 
the inside. The teacher, 

...._ _____________ _. did not hear about any ruwors thf t such a 
shootin9 was going to take place at the school. I,,, __ __,. ___ provided 
names o:E some of the other students who were Jeff Weise 1 s 1Eriends, 
as follows: 

Investigation on 3/23/2005 at Red Lake, MN ---------
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maiJina ,...J. ______ L..J...c;.u.1.a..1..c....---1.~...1.11.------~t-e_l_e_p__.honel I 
provided the following information after being advised as 

to the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the 
interview: 

,__ _ ____,! is currently in the 12th grade and attends Red Lake 
High School. She was not in school on Monday, March 21, 2005, and 
she did not witness the shooting at the high school. She is 
familiar with Jeff Weise, whom she typically talked with at school 
during the lunch hour. She recalls Weise liked to talk about his 
drawings, which he occasionally showed her. She stated the 
drawings were typically of people that were dead or of people being 
shot. The last time she saw a drawing was approximately three 
months ago. .She does not recall Weise talking about violence 
besides showing her his drawings. She is unfamiliar with any of 
Weise's friends or associates. 

Investigation on _3....;../_2_3..;.../_2_0_0 s __ at -=' =====b~ _______ ---!<..::t..:::e..::l..:::e.,c;:p:::..:h.:::o:::..:n~i.:::.ca:::..::.ll~yL)!.._ 
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r ____ ___._ _____ __,......,.m_a_l-e-, ........ b_o_r_n-i.1-.-....... ..,...,,_,.......,.,,..,,.-dl mail~na address! I 
I telephone number! I 

provided the following information after being advised as to the 
identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview: 

b !is currently in the tenth grade at Red Lake High ~: ::t jp sr.hool on Monday, March 21, 2005, and stayed 
~ _ __ I He did not witness the shootif: bnt 1as 

wit e Weise. He stated Weise was in his_~--,--,,-;"class 
and they sometimes talked during class. He recalls Weise talking 
about a movie he had seen involving two underbdops. He 
believes the movie was called "White Chicks". did not know 
about Weise being involved in any violence or ta ing about 
violence, nor was he familiar with any of Weise 1 s friends or 
associates at school. 

Investigation on 3 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 5 at LJ ______ ...J-_MN ___________ ( t_e_l_e-=p._h_o_n_i_c_a_l_l_y=-)-
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horn ;nl n,ajdjno 
atl I 
telephone number._ _______ ~ cellular number~I _____ ..,,....--._,....... 
telephonically contacted the FBI Command Post and requested that 
she be interviewed regardinq her knowledge as to the Red Lake 
shooting incident. I Jprovided the following information 
after being advised as to the identity of the interviewing Agent 
and the nature of the interview: 

! !teacher at Red Lake Hi h School 
and has. been employed at the high school for.-t~h=e;.....c~a~s~t"'-'---------. 
Durin the past years she worked in.,.:...-'-'------------------. 

2005, 

. I stated she is familiar with Jeff Weise from 
seeing him in the hallways at Red Lake High School. She stated 
Weise always "frightened her". She described Weise as someone 
who always wore Army boots, occasionally shaped his hair into horns 
on his head, wore his pants tucked in, and was a big kid. Another 
teacher informed her that his name was Jeff Weise. She recalls 
attending a Red L e and observed Jeff Weise and 
another 

.,_ ___ _.lstated~h~e=r--=-h~u~s~b=a~n~d::.£..."---------~w~a~s,._a=-~t~e~a~c~h=e~r___,;;a~taa.., 
Red Lake High School for~-----------....---=---=------=------' 
a o, but still works as a and also as the 

.- ....... -'-------;....;..=.;;....""'"'---------------..._a_t_R_e __ ---. __ ....,....-.----,---.-~ool. She believes 

itional information regarding Weise. 

Investigation on 3/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN _.....;__...;._ ___ _ (telephonically) 
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born on mailing address 
telephone number! I 

1--,p=r~o~v~1,,...,,.,~e-=-...,,,..,,,..,,,___,,.,..,,...,....~o~w~1""""'n~g'"""""1~n~o~r~rn=a~ion after b~ing advised -- ....... - ......... as tote identity interviewing Agent and the nature of the 
interview: 

r I is currently in the ninth grade at Red Lake High 
School. He was not in scho:l on Monday, March 21, 2005, because he 

T T Jstated he is familiar with L,_J_e_f_f_W_e_1_s_e_,_b_u..,.t_n_e_v_e_r_.,..t_a_!"""k-e--..--w-1.,...,..t.,,..h___,,h_1..--m-..... He -rec a J J s seeing Weise at 
school, but that is all he knew about him. [ I had no knowledge 
of any plans of a shooting at the high school, nor did he know of 
any friends or associates of Weise. 

Investigation on 3/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN (telephonically) 
------'---------------=------=---

F ii e # 198A-MP-66145 -308-33() Date dictated 3 /2 9 /2 0 05 
-::;,"~ 

by __ SA-1 _________ ,_l:_m_e_b_v-:. __________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b6 
b7C 



FD-302 (Rev. ~-6-95) 

t! 

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/30/2005 

te ep ,... ____ ,__....,,._...J was interviewed at her residence by 
SA! I SA_,_.-.__and Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent 

,_ ______ _.! Ater eing advised of the identities ?f the 
interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview,~! ____ __. 
provided the following information: 

Bur~.w.....lo-'.o._~dian Affairs 
had spoken to earlier th 
mentioned a 

noteworth of the 

Investigation on 03/29/2005 at Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota 

F;J,g ~A-MP-66745 -3D@- ---~ 

by ~ ~-saj 
Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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WEISE did not own a cellular terephone. nor was he known 
to use anyone else's cellular telephone. !did not have a 
contact telephone number for WEISE when he was not home. 
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was interviewed by S'1-----......1......:aS~A.:..i.,r----' and Bureau of Indian 
Affairs Special Agent t her residence. After being 
advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the 
purpose of the interview, WEISE provided the following information: 

WEISE (deceased}. JEFF 
send much time at 

contactL--r---,_ _____ --====--====-=,.........,......-....,....----:----:--::-----~~ 
Sometimes,._ __ -wou see JEF~ WEI~r in stores, when they would 
wave and spea to each other. T _ last saw JEFF WEISE around the 
Christmas holiday in 2004. ---

JEFF WEISE would sometimes tellllthat he was picked 
on at school. Friends of WEISE have call~ in the past when I they observed other individuals kickina JEFF WEISE ,JEFF WEISE 

commented that JEFF WEISE wore a lon black 

!was familiar with an individual named! 
son of~! ____________ ! L-------~ 

I I 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 S at .f..j ________________ ---1h~i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a ___ _ 
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1 
____ ..._ _______ ......_....._ .............. ___ l-_.....-....,..._....,..........,Jaddress~ __ __, 

ce u ar te e~hone number 
rr------, __ ...Jwas in erv1ewe a is residence by SA lsA 

and Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent L 
After being advised of the identi~ies of the interviewing Agents 
and the purpose of the interview,L I provided the following 
information: 

On March 21, 2005, at the time he first heard gunshots 
...... ~...i..i.-~hin Red Lake High School,! !was in the school 

to e 1 
that eriod of th .._ ___ .,,.....__,kas scheduled 

from the c ass 
roximatel 

._ ____________ _.shared the same._ ___ ___.class and also had 
received a fass from the class approximately five minutes before 

I -
school 

walk window and 
He did not 

L-----------,-------.._ .................... --t.out the period of time 
were heard, 

L------------' 

____ _,. __ lwas not outside of the school at any time 
before the shooting that afternoon. Approximately ten minutes 
after he stopped hearing gunshots fired, I ~an outside the 
school by way of the front door where thf s:c11r;· hr anards n;nalJ vi 
stand. When he ran outside, he was with_ _ _ _ . I lcame outside a couple of minutes.__a_t_e_r ____________ ____. 

I !stayed outside of the school in the vicinity of the 
school parking lot until his mother joined him. 

!uses the Internet and maintains the email 
address~i-----~-h-otmail.com. He can be re-contacted either by 
his cellular telephone or at his mother's home telephone number, 

.__ ____ 1. 

MN Investigation on 03/29/2005 at Red Lake Indian Reservation, -----------------'----------
F ii e • ~ A-MP-661 4 s~ '.li) a:;:...~ 

by SA l ~IA SA! 

Date dictated 
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I born I I was interviewed 
by $A~ ~la-u-a--sA..--11_----...a...;I Also present at the C.A.P Office 
wasL.,. I bo~ I After being advised of 
the 1 entir1es of fhe interviewing Agents and the purpose of the 
interview,~L ___ __,_provided the following information: 

!works as anl lat the C.A.P. Office 
of Energy~A_s_s_i-s_t_a-nce, which is located in close proximity to the 
Red Lake High School on the Red Lake Indian Reservation, Minnesota. 
During the afternoon of March 21, 2005, sometime after 2:15 PM, 

I !observed a "new Blazer" with Police markings drive by the 
front of the C,A P. Office in the direction of Red Lake High 
School. I !noted that the Blazer was traveling at a high rate 
of speed for the area in which it was driving. I Ftated that 
the vehicle "had to be 'Dash's' car." 

Investigation on 03/30/2005 at Red ake Indian Reservation, Minnesota ---:-t--------------.;.__ _________ _ 

File 11 19 8 &\ • Mp 6 6 J 4 5 • 3{\ ft::···<33 Date dictated 

by = _________ :r~=m=;=°i;,=~=V'-'============-------------
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resides ad ? 
number .. I __ _.! 

was in erviewe ~...-,;~_.__ ____ _,, -----~ and Bureau of 

born 

.- _____ f_a_i_·r_s_S_p~ecial Agent.._ ______ ........_at his grandmother, 

...._ _________ ___.! house in a par o e ake known as "Back of 
Townll. After being advised of the identities of the interviewing 
Agents and the purpose of the interview,! !provided the 
following information: 

I lwas withr rrt the above identified 
address, where he lives with his mother, j I on March 21, 
2005. tprina tbat a{t:ernoon, I I observed the vehicle usually 
driven ___________ __,JDash drive by the front of the house at a high 
rate o speed. The ve~icle was a Police marked vehicle with the 
alarm lights flashing.L ~is famiJiar with the appearance of 
"Dash' s 11 work vehicle as "Dash" lL.. - .................... - ....... --------_,~ould not 
tell from his vantage point from within the house who was driving 
or how many individuals were in the vehicle. 

Investigation on 03/30/2005 Indian Reservation, Minnesota 

BIA SA 
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lnaryl Lussier sr and Michelle 
Sigana, currently residing with! _ IRed 
Lake, Minnesota, was advised of the ideL'i tJr alf the interviewing 
Agents and the nature of the interview._ . provided the 
following information: 

Investigation on 4/6/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
--"-----'-------

Dmte dictated 4/7/2005 
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................ """'-',_ ....... ....,._....._._.....,.....__ .......... ....., ..................... """"'i-ueirL.. ______________ --,_~ 

--------------------~telephone number..,,__...,... ____ _.and 
provided the following 

information: 

._ __________ ....,I have no idea where Weise obtained the 
.22 caliber pistol which he used during the shooting. They have 
never seen Weise with a pistol similar to the one in the attached 
picture, and they have never seen a pistol similar to this in the 

1 1 

Investigation on 4/6/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota ---------
File# Date dictated 4/7/2005 
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..--.-. ......................... ~ss ._ ___ .....,...,....---,,......,,......------------" 
p owing in ormation ~ er eing 

er 

advised as o the identity the interviewing Agent and the nature 
of the interview. 

I I is currently in the 10th Grade at Red Lake High 
School. She was at school during the time of the shooting, which 
occurred on Monday, March 21st, 2005. At approximately 3:00 p.m., 
she was in the vocational part of the high school and was walking 
down the hallway to use the restroom. She heard one or two loud 
noises which she believed were gunshots. She immediately ran I m1tsi de al on□ with other stndents When she was ontsi de she 

observe 
h ldid not observe anyone being shot nor 

w o did the shootin. She is familiar with JEFF 
sheL,,,,,_...-----------------------------------, 
WEI s 
She reca~ ...... .,,,......,,,..,,,.,,,.,.,.....,.,,.,.,.,.....,..,.....,,,r~e~c~e~n""""'..,..,.,y,,.....,..,,.,=..,,,.....,..,,,,...,,.-~.~~---~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~---_-_-_.'"'--o~r,......,,a,-.....J 
while. WEISE when she _______ at her home . 

._ ___ _.ldoes not recall seeing WEISE for the past month, 
since he was placed on home bound. She heard from other students 
that WEISE was responsible for killing all of the students and 
teacher. She was aware that WEISE was taking anti-depressants, 
but that he appeared 11happy 11 to her. She did not know WEISE to 
have any drug/alcohol problem or to talk about guns or violence. 
She did not know about any of WEISE's outside activities and was 
not familiar with any of WEISE 1 s close friends or associates. 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 aJ.., _____ .._I _MN ___________ (:...t_e_l_e.=.p_h_o_n_1._· c_a_l_l-=y'-')'---
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I date of birth I I was interviewed 
at her res~i~a~e~n,.,..,,c~e-.--A.....,,f~t~e~r being advised of the ident~the 
interviewing agent and the nature of the interview,L___Jprovided 
the following information: 

~""""""" ......... .,.o,rtly 
r-.:-=--......,.,,.__......,."""""'"""""'""""'"'"'-""""'.......,_......,........,......_.....,,.......,,_....._....._.......,""""'""""'-...------l~""'f"·t to the 

While 
, heard a bang, but did not know what it was. 
e staff thought it was a fight between students and 
led into the hallway.! !was then taken into the 
ffice . 

._ _______________________ at the school. 
She was in the._ ___ ~ ___ office also. There were numerous other 
individuals int e o ice. Someone locked the door and they were 
instructed to remain in that room. They viewed the cameras in the 

ff ice. ! .... I They 
t e shooter walk through the library and through! I 

classroom. II did not see any shots being fired. While 
~' the tape was replayed. The individuals .__....,..,,,..,...--.,,.....--' 

in office then saw that the shooter was Jeff Weise. 

During elementary school, 
......,~,--------,---,----,,----------

house where Jeff Weise stayed. She did not maintain ~lose contact 
with him, but-stated he was pretty nice and didn't bother anybody. 
I Jobserved some of Weise's drawin s. The drawings were comics 
of killings. I !said her friend a e 16 and Weise 

' ' 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , . MN ---------------------------,--
F ii e # 198A-MP-66145--3oo--__:3S,'f 

by ~!I ~l~~ 
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I date of birth! I, was 
interviewed as his residence. After being advised of the identity 
of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview! I 
provided the following information: 

~ 
I resides Hj_s mother 

is I 1 At theL----------r---......._ved from 
Minneapo is to the Red Lake Reservation. ttended Red Lake 
school in the mainstream classes until tenth rade. Durinc his 

rom 119 

school • L----.......J-'i::.:· s=---=c~u==r:.::r:..:e=:n=t-=l_._-=na.::;o=t--"====..a'--==--'-'-'--.,-evious l y 
employed as a 

Wej sel ,-....._ ____ s .... L~:;~.~~ e~~t n~; ~~~w .. :~~ ~~s ,4e~o ~~~~e~;-~~ ... e':.f:f:-:.:::: 
I , J agesLJ years and 
respectively, are brothers to each other and cousins to~~--~~ 

._....,.. __ _,! lives with their randmother 
1 i ves wj_ th their mother ,.--------------------,.-w ... h_o_"'1"""i_v_e__.s in 
a trailer house close t Jr---------i--,,.,.....,......,=,......,,...,,.,o-T"=:d 

Investigation on 013/24/20005 at Red Lake, MN 
--- '1 
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L I date of birth I ~elephone number 
I I was interviewed at her residence. After being 
advised of the;.._.ideptity of the interviewing agent and the nature 
the interview,L_Jprovided the following information: 

of 

On March 21, 2005, r----1,as in._ __________________ _ 
class when she hear II stuff h~g the wall. 11 She said there was 
shooting next door. I J told thei students to get down and 
that "he had a gun. 11 j I moved a cabinet in front of the 
students. There were six students in the classroom. I I observed 
Jeff Weise standing by the classroom door. Weise then shot up the 
glass. 

After the shooting ceased, I directed the 
students into an office area. The students

1
:tared there for a 

while and were then allowed to go outside. said there was 
"blood and glass all over," when they ran ou si e. 

She denies that Weise ever talked about any violence. After Weise 
was placed on homebound schooling,llcommunicated with hiµl....Qll..,the 
computer. I !said that Weise •~imes said Hi back. 11 L__J 
said that Weise went on homebound about a month prior to the 
shooting. When asked why Weise was placed o~ebound, C:J said 
she did not want to say anything about thrt. L_J said that Weise 
was supposed to have been in herl _ class. 

Dsaid there is a lot of information in the news that 
is not true. The manner is which the media has judged Weise is not 
right. c:J said Weise never wore chains and eyeliner. The media 
has made it seem that Weise was a bad person and 11he was not. 11 In 

I !opinion, Weise was really smart and knew a lot about what was 
going on in the world concerning politics, both current and 
historical. II said that Weise read somei, but utilized the 
Internet and~ched TV often. 

C] saw some of Weise I s drawings and writings. II 
viewed drawings that were non-threatening, such as guitar's""aiia' 
animals. She said on one occasion in school Weise drew an animal 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
--~---'----

File# 
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with large eyes and called it 11a hopeless attempt to draw something 
cute. 11 

ear is in 
____ brother. _ ___. said she is not going back to 

offered Victim's Services, which she declined. 
she needs help, she will get it on her own. 

pieces 
the school. 

She said 

TQward the end of the interview, I !father, ~L---------~ 
!came t9 the residence. I !telephone number isl,__-=----~ 

________ __.Jrequested that Victim's Services contact him. Because 
two of his children were in the school, he would like the 
opportunity to ~et all of the family together so that someone could 
talk to them. I_ I says he recognizes there is only so much f 
parent can do. ------------------------------ and 
he needs them back. 

Tbe interviewing agents asked Victim's Services to 
contact I ___ I 
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ZERO DAY depicts a nine month period during which two 
teenagers, Andre and Cal, meticulously plan a school shooting. 
The film's footage consists of video ostensibly shot by Andre and 
Cal as they make their preparations. The purpose of the video, 
explains Andre as he smiles and gives the "thumbs-up" to the 
camera, is to help viewers "go ahead and do such a thing on your 
own." ZERO DAY is an unapologetic "how-to" manual on 
orchestrating school shootings. 
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I L date of birth.!.__ ___ _. 
was 1 oca t._e_d...-a_n_d,......,1,...n_t,,__e_rv__,1,...e-w-e"""d.--a-,t_h.,.....1_s_r_e___..s i dence in Red Lake , MN . 
Present fort pa...,.. ............. .._ ........................................... ·ed 
themselves as and Later, 
agents determined L----------,..-r-------,-,....-----.,----,.--,...,,...._----1 

! (The re erence o is 
-a-o_c_u_m_e_n_t_r_e_f_ers to ---------------------,,.--,-___,was 

advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and the purpose 
of the interview. Thereafter, I !provided the following 
information: 

I I is a sophmore at Rei Lake Hi Fh Schofl {RLHS) , 
In the aft1r;on of Monday, 3/21/2005, ._ ___ _.... was in I 
class with I in the new part of RLHS. I heard a 
:lld h•:r, t~en more, then he heard screaming in lhe hall. 

lwent to a middle room, which was a teacher•s office, then 
e was cold to leave the school. School is out at 3:05 p.m., and 

the loud bangs, which were gunfire, occurred just before the end of 
the school day. 

this document refers to 
I I spoke tor----------...... -----1-,,,-e.......,.,~o~r~e-~a~n ....... ~ 
I !seeme confused. 

throughout 
interviewee. ) 
the shooting. 

Weise would sometimes use his computer. I µid not 
know Weise to have any guns, to practice target shooting, nor that 
Weise....,.......,....,......,, ...................................................................... ....__., ____ _,, __ .....,.....__......,,........,""""".__ ....... -...~ ....... ~t 
Weise Weise ............ --...-_r_a_w_i_n_g_a_n_d..-v-1 ...... e_o_g_a_m_e_s __________________ .,..... 

._! _____ was closer to Weise than====:~~~~~--w_a_s-.---------~ 

Investigation on 3/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN --------
File# 1 A-MP-66145 .._ 

s 
by 8 

Date dictated 3 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 5 
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I I date of birth, I was located 
and interv._1_e_w_e_d...,....-a~t__,h.,......1_s_r_e_s_1......,d---'ence in Red Lake, MN. Present for the 

~1-·n ....... t_e_rv.....,.1-·e-w __ ~w-e~r-e __ =h-i_s....._._a-r.....,e=n-t~s ............. w=h-0 ......... 1-·d...._-entified themselves as! I 
Later a ents determined 

The 
ocument re ers to 

_______________ was advised of the identity of the 
interyie:wr~ng agent and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter, 

~rovided the following information: ,__ ____ ...., 

~ 
~was in school at Red Lake High School (RLHS) in 
fclass with! ~n the south hall on 

~M-o_n_d_a_y-,--3--2-1-7-2-o ____ o_s_, when he heard two loud bangs. Students ran out 
of the school and fire alarms sounded inside the school. Teachers 
tried to kien kid; inside Tbr~f students got out of the 
classroom,~----~~--------~- and someone else, then the teacher 
closed the door. -....----~Fas in a hallway and heard seven or 
eight more shots. He eventually left the building. 

I lmet Jeff Weise in_! ____ _.!a while ago. Lately 
though. Weise was on homebound status. Weise did not like school . 

._ ____ ~I couldn't remember when he last spoke to Weise, but said it 
was possibly a month ago. He seemed OK then. Weise had bought the 
video game Kill Zone at Walmart or some other game store. 

Weise never s oke of his randmother or randfather. 

L-----...--------'...l.l'.i..i..i...__....i.:..:.1_,...,....,......i~w.... ....... -.: ..... .:..1.1.~st friend was, but 
(The reference of 

throughout this document refers to! !the 
interviewee.) I I was another person Weise spoke to. 

never e-mailed Weise. knew be Jik~d Nazis. -.&....----...&...=;..;..;;;.;;;......;;.....;.;==~;.....;.~==.;-._~f-r_i_e_n_d __ s of l_.....,_,.. __ ~J 
tol~r-L-----o-f_W_e_,..i_s_e_ 1_s_v_,,i_o~l-e_n_t __ d_r_a_w_1_·n-g_s ....... Weise threw his 
draw,nas awav I 

I !learned Weise was dead on the 5:00 p.m. news. ____ _.I never thought Weise would be involved in such a thing 

Investigation on 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of L_ ________ _,1--------, On 3 / 22 /2 005 ,Page __ 2 __ 

(i.e. the shootings). When he heard.,.....t=h=e __ ......._=~ the first person 
to come to mind was not Weise. One outside the 
school, a teacher told him it was We..,_1_s_e-.---1r--........ ""'-"'-~-,,new that Weise 
liked to draw in class. 

I !heard that a couple of days,.1-11:::..l.."-.1.L..1:=---i....t..1.1=--::ai..l.l.uu.L....L..1.1.1..1 

that Weise had stopped taking his medication. 

Weise never spoke of his grandmother or 
grandfather. 
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-1, _.._, 

The following investigation was conducted by SA_! ____ ~ 
and sAI _________ J(BIA), in Red Lake, MN: 

I I date of bir.,._...t...._ ____ __,, _______ .....J I home telefhone number.__ ______ .1....1..1.1..1~.i...i.-<ed the 
....... f_o_J_J_o_~-ri-~-g-1-·n-f~ormation: I lives with an~~ ........ ---. 

I J On March 21st, 2005, I lwas in .__ ___ __,w ich.......,.i_s _ ___, 
I !R-oom. I !is the teacher for that classroom. 

At approximately 2:50 PM, I lheard loud bang which he 
believed to be gun shots and thereafter hE: hid in the corner,....-----, 
He continued to hear gunshots and screams and he was told by_! _ ___, 

I I to wait. He heard someone yell down the hall 11why are you 
doing this 11

• 

When! !was asked as to whet.her or not he knows 
JEFF WEISE,! !answered in the affirmative but stated he did 
not know him well. WEISE was described as a tall individual who 
often wore Goth-like clothing. There was nothing unusual about 
WEISE other than he was quiet and was an E:xcellent artist. His 
art consisted of skeletons and other thin9s that[ !describes 
as 11evil 11

• WEISE is also known to draw Nazi symEols in his 
notebook that he carries around with him[ Other indi~iduals who 
WEISE is known to associate with include I _______ ___, 
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~ J date of birth! ;baroe a:)ressl I j home telephone number! was 
advised o the ide!titr of the interviewing Agen s ande purpose 
of the interview_ provided the following: 

...----~o~u ...... M~aar"""""fqh 21st, 2005, at approximately 2:45 PM,Dwas in 
the! Jin the newer ~art of the Red Lake High School 
Building. Also present in the L I was r 1 
{PHON~TIC) along with ~ome oth~r students. Whiie in the( I 

I Jshots rang out._ _ f stated something to the effect 
11That 1 s JEFF WEISE". ,__ __ ___. then grabbed the phone and made a 
~ to an unknown destination. As the shots were getting closer 
L_Jsaw JEFF WEISE walk by the! !door. It appeared that 
he was trying to get in the door but the door was locked. As WEISE 
was walking down the hallway he heard someone saying "JEFF, JEFF". 

I lnoes not know.who was calling for JEFF. 

II has never heard any rumors about a possible shooting 
at the R~e High School. When asked if he knew who JEFF 
WEISE's friends were, he responded that JEFF WEISE's friends included~! ______________________________ ___. 

Investigation on at Red Lake; MN --------
Date dictated 0 4 / 0 8 / 2 0 0 5 

by SA 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents !Ire not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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I date of birth I 
._ ________ .,;-h_o_m_e_t_e_l_e~phone number~l::::::~~~-=--=--=.-_-_,l---=w~a~s=-~a~dr-v~i~s=e~a~o~r=---1 
~he id 7ntity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the 
interview. l._ _____ __.provided the following: 

._ _____ llives with._ _______ ..,...___, __________ ___. 
On March 21s, 2005 during the seventh hour, was :in the 

with 15 other students. Instructor was in 
i..,t-,-e ....... p- ... -_-.:__·-_-_-_-...,-_.,,._--_--_--_--_--_--_--_---.-~-----_--_--_--,.,,... saw JEFF WEISE walk by t e 
holing a shotgun. Shortly thereafter heard ...... o"""""u~..,,,..,a~n~g=-----' 
noises like that of un sh told I I to get 
down behind a desk. ........----,,..,....-continued to hear shooting which 
lasted :Eor approximate y i ve minutes. She also heard somE:one yell 
at JEFF WEISE to 11drop the gun 11

• It soundfd as if they were 
yelling at JEFF WEISE directly outside the_ I When the 
shootin9 stopped, the fire alarm went off. 

When I I was asked whether or not she knew ,JEFF 
WEISE, she answered in the affirmative but did not describe him as 
a friend rather an acquaintance. Accordin to she had 

A couple weeks prior to the shootin incident 
was in the office becatise 
WEISE was al ~~~--~=~-;,-;,;==~~~~""".'I'"-:"' 

._ _________ __.t oug tit was very strange and did not 
understand what WEISE was getting at. She surmised that WEISE was 
making 1f :e stateroeut to ber because he thought that he had been 
mean to__ !does not recall JEFF WEISE ever being 
mean to er. 

JEFF WEISS always seemed very nice. He was an excellent 
artist. WEISE often wore a trench coat and on one o:cas;i011,she saw 
one of WEISE' s drawings that included a Swastika. I _ ..Jasserts 
that WEISE was not a loner, rather he had many frien s. H:1s 

Investigation on ()3/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN --------
File# 198A-MP-66145 - _3~ ~ -J Date dictated ~S~A~---------I~A,......-==---4--,. _______ _ 04/06/200S: 

by SA /GB: kcu 
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friends included..._ _________________ ____. When I I b?c 
was asked why JEFF WEISS committed the shooting, she surmised that 
he was suffering from depression. 
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On 03/22/2005, a physical inventory of the following 
vehicle, which was located at the front door (Area A) of the Red 
Lake Senior High School, Red Lake Indian Reservation, MN, was 
conducted, photographed, and documented as follows: 

Vehicle Description: 

Inventory: 

Rear of Vehicle: 

Driver 1 s Side: 

2002 Ford Explorer XLT 
Red Lake Police Department 
Color Black 
License 11POLICE 11 

VIN 1FMZU73W52UA60884 

blue emergency kit bag 
box of tags 
safety vest 
automobile docs/operators manual 
evidence bags 
ear phones 
rope 
keys 
Kolpin brown soft long gun case 
Red Lake Reservation Documents 
Field and Stream Magazine 
Shovel 
Cargo Box consisting of: 
-evidence bags 
-flares 
-straps 
-cs Cannister 
-barrier tape 
-emergency blankets 
-5.56 box ammunition 
-.223 ammunition loose 

sun flap w/CD 1 s paper, paperwork 
photographs 
pay stubs 
soda can 
magazine 
napkin 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake Senior High School, Mn 

File# 198A-MP-66145.,.. 3o~ - Date dictated 04/14/2005 

SA 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency; 
i! arid its cont~nts are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Front Passenger Side: 

toilet paper 
bungee cord 
black case 
lid 
tool socket 

operators record 
camera case 
back pack w/ axe and holster 
plastic shovel 
paperwork 
note pad 
polaroid camera 

No evidence was seized from the vehicle. 
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.__ ______________ ____.I home telephone number 1 I was ~ate of birth~ ~ :a:E a;dr;ss 
advised of the identity of the interview~ng Agentsneur ose 
of tbe intrrview. I I lives with I ~ I 

~rovided the following: .__ _____ _. 

On March 21st, 2005 duling the Seventh Hour, which is 
approximately between 2 and 3PM, .__ _____ ... ~as working at the 
Middle School. He was not resent at the high school when the 
shooting took place. however, provided information with 
regard to his Sfxth Hour....,_,..-.....,,,...,........-class which is taught by Teacher. I . During H-.,:.i,,;..._..:........,liil.liil ....... ..w......i...: ..... :..J:'hone call was 
received roximatel at desk. The 
call was 

The person calling was a woman, FIRST 
NAME and LAST NAME UNKN'OWN. The Teacher,! I answered 
in the affirmative and it is believed that! 

According to I I JEFF WEI SE and I I had 
class together. The computer class included making 
Other ersons who ma have overheard the conversation 

With regard to his knowledge of JEFF WEISE,I._ _____ .I 
said he knows of JEFF WEISE because he and WEISE were in al I 

!Class together. He describes JEFF WEISE as being a qui~e-t __ _. 
...... i_n_d"'"1"'"· v ... idual who often drew in a notebook. The drawings consisted 

of killing people and such other things. When asked whether or not 
WEISE had any enemies, he stated that occ~sionally people would 
pick on Wj.ISE. Those individuals includel I 7 Both individuals occasionally picked on JEFF WEISE and 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 S at Red Lake , MN --------------------------
F ii e # 198A-MP-66145 - 30;;r::: Date dictated 04 / 08 /2 0 OS 

BIA 
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...,llll...1..1...u..--'-1=.1..1..:i..r,d to any rumors about the possible school 
shooting, heard with regard to a possible 
school shooting. seen WEISE for at least one 
week rior to the 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA~I ___ ____. 
!{BIA) on 03/22/2005 in Red Lake, MN: 

,__ ______________ _ 
!date of birt~h~'--------------~ 

...------===~!~h~o-m-e---:-t-e~l-e ..... phone number! j stated that he 
was present on March 21st, 2005 at the Red Lake High School. He 
has very little information to provide other than ~e heard 
gunshots and looked down the hallwa:. He saw thel~------------' 

j Jdid not know JEFF WEISE 
because he had recently moved to Red Lake from! I 

l I has never talked with JEFF WEISE and he has never heard 
rumors about any attack at the Red Lake High School. After the 
shooting, he and all of the other students stayed in the 
classroom until the Police came. Afterwards, he and the other 
students exited the Red Lake High School through the Welding 
Room. 
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-------.L!~e following investigation was conducted by SA ~I ___ ____. 
!!\ND (BIA) in Red Lake, MN: 

L--------r-..t...~ii:Ui:..:......~.......i""""'-ilo..lt'.__ ____ -,-___.I Red Lake, MN, 
home telephone numbe uestioned with regard to 
his knowledge of March 21st, 2005 . ._ ___ stated that the 
shooting incident occurred while he was on the other side of the 
school in the I !area. He did not know that the 
shooting took place until after the incident at approximately 
3:00 PM. While! knew JEFF WEISE, he did not know him well. 
JEFF WEISE treated! !well and! poted that JEFF WEISE 
was known to keep a notebook and write stories and drawings of 
bayonets and war like activity. I !described JEFF WEISE as a 
"regular type of guy" who was a very talented artist. I I 
identifiedL las a friend of JEFF WEISE 1 s~1----~ 
has no knowledge ot· JEFF WEISE ever threatening anyone nor has he 
seen JEFF WEISE get angry. 
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The following investigation was conducted on 03/~;2/05 
in Red Lake, MN by s.z:i I and ________ J !,BIA) : 

date of birt~ 
._ ______ ___,j stated that on March 21_s_t_,_2_0_0_5 __ h_e_w_a_s_i_n_t_h_E~------

vocational part of the Red Lake High School. He could not hear 
any gunshots or any other loud noises. Suddenly at approximately 
3 PM., a fire alarm went off. He exited the vocational part of 
the school and did not know what had occurred. I I did not see 
anythin9 nor does he know JEFF WEISE. He did not hear any rumors 
with re9ard fa aov ooteoti al shooting or attack at the Red Lake 
High School._ !stated that his Brother, I 
does know JEFF WEISE. _________ ...., 
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_____ __,_ _______ __,_~d=a=t~e---~o~f.............-birth! I home address r----, __________________ ...Jhome telephone number_! _____ _ 
was a entity of t~e interviewing Agents and 

-t-.--e--p-urpose interview. I Jprovided the following: 

On March 21st, 2oosl I was in tbe scboo) 
She heard gunshots and ran ahead_! __________ I 

.............. -.--.....,,,-, 

When asked whether or not she saw JEFF WEISE walk by the 
she answered in the negative. She never saw JEFF WEISE 

on the Internet. The subject matter that JEFF and ---------spoke about included music and general small talk. WEISE never 
talked about shooting 0r hurting people. JEFF WEISE never spoke to 

______ !about shooting at the school. 

When I I was in the I I 

When_! ___ ___,!was asked about whether or not there were 
any rumors 9oing around school about a possible future shooting at 
the school,L bnswered in the negative. She never heard 
anything 
s oken to 

_________ ___. According t...._ ____ _ he did not feel like he 
belonged. JEFF WEISE has a number o~ close frjends jncludina 

I ! ______________________ ecalls that on one occasion 
she and JEFF W.EISE had a conversation in which he insisted he would 
never hurt anyone. 

Aside from JEFF WEISE DASH BRUNN the Securit Guard who 
was killed at the school, 
After the shootin incident exited the front oor o t e 
school ----,----,---,,--.,..-.,.....---------------'never witnessed 
anyone at the school pick on or tease JEFF WEISE. 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 
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address 
._---......-- ....... ----,,-------.,---------------home 
telephone number._ _____ _, was advised of the 
interview and the identity of t~ ....... ~~rva..Li•·~e~w~i~n-=::::1.~==-~-'----....J 
lives with his mother and fathe ._ __ _.I provided the following: ,_ ________________ __, 

On March 21st, 2005, at appro:imat,ly 2:50 PM,1 I was 
in the vocational area working onl ~ _ He heard a noise but 
did not think anything of it. He staye in the classroom until 
about 3:00 PM when a fire alarm went off. At that pointl land 
the other students in the vocational area exited the scnool. when 
they exited the school they noticed numerous Police :ehicl~and an 
ambulance outside. Shortly after exiting the schoolJ .. Aunt, 

L-----.....-- ......... -----'I ........ P-,icked up I l along wi th._l ______ __. 
Thereafte~ rent home. 

Whenr lwas asked as to his knowledge of JEFF WEISE, 
stated lnat he knew JEFF WEISE but did not consider him a 

friend. Occasionally he had talked to JEFF WEISE in the 
past. JEFF WEISE was known to listen to loud, heavy metal music 
and alwayr wore ~lack. r !thought that JEFF WEISE was a little 
11weird 11

• ..._- __ .....,J heard fro~ I that last year something 
was suEposeq to happen at the Red Lake High School on May 20th_ 
I J however, never heard JEFF WEISE make any comments with 
regard to attacking the Red Lake High School. During the course of 
the last several years there have been several bomb threats at the 
high school. From~---.-~ perspective JEFF WEISE was easy going 
and never appeared ne el JEFF WEI E's friends 
were believed to be 

._ __________ _. (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) . 

I. lwith JEFF WEISE 
along wit@._ ______ _. Otten JEFF WEISE used to stay near the 
vending machines at lunch time. On one such occasion, JEFF WEISE 
and some other individuals were out of line of sight from( l 
but standing near the vending machines. r I overheard JEFF 
WEISE say something to someone else (identity unknown) that!._ __ _ 

I !That incident took place 

Investigation on 0 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 5 at Red Lake , MN --------
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appro 8 rmately three weeks prior to the date of the interview. I !does not know who JEFF WEISE was talking to. 

Whenl lwas asked what he believed JEFF WEISE's 
motivation was to cond.uct the school shooting,! ]responded 
that ~SE did get picked on for dressing in gothic ytvJe 
Often heard disparaging comments made about WEISE.T 
denie reme ering who made such comments. ._ ____ ~ 
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_____ .._ ____ .!date of birth! I home addressl I I ~e telephone number ._j ______ ___.! was advised 
of the purpose of the interview and the identity of the 
interviewing Agents. j !provided the following: 

I I was in the with a number of other 
students and three adults including.._....,..------===......,...,....,..,,.....--...,..,.. and I )tated thats e saw JEFF a 
gun. I lneard several shots being fired and after several minutes 
heard someone yell, "Police, Police". Thereafter he heard several 
more shots being fired. Then things went quiet. 

When asked whether or notO knew JEFF WEISE, he 
answered "not well". He said occasionally he would say hello to 
JEFF WEISE. He knew JEFF WEISE to be an artist but often drew 
pictures such as monsters, Excalibur, and old century weapons.~,--­
never heard any rumqrs about a possible attack at the high school. 
I J is believed to know WEISE ver well. She is a 

friend of WEISE's and is currently living in 
~==-=-=----::---- ...... ----:----' 
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does not attend Red Lake Hi h School. She 
attends .__ _______________________________ __,.., 

Minnesota. Te reason 
o osed to Red Lake Hi~h,-~S-c~h_o_o_l_~i-s--.b~e-c_a_u_s_E-r----------------, 

was not 
present on March 21, 2005 at the Red Lake High School, but does 
know Jeff Weise. She has known Jeff Weise for approximately one 
year and also knows J, ........ S.he originally was friends 
wittj !who introduceL Ion the Internet 
to Jeff Weise. From approximately February, 2004 to the end of 
the summer. 2004. I I 

When I I was asked wh~ther or not she had any 
thoughts about why Jeff Weise would have conducted the shooting at 
the Red Lake High School, she responded that Jeff Weise was very 
depressed and often felt that there was no one there for him, He 

Investigation on _3_/_2_3_/_2_00_5 __ a~L ___ ...JI_MN ________________ _ 
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.___....,.......,,. _ ____.I and her mother verbally consented to allowing 
the FBI search her computers and chat logs, but stated that she, 
her motlh.er, her sister, and some friends were currently leaving for 
the Mall of America and asked if the FBI to come back h 
week. 

her mother 
..._ ____ __., and her.__.,..... __ ....,.._......,....,..._,,-...,..,,--------,--- were informed 

that thi: FBI would return to obtain the computer after discussing 
the mat1ter with the FBI Command Post in Red Lake, Minnesota.. 
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.-------.On March 23, 2 0 05, SA ________ ..., and sAl I I !discussed the issues of the computers with the FBI 
Command Post. The FBI Command Post re uested that SA! 
and SA! !return to th home to seek~c_o_n_s_e_n_t_.for 
tbe cororniters. 0 }-i....l.lo.liil,,,l......:..i..liil..i...:;..,_ ...... ~ _________ __J and SA I I 

~----__.lobserve_~-----------' ehicle near Redby, Minnesota. 
The yehicl~ parked rear the II Other Store" in Redby, Min½esota 
and! _ _was observed exiting the vehicle. SA~ 
approached I who was with her mother,lr--...,_ _____ J 

______ ...,! and asked that they consent to a search or their 
computers at their residence before they leave for the Mall of 
America. 

_____ T.......,hereafter at a roximatel .m. SA_! ____ -!and 
s4 I met and at their 
residence, locate-d-=--a-t""T""---------------------,.-w....,..h~ere both!.-----, 

_________________ -signed a 11Consent to Search" form for 
two computers. The computers were both Gatewa~ computer~. and roth 
were taken into posse~sion by SAl _ land SAl _ 

I I (BIA) after I~ ______________ _, executed a.__B __ I ___ A_ .... 
Consent to Search form. A handwritten receipt was provided to 

._ ___ _,,, __ __,,_-----~for the computers. The computers were 
returned to the FBI Command Post. 

Investigation on 3 /23 /2 0 05 at _I ___ ....___MN ______________________ _ 
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The following investigation was conducted in Red Lake, 
Minnesota: 

On March 24, 2005, SA (FBI) and SA 
...------------. Bureau of India-n-=A,-.....-a-i_r_s-~B=r=A,,......-, interviewed 

date of birth home address 
1r------..---------------r-----......., .... ~ne number~'-------~ 

On March 21, 2005, both 
1-1"".l=.L~..L.:...L..1::...i.,i.ing a wooded area on the Red Lake 

...... n ...... ---------................ -----.............. 1-o-n----.---1 was not present at the high school 
on March 21~,---=2~0~0~5::..:...---!===;---:-----:---::---" does not know Jeff Weise, but knows 
who he is I I ~rtated that he does not know I I 
nor!~---------~-
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. The following :Lnvestigation was conducted in Red Lake, 
Minnesota: 

March 24, 2005, SA I and sll ... __ ....., 
.,__ ____ ................ __._...,e Bureau of In ..._-=-=-:---==-A~) ..... interview.,:.e:.:.d::....._-, 

date of birth home aqdresd I 
'----------....1....:.::=::a....=--=aa.=a""""""'i e ep one numberl~------1 

On March 21, 2 O O 5 ,, ..._ _____ was not at tending the Red 
La e, Minnesota High School. He knows who Jeff Weise is, but 
does not know him well. II !has never heard any rumors 
with regard to shootings or potential attacks at the Red Lake 
High School. 
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The following investigation was conducted in Red Lake, 
Minnesota: 

(FBI) ands. ___ _ ---------"i,li,l ........ ~ ~-l,,.,l,,l,l ...... """"""""""lo.lo.,l,"""' i rs (BIA), interviewed 
On 

home
1 

........ ....._ .............. ___ ~ __ ...J 

telephone number 
as not present at the Red Lake High School on March 21, 

2005, but had • mpleted his work at approximately 3:00 p.m. 
on that day. • see ambll:nce: and police cars going to 
the hi h school . em loys _ _ _ I On March 21, 
2005, orke o c ear a wooded area on the 
Red Lake Ildian R;servation and completed work at approximately 
3:00 p.m. _ J1oes not know '1eff Weise. 
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date of birth home 
one number 

entities oJ the interviewing Agents 
of the interview. C:J provided the following: 

I I is currently a Middle School student at the 
Red Lake Indian Reservation. She knows Jeff Weise and has spoken 
to him three or four times. She stated she could not provide the 
exact dates of when she spoke to him, but it was several months 
ago. With regard to Internet conversations, she denies ever having 
any Internet conversations with Jeff Weise. On one occasion, she 
bumped into Jeff Weise at a school dance. I ~enies having any 
type of relationship with Jeff Weise othex than knowing him on a 
casual b:sis One; or tjice, she did o over to Jeff Weise•s house 
with herJ _ _(phonetic)....._ _______ __. is Weise 1 s 

! described Jeff Weise as nice an friendly. 

denied that she was thel lof Jeff 
Weise. enied having any pre-knowled9e or the shooting at the 
Red La g School, an~..£.l~e denied hearing any rumors with regard 
to a possible shootin . denied ever telling an= that Jeff 
Weise was After the shooting\L_J did hear 

r=J~~..-:.~- ....... ...-Jia......~.....::l......liiil.W::.LW..-........i...~ ....... i..i..:..cw.,t,ing, to include ! I 
The substance of the 

conversation was not known. cousin. ._ ____________________ _. 

Investigation on 3/25/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
----'--...;._ ___ _ 

File# 4/11/2005 .c_ 
SA 

by SA 

aLt<:E--3J ;:)_ 
BIA; 

GB:meb 

Date dictated 198A-MP- 6 6145 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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home address 
home telephone ..... --,-------------r-----~""""'.'"-~-~-~-~-~ number_....,. _______ was advised of the identities of the 

interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview. I 
provided the following: .__ __ __. 

r I is aL.r _____ ....,...eacher for the Red Lake High 
School~---~-h_e ___ h_a_s ____ b_e=e~n.....,.a....._ _____ ---1teacher at the Red Lake High 
School She has a de~~g~r~e~e:::.....ai~•rj~,......-------- ...... 

..__.....,.._...,..._.....,.. _ ___,,,----,----,----"o __ n _____ M __ a_r __ c_h-----;21 , 2 0 0 5 , r I was 
substituting f~o=r.....:;t~h~e:::..--------~c~l~a~s=s-'-~w~h=i~c~h:....ai~s::::....~n~o~r~m~a=l~l-'-----~ 
instructed by 
Pr:·or to Marc~ ........... ,--,,......, ...... -,:================:.-s~e'""""'n~-a~n~-e---m=a~1 ....... ~t~o--r-----"T""---1 I !outlining course ins rue ion or March 21, 2005 and 
ad ressed each class hour, hour one through hour SyYeo On March 
21, 2005, the e-mail did not state or suggest that I~------=----=---~ 
was excused from the seventh-hour class. In any case, she does not 
recall anyone rsking perrission to le~V,;::.....1...1.1.c. ....... '-'-'..:a. ....... ~Om during the 
seventh hour. ~----- ...... -- screen name i hotmail.com. 
Her code to access that information 

Both S and SA 
course outline from to 

,,___,,._----,-.....,-...... a.. ....... ----,,--.,---....&-==;.:.:.1,.-----,__J 
computer. Nothing int e out ine indicated 
excused from seventh houri !class on Marc 21, 2005. 

Investigation on 3/25/2005 at Red Lake, MN _ _;__..;.._ ___ _ 
File# -t-i"....t....11.;...u.J.i..;.i._...a..;;;..a.;:a.....,.......,'"'"""'~~~\~t';~J=4t.5-~.?.a.]~_=._~.,Kj_QL.__ Date dictated 19 SA-MP-6 614 5 

I.A::; 
GB:meb 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL rt is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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date of birth ... ! _____ .... I was 
advised of the identitv of the interviewing agents and the purpose 
of the interview. ______ _.! provided th1e following: 

in Red Lake 

llowed SA.__ ___ _. and SA 
to view t e Internet communicat:ion. The Internet 

... c_o_m_m_u_n"""i,...c_a ... tion was viewed by SA! !lbut did not appear to 
indicate that the :erson sending the commiunication to! I I ~ I March 21st, 2005 shooting 

.._c-11 ... e-R-e-cr ........ L"""a-k""'e ...... H-1-9-rr ...... -o-n-a .. a-1-. _______ _. 
at 

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, MN ---'--------
File# 198A-MP-66145 ... 3oa - Date dictated 04/06/2005 

S A 
~ ~:~U 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents ar~ po\ to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Pursuant to the authorization and signing of a search 
warrant by United States Magistrate Raymond L. Erickson, District 
of Minyesata Duluth, MN on 04/09/2005, a search was conducted of 

~er I identified as being utilized by! I 
L_Jat Red Lake High School, Red Lake, Minnesota. 

This locker had been sealed with tamper-proof evidence 
tape on the evening of 04/07/2005; An examination of the tape 
revealed no evidence of entry into the locker since that time. 

The padlock on the locker was opened byr I lat 9:23 am. Entry into the locker was mad~e-~f-0~1~1-o_w_1~'n-g-~t~h-e___. 
complete removal of all evidence tape. Located inside the locker 
were the following items: Full length leather coat; CD Player, 
headphones, with "Alice In Chains" CD inside player; various 
school-felated pap~rs and notebook including a piece of paper 
labeled~-------t A black nylon backpack; A black nylon CD case 
containing assorted CDs; One unlabeled CD; A spiral notebook with 
a note that read 111 have done everything and everything to stop 
thinkin 11 and coded writing. 

Seized from the locker was the coat and spiral notebook. 
The locker's contents were photographed. A copy of the search 
warrant and receipt for the items seized was left inside the locker 
and the locker was closed and locked at 10:07 am. 

Minnesota Investigation on O 4 / 10 / 2 0 0 5 at Red ,Lake , 
File II 19 8A-MP- 6 6145 - ~;)_~ 3-~-j~-q-. +--__;_ ______ D_ate-d-ic-ta-te_d_0_4_/_1_1_/_2_0_0_5 ___ _ 

"f 
by SAi : jpe ---------------1-.::...=..------------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Pursuant to verbal authorization of United States 
Magistrate~.i...:.~""""'-.....,_,......,._,_,_,..l,.l,,...,.~......, communicated verbally to Special 
A ent SA by Assistant United S-..w,.-.i..._.....,.~rney 

...,. ............. ""'""'tclosures were made to 
i d is a,------.,..... 

Specifically, s.Al I was instructed to allow Attorney 
I !to read Reports of Interviews (FD-302s) of! I 

andl I only for the purpose of assessing 
public safety issues regarding the above two individuals in re 
their attendance of Red Lake High School. 

Attorne was allowed to read three FD-302s 
regarding _____ ___.dated, respectively, 03/25/2005; 03/25/2005 
and 03/:: 2005. She was allowed to read one FD-302 regarding 

I _J dated 03/27/2005. Further, SA! !toJd Attorn,y 
I lo reports regardin: the observed behavior of I in a 

Red Lake High School! ~ !during the shooting spree which 
took place at the high sc ool on 03/21/2005. 

Attorne~ lmade notes as she read the above-reports; 
Following her reading the reports were recovered by SAi I 

Investigation on 04/12/2005 

File# 198A-MP-66145 -~.,.. 
SA 

by SA 

',dj i , Minnesota 

Date dictated 04 / 12 /2 0 05 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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._ ________ __.I Indian male, date of birthL! ______ -1 

Cousenffiq..on Officer, RED LA~E P;LICE DEPAR',MENT, telephone j ) 
I _Jcellular telephone~l--~..---,,.--,--=--1 was interviewed at the 
RED LAKE POLICE DEPARTMENT (RLPD, Red Lake, Minnesota, telephone 
(218) 679-3313. Also present during the interview was Special 

Agent (Sl!d I Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms 
(ATF). After being advised of the identity of the interviewing 
agents and the purpose of the interview, j I provided the 
following information: 

....,._ __ __.Felated that on the afternoon of March 21, 2005, 
he was on duty and in uniform in the RLPD weight room PJJttinq 
t th ~ a iece of e ment with RLPD officers! 

when RLPD dispatch call 
-: ""'t_e_r_e---;~~=;:~=.l,,l,,Ll......_ ..... .....,.liii.l,,j.......,.1.1,o,......,..i.w.......i'-l,l,;l...._,HIGH SCHOOL (RLHS). 

~elated L-..,----""l-,::=-=T"'=:'=:-:or---=.,......"T!'J'l~-~were also in 
uniform at the time. ....._ __ __, he call carnte in, 
they all got 11suited up 11 to go into the school, got into their 
vehicles, and drove to the school. I !related that he and 

j I oot....j.nto the:i ~ j ndiyj dual marked RLPD vehicles while: ... ,---"--- .... , 
and I __J got into l I marked RLPD vehicle. ! I related 
that they got another call from dispatch on the way that someone 
had been shot at the high school . 

.... I __ __.I recalled seeing ._I ______ __,lwhen they arrived at 
that the~ hi school and I r saying that daw y the 

,..:,,:..:.:.::.:.a..,.__._ ___ ___......,.....,..-.i-,d that upon arriving at 

related that he was L.--------,,-------------.-------....1 unsure if another officer told...__,--_.,.to stay by the door at that 
point or not, but stated that he thought that she stayed by the 
front door at that time. 

,__ __ __.I related that after checking on BRUN, he he:ard 
gunshots in the sfhool and moved down the hallway that contained 
the main office. _ ] related that he 11posted up 11 along the wall 

Investigation on 03/21/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
File# 198A-MP--66145-302- ~I jp 
by SAi I: rpw ~f 

Date dictated 03 /24 /2 0 05 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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across from the office witd !eventually moving 
past him in the hallway. I j related that when they reached the 
end of the main hallway by the office! I went right 
and he covered the left side of the hallway. I !relate~ tbat 
he saw two shotgun shells by the main office at that time. L I 
related that he again heard shots orom the side of the 
hallway that he was looking down. characterized the shots 
as a 11stea.~v nu]]" of shots with a r yt m of 11shot, pause, shot, 
pause ... 11 L !related that at first he thought someone was just 
cranking off rounds. j !related that he was armed with his 
RLPD-i~sued handgun at this time, as were._ _________ __, and 

I Jhad an M-4. 

I lrelated that he called~r---:-------::-~-~~ack his 
direction and they started down the hal~way towards the shots with 

--......-...... - .... I in the rear. j j related that the shots w g 
louder as they moved down the hallway, past the id 
not recall anyone passing them in the hallway. that 
as they got down to the end of the hallway and starte g the 
corner, he saw! I move up the wall and then heard 
at someone to drop the weapon and show him their hands~~a~s::::...:...:.--~ 
up on a place where the wall angled. j !related that 
had gone around the corner and then jumped back behind it...._,.a.,.,......,,..,~a,,..,,,.___, 
time. l lfelated that he then heard an exchange of gunfire 
between!with his M-4 shooting .223 rounds and what sounded 
like a smaller caliber weapon.! !related that there were 
multiple shots exchanged between them, bud !related that he 
did not know how many. L l stated that this exchange after 

I !gave commands was much faster and the speed with which the 
rounds from the subject's weapon were being fired was considerably 
faster than the slow, steady ~nll b: ,ad heard when they started 
moving into the high school. 1 __ ...,....___,---~tated that he thought that he 
had heard ~pproximat~ly twenty tot irty rounds total from guns 
other thanl~ _____ _.Jduring the time they were in the school. 

l !related that he did not fire any shots, never saw 
the shooter at the tir thatl I was 1:n::g:r with him, r:edid I 
not see anyone except_ I shooting. stated that 
did not appear to be shooting, but state a he could no 
positive ifl lever fired or not. 

I ~elated that he heard! vell that someone was 
shooting at them at one po:nt · 1 l related that he fouJd al so 
hear kids screaming. I - !related that he was behind_ rand I I at that point covering behind them. l !related that 
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.__ ________ __,moved up to go into a room that the shooter had 
apparently gone into. I I related that he thought that someone 
said something about hostages, people screaming, and thought that 
he heard two or three shots, including one 11last shot" that: he 
believed was the shooter taking his own life. I lrelat:ed that 
there were kids yelling for them to come into the classroom. 

I !recalled that! !were the first officers in 
the room and[stated that he then moved up across the! hall to 
cover be!hind them. _ l recalled hearing both 

L--------------' 
say that: the shooter was 11down. 11 

..---------- ... :J...J related that a short time later he saw his: .... I ___ _, 

.__ _______ ___.rwho worked at the school, come out covered in 
blooWw.t....pot shot, followed h¥ annrarimately ten students: or more 
that I._ ___ _J _ _, did not recognize. I._ ___ ...,.._._ related that he tried to 
direct people out of the school at that ~ime, I !believed that 
the classroom across the hall, I _ I ;i.oom, also emptied 
out into t~e hallwa.Y around that time. I ]related that: he 
recognizedl._ ____ ~~ecause she had been is teacher. 

I I related that he approached the classroom where the 
shooter was at that point and saw a pistol which he characterized 
as a "twenty-two" on the ground outside the classroom. C-=7 
related that he had also seen multiple casings and a forty caliber 
magazine! on the ground in the hallway.! l related that he 
entered the room at that point and saw the person identifie:d as the 
shooter for the first time. I !stated that the shooter, who he 
did not know, was already handcuffed on the floor at that point . 

._ ___ _.! :i::.·elated that he also saw approximately eight to ten people 
on the far side ~----t-oom in the corner who all appeared to have 
gunshot wounds. related that he did not know if the: shooter 
had been hit by any o-,_ ____ ...., rounds or not I lrela.ted that 
he also saw a shotgun in the room that I I secured and e:mptied. 

I I 

.---------.........1lrecalled seein RLPD Criminal Investigator (CI) ,__ __ __, ___ __,! (here· in the room at that point . 
....,,_ __ .......,! related that~..w..i...i...li....r...--l,,...t-0"""1-d,,.....-L.L.--=;.;.;..~~--=~~..; to et f'irst aid 
from the:ir vehicles. ecalled that he and ___ ..., ra.n to 
their ve:hicles outside separately to get first aid kits and.r-1-----, 
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radioed in for more EMTs/ambulances. I I relar:d that he and 
I then brought the~i rst aid into the room. l~ !recalled 

.__s_e_e_i-·n-g~ R.L.P.D. OfficerL lby the fron door around 
this time. 

ecalled. that he,L-----------------~ 
.__ __ ____,lc'r-............... "L... ...... ------.--......-----,,I out to an ambulance on a backboard 

and .__ __ _,went to look for more victims and his ... l ___ _,I 
entering 
three to 

---~!estimated that the total time between them 
the high school and the "last shot" was approximately 
five minutes. 

____ I related that approximately half an hour to an hour 
after they arrived at the scene and after they got the victims out, 
he had seen R.L.P.D. Officer! J R.L.H.S.! I 

and a male from,..1,1.,.i..:...~wa.r-Y PLUS reviewing the 
surveillance of the shooting. _._....,..._,~related that no oth;r 
officers or others were ~re • I _stated 
that he saw the video ofL. ______________ and another where 
the subject was shooting. ---~ related that he did not know the 
shooter and did not believe that he had been on any calls involving 
the shooter, but stated that he thought that he recognized him from 
seeing him walking on the road with a big black trenchcoat . ._! ___ _, 

.-.~.w.....i...i.......a ............. ......,.e knew the subject's name was JEFF WEISE because 
L--------..-----....-..-·..._ when they initially arrived at the school 

and because,......,......,.------,,--,,-]had said it when they were getting the 
surviving victims out o the school. 

! !related that after viewing some of t:e 
surveillance video, he went with R.L.P.D. Sergeant._.,,....~,......~---,,......~~o 
clear the middle school. I !related that they di not find any 
victims, casings or other signs that anything had taken place at 
the middle school . 

took 
into 

.__ ___ I drew a map of the path that he, ._I _______ -.--~ 
into R.L.H.S. after the calls came out. The map was placed 
a lA envelope for future retrieval. 
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At Approximately 8: 3 O AM all of the Federal Agent:.s 
arrived =t the residence of! ----:knd 

__j3.pproached the front door and were met by! j 
,__t_h_e_m_o_t_1_1 .... er o~ ~ SA! !identified himself: as a 

Special Agent of the FBI and asked her if she would give consent 
for the FBI to seize the personal computer in her home as well as 
search the data that was stored on the computer in an effort to 
learn more about the Red Lake High School shooting. I 

complied and agreed to sign a consent to search formL.....,(""F""D,..._-2,,.....,,6 ... )-.--S~A~_. 
,__ ___ ...,I took photographs of the computer prior to seizing it, 

described the computer tower that was being seized, documented what 
was being seized in a Receipt for Property Received form (PD-597), 
reviewed the form with I I had her sign it and 9ave a 
carbon copy of the signed FD-597 to her. 

~as also present at the household and was 
asked if 11·.._e_w_o_u_l_d,......b_e_w_i..,, 1 .... 1 .. ing to go to the Red Lake JuvenilE= 
Detention Center to discuss the Red Lake High School Shootings. 

I !agreed to dos: and ft approximately 8:45 Af\1 all of 
the Federal Agents left the! household and gave! j 

j j a ride back to the Re Lake Juvenile Detention Center. 

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 

File# 198A-MP-·66145 - ~'L-~ Date dictated O 4 / 18 / 2 0 0 5 

by SAi ~ 
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are 1not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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On 04/04/2005 SAi lsent 3 FD-340 
envelope~' s to the above f iI ... e-.--·-rn-e-c--o--n"""'t""'"e"""n__,..t_s_of the envelope~' s 
were as follows: 

Envelope 1- original crime scene sketch and evidence recovery log 
for crime scene "0" 

Envelope~ 

original evidence recovery log for crime scene "Z" 
- original evidence recovery log for security guard 

Brunn's "desk" 
- original evidence recovery log for pages found near 

fax machine 

2- original evidence recovery log and crime scene sketch 
of crime scene "D" 
original evidence recovery log and crime scene sketch 
of crime scene "F" 
original evidence recovery log and crime scene sketch 
of crime scene "Lu 
original evidence recovery log for crime scenes 11J11 

and "I II 

Envelopei 3- copy of FD-597 listing items "UlJl-UUS" and a BCA 
Evidence Release form 

- handwritten CP-ERT evidence log with attached school 
diagrams 
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On April 7, 200!5, I I {previously intervie~ 
:C)KlRTT= lLUS, telephone I : cellular telephoneL___J 

!provided the interviewing agent with five (5) computer 
is s wit copies of portions of digital video recordings (DVR) 

from surveillance cameras at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL (R.L.H.S.) on 
March 21, 2005. 

Four (4) of thei disks contained portions of the 
surveillan{e yjdro captured from a R.L.H.S. digital video recorder 
(DVR) that_ .. _____ knew as 11Unit 2 11 of the R.L.H.S. security system 
and one (1) disk containeid information from the DVR that! !knew 
as "Unit l" of the R.L.H.S. security system for March 21, 2005. 

II also provided a VHS video tape showing copied 
portions,~ot all, of: the surveillance video from Unit #2, 
Camera #10 from approxima.tely 14:49:43 to approximately 14:57:23 on 
March 21, 2005. 

The five (5) disks and the VHS tape were placed into 
evidence for future retrieval. 

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota --------
File# 198A-MP-66145-302 -'b10 Date dictated 04/08/2005 

by SA I lrpwi1w 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b6 
b7C 



. . ... ·~ 
'f'FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) 

- I -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/08/2005 

(juvenile male), previously interviewed, date 
of birthr-'"" _____ ___. interviewed in the Bemidji Resident Agency 
of the Fe stigation (F.B.I.). Also present was 

date of birth! 
SECURITY FLUS, and Supervisory Special Agen~t___,,(~S~S~A~)~!-----~1------' 

!F.B.I. After being advised of the jde~tities of those 
p~esent and the purpose of the interview,_[ ____ }provided the 
following information: 

,.._ ___ ~!related that on the afternoon of March 21, 2005, 
he was in sch day at RED LAKE HIGH SCHOOL (hereinafter 
"R.L.H.S. 11). ated that during seventh hour on March 21, 
2005, he lass until a roximatel 2:50 .m. or 2:55 

and saw JEFF WEISE come around the 
.__--------,----,----,,,..----,--.,,......,,,....,..,.. 

corner carrying what looked like a shotgun. 

was shown a 

Investigation on 04/07/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota --------
File# 198A-MP-66145-302 -"tn, \ Date dictated 04/08/2005 

by _S_A__,!..__ _____ .._l:_r..._pw_f_f\P _________________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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I related that the o~t~h~e~r;;;..i..l _________ k~o~r .......... 
R. L. H. S . that he was aware of were ... I ______________ _. 

._ _______ ___,related that they usually left their classrooms 
about five minutes before: him to get outside because they had to 
farther to get to their =ocations. I !did not recall seeing 
them when he was get~in9l_ Ion March 21, 2005. 

go 
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On April 08, 2005, writer received one (1) mini DV video 
cassette t:rne labeled 11Scroby Doo K-1" froml ! 
telephone ~--------~Minnesota Media Project, 262 East 4th 
Street, Suite 501, St. Paul, Minnesota. The video tape contained 
approximately eight minutes of video taken during a video 
production class in the Red Lake High School on March 03, 2005. The 
video includes footage of JEFFREY JAMES WEISE. 

An FD-597. "Receipt for Property Rec,ived" ferro was 
completed by SAi land sigrn:d by~- ________ _ 
The FD-597 was placed in an FD-340, and -will be maintained in the 
1-A subfile of this case. The original video tape was submitted to 
ELSUR evidence in the Minneapolis office of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI). A VHS format copy of the video tape was 
created and delivered to the FBI's Bemidji Resident Agency office. 

Investigation on 04/08/2005 at St. Paul, Minnesota ---~----
File# Date dictated N/A 198A-MP-66145-Jp'Z- -'b-Zt-

by _S_A_,l...__ ______ 

4

J.1g:~~--------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prop,crty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its ~ontc;nts are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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residence! DOB-I lwas interviewed afh~~~ 

telephone I After being advis.ed of the identity of 
the interviewing agents a.nd the purpose of the interview, I 
provided the following information: ..._ ____ ...., 

was ass on ot er ays. class had a 
-----.&...,;;----==-==---. of the shooting. 

LNU L,ast Name Unkn w 

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
--'------'-----

File # ..;1;.,;9,,.,.8 ... A ___ - M........,P_-__ 6 __ 6 __ 1 __ 4 __ 5 ___ -... ·:, ... o __ :-~----,~=..'1...!,,.."7,-.::'-::..' -:---=------ Date dictated O 4 / 12 / 2 0 0 5 

by ~~ __ ~ slzf.tZ--
' 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your a,gency. 
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DOB: was interviewed at his 
residence,............_ ....... ,._,.,_ ___ 1---,,....,,,----,--,---..-....----=----:---.-----=--=----=-~home 
telephone _________ After being advised of the idenfity of 
the interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,~----­
provided the following information: 

____________ !~was in his seventh hour~! ________ __. 
!class on 03 21 2005 at Red Lake Hi h School wh n 

._t_h_e_s_c_h_o_o_l--s-h_o_o_t __ i_n~ occurred. 

______ ___,was at. ~~--- ad not seen 
ks and did not see him on the day of the 

shooting. The class had a~l _____________ !on the day of the 
shooting. Her name was Miss~! ___ _. 

_____ kas friends with Jeff Weise in the 8th grade, but 
had not talked to him much since then. I !last saw Weise 
about a week before the shooting in the hallways and library of the 
school. 

Investigation on 04/12/2005 at Redby, MN 
---'---''------

File# 198A-MP-66145.­ Date dictated 04/12/2005 
S 

by S 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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L DOB: I I was interviewed at her 
residencel I home 
telephone L After being advised of the identity of 
the interviewing agents amd the purpose of the interview,! 
provided the following information: .__ ____ _, 

! was in her seventh hour 
_ class on 031--6-"""--''"""-.l.l.l,j~_g_1.....~..u......1..1g,,c,.=......,.1.,1,,1.u......w.1....u.ui.....,_ __ u.c:~ 

....,.t""'h"""e.,....."""s_c...,h_o__,.o..,....-s,.,.h..,....,..o_o..,.t-1--'' -

'----,------,,----' 
had last seen on the Wednesda or Thursda 

the shooting. 

name .___....,.._.on the day of the shoo ing. 
Weise was but did not talk to him. 

Investigation on 04/12/2005 

File# 198A-MP-66145 -
SA 

by SA 

was often sent 

..._ ____ __, knew who Jeff 

Date dictated 04/ 12 /2 0 OS 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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I I DOB , I : was interviewe~ ;t 
her residence in the area known a~~-e=e=--.:=-=-.,..,,,.=--·-...,,..,="""'T--------~------' I I home telep one I 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agen sand 
the purpose of the interview, I !provided the following 
information: 

from the residence of 
---,......-.....--------......,-.,......----,.....-! Dash Lussie gran at er o Jeff Weise. On 

03/21/2005, first became aware of the shooting at Red Lake 
High School....,.,,,..,,..=..,....~ she ot a call in the afternoon at home 
from wanted) !to go to the 

in th was at home with her s~sters, I _ 
hospita o children who may have been jnjure~ 

After receiving the call fromf~--------~ 
and before leaving for the hos ital and her sisters heard 
what the thou ht was 

,__ ___ _,!did not know Jeff Weise very well. She just 
knew him through his grandmother and just knew that he was a 11big 
kid. II 

lnvestigation on 04/12/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
---'----'-----

File II 198A-MP-66145 -
SA 

by SA 

Date dictated 04/12/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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On April 12, 2005, a Compaq Presario 
serial number 9Q28PTZf3M258, was retrie"':7"ed from 

I. Consent to retrievE~ was .._ ____ .,,.........,. _____ ____. 
owner of the computer,._ _______ __. 

computer tower, 
the residence of 
obtained by the 

An FD-941, "Consent to Search Computers" form and an FD-
597, "Recei:t for Property Received" form, were completed by SAO I _ I and signed by! 7 The FD-941 was placed 
in an FD-34 , and will be maintained in the 1-A subfile of this 
case. The computer was transported to the FBI's Bemidji Resident 
Agency office and secured in the evidence room. 

Investigation on _0_4_/_1_2_/_2_0_0_5 __ at ._I ________ ,__M_i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a _____________ _ 

file• 198A-MP_-66145-~ 1%,J 
by SA I 

D:atc dictated N / A -----------

This document contains neither recommendations nor· conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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juvenile male. date of birth! 
social number [ I home ,__ _ _. 

tele hone number address [ 
r=;.;:;.:=-====-===-= ........ --R#~a=~iu~~~~~1:-::!.ewed aµis residence, Also present 

at t e.....,.....,..-.1...l(.....i...i.o.llll......Kll.l....i...-...1----- ................... ~r, L,,.......--=-=--=--~- and Chief 
Deputy Sheri1:fs Office. After being 
advise o t e 1 entity o t e I !provided 
the following information: 

I I 

I advised he met WEISE once~ in person at a 
I ] Minnesota, in December 
..._2_0_0_3_. _w_h_:_r_e_~_h_e_y_d_1_· _s_c_u_s_s_e_d __ w_e...,.b_s......,...i_t_e_s_t_h_e_y-,-risi ted and the I I 
I _ j advises WEISE is the only person from Red Lake he has 
.. e_v_e_r_s_p_o,.....e-n-to. After the meeting, they continued to communicate by 
I/M. 

___ __.! advised WEISE said he was an outcast. WEISE 
mentioned a friend named I I 

Investigation on _0_4-'/_1_2......;.../_2_o_o_s __ at L.I _____ .... I _M_i_n_n_e_s_o_t_a _____________ _ 

File# 198A-MP-66145 ,--?5::fl.._. ,-':,t'fa 
~·: 4 

by SA I :: I 
Date dictated N / A ---'----------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prop,erty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your a~ency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ---L-----------~------- ,On 04/12/2005 ,Page ---'2"--_ 

.------......_ ___ ......,""'vised his Microsoft 
,----------~email addresses are 

MAIL.COM, 
YAHOO .. CO . 

Windows username is 
HOTMAIL.COM 

YAHOO.COM and 

When asked whether WEISE ever talked about gll""rn ....... s ....... _.,_ _ _J 

responded that WEISE talked about guns and Nazi stuff ..... ___ _. 

advised 
ever 

communicated w 

last spoke with ...,.. _______________________ _, .,_ ___ __, 

our ays ago . 

.__ __ ___.I recalled. one of WEISE' s MSN I/M profiles listed 
his interests as poetry, music, Germany, death and ~ying, and video 
games. I I believes someone changed the profile after the 
shootings to list his interests as military, high school, and death 
and dying. In another profile, WEISE listed his interests as 
"planning, waiting, hating." WEISE maintained a live journal on 
MSN, and posted poems under "Thoughts of a Dreamer."! !advised 
one of WEISE's favorite quotes was something about Hitler and 
obstacles. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of -~-------------------- ,On 04 /12 /2 005 , Page -3-

I advised WEISE discussed being blamed for planning 
a school ~b_o_mb..,....,i_n_g~ for April 20, 2004. I I thinks WEISE would be 
proud of having the second most successful school shooting since 
Columbine. WEISE discussed being on anti-depressants last summer, 
but did not take them anymore. I !thinks WEISE just snapped. 
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Beginning at 9:0~ aro on 03/?.l7/2005,_l_-,--~.....,....-------
(Juvenile) , date of birth:[ ______ __.was interviewed in room 616, 
Classroom C of the Red Lake Juvenile Detention Center, Red Lake on 
tbe Red J.ake IVdian Reservation, in the company of his father, I _____ .... Jby Special Agent <SA} I _I Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) andl._ ___________ ____.r-13ureau of 

I 

Indian P~ffairs (BIA) . He was advised of the official identities of 
the inteirviewers, and the nature of the interview. He was also 
advised that he was not under arrest; would not be arrested at the 
conclusion of the interview; was under no obligation to provide a 
statement; was free to leave at any time; and was told that the 
door to the interview room was unlocked. 

! lwas immediately asked if he had prior ~nowledge of 
Jeff's plan to engage in a shooting spree at the Red J.ake Hiah 
~~hn~n~l~ou March 2J 2005 I 

Investigation on Cl3/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota -------'----------------------
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ~L ____________ .,.....<-J~u-v~e=n=i=l_e~) __ , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page __ 2 __ 

At the time of the shootino I I 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _JL ____________ _.1-"-'{ J""-u=--'-v-"e=n=-=i,,_,l"-'e,.._.,_} __ , On O 3 /2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page _....:3::...__ 

Jeff 
When the shooting occurred, he immediately knew it was 

Weise The t1achers and other students began to run a~ound 
_ and into the lref 11sed 

_____ __,II saw Jeff pass the I !door ';,a:oa,l:,,:ln~d........:11..::.:.:..:.u.._._.......,_-l'"he 
~oked like he smiled and waved at 

sa; I running in the hall. He di- ....... ,._~pen the 
jto run out. He saw him run out and went 

--"i.1.1.lo.i......iu.a..i.i...&.J.;.-.,......---o-or for him and yelled: 

He 
door 

ust waked out of the school. 

L.,-e.,,...,..,.,....----------------------------- when he 

The .22 istol which Jeff ha 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _JL ____________ .J-l...,.(-=J---=u~v~e=n=1=· =l=e~) , On O 3 /2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page __ 4 __ 

said I ~ 
I acknow]edaed tbat be was tbe antbor of an TM tbat 

...___I----------------
acknowled ed that he had in fact told Jeff that 

pace on t e Internet. 

acknowled ed that he authored two IMs 

He also acknowledfed authoring:,_ ____________ ___. 

When asked ifl I 
responded that he didn 1 t'...._k.--n_o_w_b_u_t,--p_e_r ... h_a_s--=J'""e..,f_,f__,h,...a......,d__,.t-o ... l .... d..--h ....... 1._m_w-41. th 
all those others in IM chat with him. did not recall any 
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Continuation ofF0-302 of ~L ___________ _Jr( J"-u""v-'--"'e=n=i:.=l::..:e:a..)<--_ , On O 3 /2 7 / 2 0 0 5 . Page --'5"---_ 

._ __ ~I parents do not have any guns in the house.~1----~ 
uncle has some shotguns. 

According tol~---------___,~as just a jerk at the 
high school. 

At this point in the interview~~~•~~.1.-l ____ ~l....,.nr ...... en~,~~r.....,.ed_.....,rn._ _ _,, 

1 

read another IM out loud one con~~rnina I 

1

1 

On 
;;a.,;a; ....... -=-"'""""'~'~~--___,was oo ing 

He and !had planned to got 
It was all a situation which had gotten out of hand. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of --IL. ____________ .....,I( Juvenile) , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page __ 6;:;......._ 

When asked how! !feels about __ _ 
that he ·ust feels sad that Jeff is one. 

he replied 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of --L-------------1-'I ("""J"""u"""v'-'e=n=1=· l=e=.L..) __ , On 03 /2 7 /2 0 0 5 , Page __ 7"--_ 

At this point in the interview, 11:08 am, I 
was called out of the room. I !took that opportu~n ........ i~t-r--,f-o_r ___ ...... 

lrelief, and returned at 11:16 am. At that oojot.l Jldvjsed 

_______ A~t~ll:25 am, Assistant Special Agent in Charge (ASAC) I )entered the interview room at the request ofl 
~1-------,.-a-n-a the interview continued. ._ __ ~ 

!!advised that March 21st was just an ordinary day. 
reiter~atL! __________________________ ~ 

I 
He 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of -11.. ____________ .J-'(....,,J"-'u:;.v..;...a;;:e""'na..:ia...l:...;e=<-) __ , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page __ 8"--_ 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ---1...------------~(~J~u~v_e~n~i=l~e_) __ , On 03 /2 7 /2 0 0 5 , Page --'9'---_ 

At this point in the interview, at approximately 11:50 
am, ASAC! !left the interview room_ 

I lhad no knowledoe thatl I 
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ContinuationofFD-302of __JL ___________ ...J""_(=J_u~v_e=n=1=· l=e~) __ ,On 03/27/2005 ,Page 10 

I because Jeff had ................................. - ....... ---,,-,--....------- ............ ------------ta .rn: e ct aoout getting a summer JOO. 

L.....--1 _____ _____.I 

I I 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _j\.. ____________ ,...I (-J_u_v_e_n_i_l_e_) __ , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page 11 

I I 

About two or three weeks prior to March 21 2005 
approached~! _________ ....,... __________________ _ 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of --L ___________ ___..l_.{.,,,J'""u""'v._,e=n=i=· =l=e'-'-) __ , On O 3/27/2005 , Page _..;;;1=2'---_ 

At this point in the interview SA! !left the 
interview again and s~ _______ pontinued the interview. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _JL ___________ ...,r---'-'( J"-u=v.a....:e=n=i=l...,e"'").__ , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page 13 

At 2:00 pm,~S~A:.:.i.1-....-__,! arrived in the interview room and 
joined in questioning~! __ _, 

X 

SA I I showedl 

I 

I 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of __JL ____________ .Jl('""J"-'u=v-'-e=n=i=l=-=e"'"').___ , On O 3 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 5 , Page 14 

At this point in the interview, 2: os Pm, I lfather 
came in. I I I 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of l{Juvenile) , On 03 /27 /2 005 , Page 15 

it this point in the interview, at approximately 
SAi _entered the interview room briefly to advise SA 

I I to cease the interview of I j remained 
interview room in the company of SA! j 

2:45 pm, 

in the . 

At 3: 14 om Slt I returned to the interview room. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of -------------~l ..... (=J-=ua..av_.e=n=1=· l=-e=......) __ , On 03 /2 7 /2 0 05 , P~ge ..J...6.. 

was then allowed to visit wi 

At 4:20 pm, 
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1 

On 03/31/2005, SA.,..,... __ ___,,,...,..-----,---- conducted the 
following investigation in Minneapolis, MN in regards to a FD-71 
received on 03 29 2005 t: h Lake Command Pfst The 

,i-.:.i..u.LLL.1.L""'-.i..u.i:1.1.1..1-.1.---,.. ________ ....Jindicated that~-----e:~~-~~--~ 
had information regarding the Red Lake High 

incident. 

On 03/31/2005 writer attempted to contacd I 

through hi~ SUD::;·sor.l 'rt the only telephone number 
provided, ~-----~---~------,---.iwas not in the office, but the 
secretary provi e j te ephone extension. Writer called 
the number and left a message. NEGATIVE CONTACT 

05/2005 amd 04/07/2005, writer attempted to 
contact through the same tflenhone number, leaving a 
message me. On 04:/07/2005, : I phoned the Minneapolis 
FBI office and left a mes:sage requesting a meeting on Q4/Qs/2a95. 
On 04/07/2005, writer telephoned back, unable to reachlL,. ____ ___._ 
A message was left agreei.ng to the meeting on 04/08/2005 at 
8:45am. On 04/08/2005,j !did not make the arranged 
meeting. NEGATIVE CONTACT 

On 04/08/2005, writer again contacted! ! 
Another meeting has been set for 04/11/2095 at 9--~f~O_a_m_a~t-the 
Bureau of Indjan Affajrs :°::fice with bothl _ and her 
daughter,_I ________ _J_ 

098jjw02.insert 
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I 
of residenfe on! 

I was contacted at his place 
I 

I He was advised of the identity of the interviewing 
agents and the nature of the contact. Following same, he gave 
written consent for the intervjrwers to open and search his Red 
Lake High School locker, Number_ I 

Following same, the interviewers proceeded to Red Lake 
High School and located said locker. It was unlocked by~!-----~ 

,__ _________ !at 9:45 am. The locker was photographed and then 
searched. No seizures were made and the locker was closed and 
relocked. 

The Consent to Search form and an inventory of what was 
observed in the locker is contained in the lA portion of this file. 

Investigation on 04/09/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
--"'---'-------

~~# 198A-MP-66145-
BI 

by SA 

Date dictated 04/11/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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I male, Indian I born onl I ---I mai J.± .... 1._n_g_a_d......,d_r_e_s_s--r ... i -:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-:_-=-.•ji-t:--e-=-1-e-p-:h-o__,ne 
number! !provided the following information after being 
advise~•-a_s __ t_o_t_h_e-~i-d-entity of the interviewing Agents and the 
nature of the interview. 

I !is in the 10th Grade and currently attends hiqh 
school inl 

is acquainted with JEFF WEISE, who he has known for 
a roximatel three ears. WEISE was close friends with! 

,----,r-~~=~~~---:-, ____ ......,who attends Red Lake Hign_,....,. ______ _ 

L------,,.r--------1-,,_-..,.... _________________ ___,Jalso 
stated also knows JEFF WEISE. 

Investigation on 03/22/2005 at Red Lake, MN 
---'---"-------

-<i<3 TJB:kcu 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ------t.. _____ _J-------------- ,On 03/22/2005 ,Page _.....;2~-

I 

Agents asked~ I if his sister,! or 
her friends, I !knew WEISE . 

.._ _ ____,!did not~b-,e~l-i_e_v_e_,t~~e-y-~k_n_e_w_,w=E=r=s=E~.---------' 
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On 03/21/2005, FBI Minneapolis Evidence Response Team 
(ERT) was requested to travel to Red Lake Indian Reservation near 
Bemidji, Minnesota to process a crime scene relating to a school 
shooting incident at the Reservation High School. Members of the 
team who res onded included Team Leader SAi ISA 

SA SA! I 
...,_ __ ____........,SAL-_.------'-~~---------~and Photographe~r~lr------'111 

SA also assisted in certain aspects 
of the proces s..,1,...n-g--0..,.....,.t ....... e--s-c_e_n_e_. -

Minneapolis ERT arrived at Red Lake Senior High School 
(RLSHS) at approximately 12:10 a.m. on 03/22/2005. Upon arrival, 

Minneapolis FBI SWAT was completing a safety clear of the building. 
Upon completion, Minneapolis SWAT turned control of the building 
over to Minneapolis ERT at approximately 12:25 a.m. Minneapolis 
ERT stayed on scene until approximately 2:10 a.m. becoming familiar 
with the scene and planning the processing of the scene. The scene 
consisted generally of a vehicle, multiple school hallways and 
classrooms and a limited area of the exterior school grounds. The 
bodies of the victims had been removed by medical and law 
enforcement personnel before Minneapolis ERT arrived and evidence 
number cards had been placed next to certain items of possible 
evidence by local law enforcement officials. 

Minneapolis ERT returned to the scene later on the 
morning of the 22nd at approximately 9:15 a.m. Minnesota Bureau of 
Criminal Apprehension Crime Scene personnel arrived at the scene 
shortl[ after. Minneapolis Team Leader coordinated with BCA Team 
leader_ I and determined that the school would be broken 
down into smaller scenes and that the scenes would be divided 
between FBI and BCA for processing. The school was broken down 
into scenes A-Q. FBI processed scenes A, B, D, E, F, K, L, M, N, 
0, P, and Q. BCA processed scenes C, G, H, I and J. The scene 
locations are noted on a school map which is located in the lA 
section of this file. BCA arranged with the State Patrol to get 
aerial photographs of the school. 

ERT and BCA then processed the scene throughout 03/22-
25/2005. Processing included but was not limited to photography, 
videography, blood swabbing, sketching and collection of evidence. 
Three guns were found during the search to include a 22 caliber 
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handgun, a 12 gauge shotgun and a 40 caliber handgun. Collected 
items were packaged, labeled and brought back to the Minneapolis 
FBI office to be placed into evidence. As firearms evidence was 
collected, duct tape was placed on the collection spot and labeled 
with what had been collected at the spot. Computer hard drives 
containing digital video from the school's surveillance cameras 
were also seized with the assistance of 7 Further details of the scene pro~c_e_s_s~1~n-g--a-r_e_c_o_n_t,--a~1-n_e_d.-1~·n___, 

......,.t"""h_e_a___,d"ministrati ve logs prepared by the Team Leader. These logs 
are being maintained in the lA section of this file. 

BCA Team Leader! I turned over to FBI Team 
Leader! I all evidence the BCA. had collected at the 
school as well as evidence it had collected while processing the 
subject 1 s grandfather's home. This evidence was also transported 
to the Minneapolis FBI office to be placed into evidence. 

FBI Laboratory components were contacted through ERTU at 
FBIHQ. Members of the Firearms and Toolma.rks Unit, IPGU and Photo 
Operations arrived on scene 03/23/2005 and 03/24/2005 and stayed on 
scene until 03/25/2005. 

On 03/25/2005, sAI lwas informed that the school 
library should be sketched and items on and near tables be looked 
at. SA! !drew a not to scale sketch of the room for 
investigator's use. IPGU created a more detailed sketch of the 
library. Items on and around library desks and tab]es were 
searched by SAs~! ___________________ i 

Minneapolis ERT and the Laboratory Components completed 
the processing of the school early in the evening of 03/25/2005 and 
control of the building was given to the Bureau of Indian Affairs. 
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American Indian female, Date of Birth (DOB) b3 

,.._,_--~--,---------,-------------,------------'I was b6 
interviewed at her residence in Red Lake, Minnesota on Wednesday, b7c 
March 23, 2005. I I was advised of the identities of the b7D 
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter, I !Provided the following information: 

On Monday, March 21, 2005, I lwas inl 7ph) 
____ __.]class when she heard gunshots. Within moments, JEH'F • .rWEISE 

appeared at the doorway to the classroom with a hand un and 
randomlv fired shots into the room. 

As WEISE 
moved on down the...,:.h:.::a;;.:l:.:l=.w.:.:.::;a~y..1.,:..!:::::==:=.::a;;.:n:.:d=--.the other students in the cl assraoro fJ ed td lcnb} cl assrooro There she saw I ~ I After a few 
minutes,,~tudents evacuated the room in an attempt to exit the 
school. L__J helped I 
During t:he escape, sh_e___,h,...e_a_r_d=-=b,...u""""""1-=1-e_t_s_.,...h""'i_t_t_1.,.., n-g-t"""'h_e __ c_o_n_c_r_e_t_e_~_,;a....,,.l""'l_s ___ ... 
around her. 

I WEISE was very interested 
.......,i,...n_d_r_a_w __ :"'"Ln_g __ a_n_d_w_o_u.,,.l_d_o_f_t_e_n_d_r_a_w_p_i_· c_t_u_r ...... es of people ki 11 ing other 

before the shooting,! --: 
people in his notebooks. The last time she s;w him in school, 

Based on how WE 
de ressed. 
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.__~!noted that WEISE was not a loner nor picked on at 
school. He was the type of person that if someone had a problem 
wtih him, he was always confront the issue to try and fix it right 
away. WEISE had several ood friends. indicated that his 
closest friends were and that she 
and 
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le Date of 
b3 

interJ,;iewed at her residence in..._ ______ -,t--- _________ _, b 6 

.__ __ 7__. on Wednesday, March 23, 2005. ..._ __ _. was advised of the b?c 

identities of the inte~ewin~ agents and the purpose of the 
interview. Thereafter,l~ ___ _.Jprovided the following information: 

On Monday, March 21, 2005,I !was in the! !when 
she heard shots coming from the harlwayd :oon after she heard the 
shots, JEFFREY WEISE walked by theL ldoor with a gun in his 
hand. After seeing W~ISE: with the gun,[ !and other students 
ran tol loff'ice. She did not see any shots fired. 

.----;r __ _JI has seen WEISE several times while visiting~! ___ __, 
------=--kph). The last time she visited( !(ph) was about a 
year and a half ago in the summer. Usua1l-+""y"'",---.W""E....,.I"""s""E..,.would be sitting 
around watching television. 

Investigation on O 3 / 2 3 / 0 5 at ....;R:;.;;.;:;e...;:;d.:...l -=L=-a=k=e""-'--=M.;;.;J.=-· n=n=e=s"-'o:;;..t-=-a=---------------
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male Indian born on 
mailing address 
number ..._ _______ .... te ep one 

provided the following information after 
being advised 
the nature of 

as to the identities of the interviewing Agents and 
the interview: 

,.._ _ ___,!stated he is currently in the eleventh grade at 
Red Lake High School. He was at school on Monday, March 21, 2005, 
during the time of the shooting. At approximately 2:07 p.m., he 
recalls being inside the! Foom at the high school, when 
he heard two gunshots. The counselor in the room told all the 
students t9 aet dawn !Then he heard another five more gunshots. 
He recalls I ... _..--______ phonetic) calling 911 on her cell phone. 
The next thing he reca ls hearing was the police yelling, "Drop 
your gun! 11 Approximately ten minutes lateir, one of the counselors 
told the students to leave the school. 

I I stated he never saw who was doing the 
I lstated he is familiar with Jeff Weise, but that 
attend crass with him. He recalls Jeff Weise talking 

I while in school. 

shooting. 
he d~ 
withl___J 

Investigation on 3/23/2005 MN 
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_____ ___, _______ ......_m_a_l ____ e_.__I_n_d_i_a_n...__b_o_r_n! I rjs~din] 
telephone number 

e fo owing in ormation after being advised 
of the interviewing Agents and the nature of 

provi e 
as to the identities 
the interview: 

was no 

~;:--::~,::;---::--=--;:---;:~-:;-:::-;:--:-:;-----:;;--;:--::-;:-----:-----::-;--t1..-.....,.. ___ ___,Jbelieves people 
should not be labeled for the way they ress or the music they 
listen to. 

_! ____ !recalls that Weise was 
drug called Prozac. He recalls hearing 
I I 

taking an antidepressant 
that Weise~! ________ __, 

Investigation on 3/23/2005 MN 
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advised of the identity oft e interviewing Agents ai~i......i...1.,LJ.;.......11..1,~ 

Witness Specialist and the nature of the interview. 
thereafter, voluntarily provided the following information: 

I !was interviewed with regard to her knowledge of 
the Red Lake High School shooting which occurred on March 21, 2005 . 

._ __ ____.!is a 12th Grade Student at Red Lake High School.! I 
was at school for a few hours on the mornin of the shootin. 
However 

recalls that approximately 5 minutes to 3 in the 
._a__.t--e-r_n_o_o_n __ s_e _ _.eard what she termed as loud and unusual noises 

outside the classroom. Shortly after! !heard the loud 
noises, the fire alarm for the high school began to ring. 

After the fire alarm began to ring,~l ______ ___.ltold the 
students it was time to go and evacuated the students from the 
class room and the high school buildin was at a buildin 
across the road from the high school._ ________ ..,.... _________ __. 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 Minnesota 
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I l 
approximately one month ago communicated with WEISE bT computer by 
using a hotmail account. Over the past year, most of_ I 
conversations with WEISE were in person and at school. 
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.__..,,......,...-~....,,,--~on Wednesday, March 24, 2005. After.__ ___ _,was 
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the 
purpose of the interview, she provided the following information: 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

On Monday, March I ]class when she hei,,l,,A.:......:.:u. ........ ~ ................ .i.:..u.lo......l,"-.w..l...aiiil.,,l,.W,-.. ........ .i..... ...... """""",il.liil. __ ...._ __ 

One of the bullets fired, 
Soon a ter, JEFFREY 

WEISE walked by and entered the classroom next door and be9an to 
shoot. I !and the rest of her classmates ran to safety. 

I did not know WEISE personally but saw hinn. walking 
in the ha..,l"""l,_s_a....,...t__,school. He dressed like a goth and generally hung 
around with people who dressed the same. 

I !has a friend,._ __________________ _. 
and may have information regarding the shooting. 

Investigation on 03/24/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ ..;.__'-------
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~as been a teacber at Red J.ake Hiab ScbooJ for 

Student, was scheduled 
clas h' 

On March 21, 2005, 
classroom. 

a High school 
eriod 

be an her class in her 
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~! ____ lheard two shots, which 
fired fr9ro a sbofgun, stood up from her 
hallway. l _saw JEFF WEISE (WEISE) 

she identified as being 
desk, and looked into the 
in the hallway, at the 

and began walking down the hallway in her 
.__i_r_e_c~t-i_o_n-.-~W~E=I~S~E,_w_a_s___,approximately fifteen feet fro~ lwhen 

she saw him near the hallway corner. Two students, not from the 
group of five students she brought to thel room, fled fro~ 
the room through the back door. 

II closed and locked the door between the computer 
room and ~n hallway, and estimated WEISE was ap roximately 
ten ta tweJ::sre feet froro tbf door when she locked it;... ---------t 

! locked the door from the 
main hallway at the same timel ~ocked the doorL-~--r-....Ll,"""'----""-"~ 
room to the main hallway. 1 

____ ! moved near etween the! !room and 
the conn,a=.J..IJ.~~llway t'i-......,......,. __ .....,__J and began ushering students 
from th into th"Lr----~ 
from th into the 
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the 

ninth girade gir l'F-.u.i.....,.L---,_ __________ ..,.... ____ ...J.!lw~as not sure, 
but thought that .__ ___ __.may have entered the room from 
thel !during the lock down. 

room to the 
L......,,,---r----.lll"-ll ........ ~...:.111..... ....... .....1.1.11,,,1,,...i........i..u.11,,1..i..,...i.."""""""""'-........ i..1....1,,1,,1 •• :,t"'-r:!._ ~'if ~~-=,~e~st udent s in 1 ock 

downL.._ . ....,..,----'l.--------.----------.....L-~W~E::.:::.I~S~E:....:w~a~s~~n~e~,~ir::.....~t~h~e::..... _ _, 

I 

doors an 

in 
Fr 

hater learned from conversations witbC-I 
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I lhad WEISE, who she thought was very polite and 
res ectfu~l--a-s-a-student in her! I 
o persona pro ems at 
early on his first day. 
near the classroom door. 
student I 

WEISE had begun the quarter late because 
home, but arrived to class a few minutes 

WEISE sat down in the second row of seats 
Shortly after WEISE sat down another 

I 
I, sat down close to WEISE. WEISE said I I 
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____ fwas unaware of any interactions between WEISE and 
NEVA ROGERS prior to the day of the shooting. 

~~-----,-----,-----------------__,jFederal Bureau of 
Investigation. 
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d1te of birth 
Social Security Account Number I 

1.:--.....----,------~-e-r-r~~-~-~-~-~_~:::::::~~_:,~ was interviewed at the Red Lake 
Police Department, Red Lake, Minnesota, Red Lake Indian 
Reservation. After being advised of the identity of ~t_h_e ___ _ 
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview!~----~ 
provided the following information: 

I !has taugot at Red Lake High School forl 
years. Currently, I J teaches a ._! __________ ~I ._d,..u-r""'i_n_g _ ___. 
the sixth period which begins at a roximatel and ends at 

owever, oes maintain atten ance on 
the desktop computer in his classroom. He believed he used it to 
take attendance on March 21, 2005, and it would identify if 

attended class that day .__ ___________ _, 

! r1ass had ......,. ....... ,.____. ....... """"1-en 
students in attendance on March 21 2005. T 

All classroom computers have a generic 
username an passwor provided by the school; students do not have 
individual usernames and passwords assigned to them. 

Investigation on 03/25/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ .;...__,..a. ___ _ 
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._ ___ _.teaches a! !class which JEFF WEISE 
(WEISE) was scheduled to attend. WEISE 
involvin World War II German soldiers. 

WEISE'S attendance t class was sporadic . .._ ___ _. 

._.,,....-,-...,....--'I taught.._ _________ _.during the first 
semester of this year, a class which WEISE was scheduled to attend. 
WEISE'S attendance to lass was low. 

,__ ____ _.!could recall no interaction, prior to the 
shooting, between NEVA ROGERS (ROGERS) and WEISE. 

When the shootin started durin seventh eriod 
was 

t es ooting iate y went to t'F.._ ___ ,_....,.. ___ ....J• 

classroom and locked himself inside. 
during the shooting. 

is 
WEISE 

A sketch of his G-,L.a.:ai..5.J==....lflas provided to the Federal 
Bureau of Invest""'i_· ...,a=t""'i""'o""'na......aab...._....__ ____ .......,detailing the mos.t common 
locations where sat during second semester 
sixth period The sketch is included with this 
report in a 1-A envelope. 
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On March 27, 2005, _________ _.Indian male 
juvenile, previously identified by the FBI provided a statement to 
the interviewing agents. The statement was written by sAl1.-____ ___. 
The following is a typewritten transcription of the statement: 

I! ! date of birth! I give the 
statement freely, voluntarily and~w-i~,-t_h_o_u_t--c-o~ercion on following 

March 27, 2005 at approximately 2:20pm. 

Approximately two weeks ago after school, I was at my 
~h=o~m~e ...... a~n~d=-on the internet MSN Messenger. I use the screen name ~I ____ _.I While on the internet MSN Messenger, I was contacted by 

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota 
--'----'-----

F~# 198A-MP-66145-
SA 
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Approximately a couple days later,! 

At no time did I ever participate in the planning for the 
school shooting which took place at the Red Lake Indian Reservation 
on March 21, 2005. I have never been asked by Jeff Weise or anyone 
else to assist in or participate with the shooting incident. I 
have never attempted to supply any weapons, or anything else in 
support of the shooting incident which took place on March 21, 2005 
or any other time. 

On March 21 2005, I was inl lclass at the Red Lake Hiohschool.- 1-----lteachesl.-----J ______ ....__ ________ _ 
,.a 

This statement is made up of five (5) handwritten pages. 
This statement is made voluntarily, without any promises and 
without coercion. I have read this statement, and it is true and 
·accurate. I am not under the influence of any drugs, alcohol or 
medication. 

"/Sf _I-----
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am arrived at the 

The team was in possession of a search warrant for the 
home issued by United States Magistrate Raymond L . 

.__r_i_c....,..._s_o_n,_L, District of Minnesota, Duluth, Minnesota. The team 
consisted of the following personnel: 

Special Agents 
Bureau of Indian 

Arrival was made at the! I residence at 
approximately 8:05 :rn; AD LeRocc~ue knocked on the door and 
shortly thereafter!__ fappeared at the door. He excused 
himself to dress an hen reappeared. He permitted AD LeRoccque, 
ASA9 ~nd SAs I !to enter the 
residence. 

were observed with a. young 
SA, ____ ......._a __ n ... d..__ _______ _,'""s_.a __ t ....... a=_t __ h._e.......,.k __ i=· ... t-c __ h'""e=n ___ t __ a __ b=l..;;;e.......aa=n=d=-=SA""""'" .... 

...-------. al 1 owed 
bo . 

Jeff Weise, recovered from Weise's computer by FBI forensic 
specialists. in res onse to a re est from SA 

I I then authorized SA to tak computer, which 
was locaLted in a separate room. executed an F'D-26 
(Consent: to Search and a FD-941 Consent to Search Computer). At 

that point, r-S""'"A-'-s"'-"-----....,..----....J entered the! I home and 
were led by to a rear room where the following items 
were seized: 

Image CPU tower, Serial No. ECDG020416; Paul BunyanNet 
Modem, S/N 512322-001-00; Acerview 76e monitor, S/N 9172402001; 
Intel D8:5Perl computer motherboard; computer mouse, bearing number 
M0157733:1; Set of computer speakers with AVS 300 "Woofer;" dark 
grey coniputer keyboard; computer cables; Compact Disc (CD) -
"Santa'::; Top 10 Favorites;" CD - HP Deskjet Printer 3802; Memorex 

Investigation on 03/27/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota --------
File# 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of L_ ______ _J---------- ,On 03/27/2005 ,Page 2.... 

CD-R - "Slots from Bally Gaming;" Memorex CD-R, untitled; CD -
"Call For Duty," Number 2 with box; empty CD box; CD - Paul 
BunyanNet Internet; LG CD recording software; CD - CyberLink 
Power DVD; Hyper Media CD-R, untitled with gift tag; CD - "Reel 
Deal Slots;" Webrool Window Washer software package; CD - Windows 
98 GXXTK8-7M96R-3XHJF-67330-2CDXD. 

Mr._l_,.-------=-----lagreed to allow his sonl 
Red Lake Juvenile Detention C~e_n_t_e_r __ ~ uestion 

to be 
He advised 

The remainder of the investigative team departed the 
!residence at approximately 8:30 am. A 

......,,r"""e""c""e.,,..,,.1"""p""t,......,.f"""o""'r.,.......,t""h,.,,...,,.e.....,,.1""'t,...,e""m,.,,..s,,.._s.,,,..._ei zed was provided to I I ~ in 
the day at the Juvenile Detention Center. As a result ofl_J I pe~rnission to take the above items, the search warrant 

.....,f_o_r____,t~h~e--r~esidence was not executed and was subsequently returned to 
the United States District Court in Duluth. 
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Date of transcription 04/01/2005 

in-.--.-----,-...-------,....,,,..-- ............. -----.------.,.....--.- ...... was interviewed 
at is resi ence. After eing a vise o t_e 1 e~tify of t~e 
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview_ J 
provided the following information: .._ __ __. 

I L :o identified herself as the 
grandmother o~----..--- ....... ------------'I, identified the Dell 
Dimension 4400 computer with serial nu er F8WG11 as the computer 
used by! !said_! _____ !had used the computer 

morn,na even tbonab sbe was not mmoosed to use tbe coronnter 

.._ ___ ___.!identified I !as the 
owner of the computer. Writer requestedl ______ jaskj ~o 
sign a form FD-26 and FD-941, authorizing the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation to search the computer. 

a said! !did not feel comfort~bJe signf·ng 
anything e was upset about! j and thatl _______ _ 
had told o tell! I that he should sign the forms 
because n as much as she did,J !expJajn~ the 
computer was purchased 11halvsies 11 bylL. ____________ ....... Writer 
requested! !sign the form FD-26 and FD-941. I ?gned the 
form FD-26 and FD-941. 

A copy of the receipt was left with! I and the FD-26 
and FD-941 signed by! !are attached to this document in a lA. 

Investigation on 03/27/2005 

~~# 198A-MP-66145' 
s 

by S 

Minnesota 

Date dictated 04/01/2005 

Bureau of Ind~an Affairs 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 04/04/2005 

date of birth 
'°"'""-------"""!r!~~~~~~==~~---------.social security number 

was interviewed in an 
inner office ~ ............... ....,...venile Detention Center on Highway 
1, Red Lake, Minnesota. was previously interviewed by 
Special Agent._ ______ __.of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
Also present for this interview were Special Agent! ! 

._ _ _.! Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). After being advised of the 
nature of tbis interview and the identities of the interviewing 
agentsJ brovided the following information: 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

On March.,-._........, ....... .....,. 
Lake High S;;.:;c~h~o~o~l~.__._ ____ .i..:.:===-....:.,.;=:.:::....==a.=.....:.:.;:=.=-=-== ....... "--'--'"-"'-- ...................... ~ 

Investigation on 04/03/2005 at Red Lake, Minnesota __ ..;.___;;...._ ___ _ 
File# 198A-MP-6614 

SA 
by SA 

Date dictated 04/04/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of L_ ______ _J------------- , On O 4/03/2005 , Page --'2"'--_ 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I 

I I 

I sketched her path of 
trave.L on a map or the schoo.L. Tne map was placed in a FD 340 apd 
will be maintained in a 1-A subfile of th:ls case.) 

I 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of t------------- , On 04 / 03 /2 005 , Page --'3"-_ 

As_! __ _.!exited the middl_e_s_c_h_o_o_l_s_h_e_s_t_a_r_t_e_d_l_o_o_k_i_n_g_f_o_r___, 
her cell phone to call the police. 

I I 

.__ __ _.I attempted to ca:µ......t.b.e, Red Lake Police Department 
four times without any answer. L___J panicked when the calls 
wouldn't go through. L !thought that perhaps something had 
happened at lhe:olice station, similar to what was happening at 
the school. then called 911 on her cell phone. The I dispatcher put er through to the Red Lake Police Department . 

! I advised thatl I a Red Lake teacher, came up to 
her aft•er the shootin , while she was outside the hi h school, and 
told her that 

On March 21, 2005,I I was told by I !that . . --- ...... --- .... I-
the phone at the front security desk was not working. . 
advised they started having problems with the phone on Friday, 
March 1,8, 2005. The problem was reported to the office at 1t::he 
school on Friday. 

on Marc , 5, s~ort y 
after tlhe shooting incident, ent up to the front door to .__ ___ ..., 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _.....,_ ___________________ , On 04 / 03 /2 0 0 S , Page __ 4~-

check on her. !then saw the police car and thought the 
police was already there helping. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of ------------- , On 04 / 03 /2 0 05 , Page __ 5"---_ 

talk to her and asked how __ .,......,....,...___,,-----,----~.,...,,.~believed 
WEISE was picked on by other kids because he was different_ 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _____________________ ,On 04/03/200S ,Page -6-

I I denied any priof knowledge of the shooting incident 
at Red Lake High School_ l~-................ ~_stated she had hadn't heard any 
rumors at school, home, in the community regarding a possible 
shooting at the school_ advised that a cou le of months ago 
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On a(r/2005, the following investigation was conducted 
by~I _____ __,_ at St. Paul, Minnesota: 

At the request of SSA._ _________ ~ the 
fingerprints of Jeffrey Weise (deceased) were obtained from the 
Ramsey County Coroner's Office, St. Paul, Minnesota. Forensic 
Technicia~ I provided SA! !with the prints. 
On instant date, the prints were transported to Minneapolis 
Division, Squad 6. 
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The records have been placed into the lC section of the 
file. 

It should be notedl I only authorized the 
release of information of.r! ....... _._ ___ --,.!~i-n~f~o-rm--a~t~i-o~n for the Red Lake 
School shooting investigation only and prohibited the release of 
the information to the media. 

lOSrvrl0.302 

Investigation on 4/11/05 at Fargo, ND --------

by 
-'INt.., _________ J--------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Date of transcription ~ 12 / 2 0 0 5 

date of bifth .! ! was located 
=-=--::r:~=-=----:::-"C'"""~e:-::r....,...a=~e~,_.Minnesota. I was interviewed 

his aunt, present. (The ref~: 
throughout this communication refers to I !was advised of the identity o e 

i nteryi E>]wing agent and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter, I _ provided the following information: 

On March 21, 2005. ! !was home a]] ~ry wit~ 
also known as I _ until ~2-:~5~0,--~ 

p.m. At: that time, they left and drove to the hospit:.al in Red 
Lake, Minnesota, to deliver some papers to I ] uncle. They 
were in[frant af the high school at approximately 2:55 p.m. At the 
school,_ !heard a fire alarm and saw kids running out of the 
school. They had stopped their van at the convenience store and 
got out of the vehicle. ( !also saw cops with guns. When 
they were at the hospital:, botft !went inside . 

._ ___ _,!was not with Jeffrey Weise on that day. The 
seen Weise was one month before the shooting. 

Investigation on 4/12/2005 at Red Lake , MN --------
~~# 198A-MP-66145~ 9 Date dictated 4 / 12 /2 005 

s s_.,. ___ , _______ ~ 

by __ ....___ __________ __.,..:.._~------------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yc,ur agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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I I date of birth I I was located 
and jpter:t-3r,wed at his residence at! L I 

i.... _______ f ___ __,!was advised of th ...... e-i-·ct_e_n __ t_i_'_t_i_e_s __ o_f_t_h_e_~ 
interyTewing agents and the purpose of the interview. Thereafter, I Jprovided the following information: 

~,......-,,_!was at Red Lake High School 
.,....._l,l,,,l.l,.L.1,,.__,;;i•,ootings. Durin 

(RLHS) on 3/21/2005, 
the seventh hour, the 

class. .__ __ __, was in his 

thought that because 
teacher 

T ere were a roximatel 
six ot ers inc asst at ay~·-.!::::::==--:-:--:------:-----:---------=-~-__, 
were two of those present. T !did not. know the names of the 
others. I !hadn't seen Jeffrey Weise in approximately one 
month. 

Investigation on 4/12/2005 

File# 198A-MP-66145-
S 

by 8 

Minnesota 

Date dictated 4/12/2005 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prop,erty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6(e) 

,__ ______________ ___.date of birth,.__...,......,...,_-~ 
advised of the identities of the interviewing ag";-=-l.ll:.lz....,la::l,;!;.~....,,.,.:.:.l,e ...... __, 

was 

of the interview. address is 
tele hone number was 

wit 
e 

interview was co ice o ureau o riminal 
Apprehension (BCA), 3700 N. Norris Court NW, Bemidji~ Minnesota. 

a eared in con'unction with a federal rand 
jury subpoena. 
compliance with poena. Te DNA request on t e su poena was 
waived. Before beginning the interview,! !was told he was 
free to leave; he was not under arrest, nor would he be arrested at 
the conclusion of the interview; he was under no obligation to talk 
to agents and that agents would not think differently of him if he 
chose not t0 speak to agents; and that thE! door to the room was 
unlocked. Thereafter,! ~rovided the following 
information: 

Investigation on 4/13/2005 at Bemidji, MN _.....;.._.....;.. ____ _ 
~~# 198A-MP-66145-

SA 
by SA 

Date dictated 4 / 13 /2 0 05 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _ _.,__ _____________ __. _____ ,On 4/13/2005' ,Page __ 2 __ 

pnri nq tbe SP.Venth period on 3/21/2005, I I was in 
---...,....-,--.,,.........,..,-----.,,..,.b:ieard two 11boom 11 sounds. At first, he did 

not think it was gunfire. He didn't know what to do. He wanted to 
go home . He l?eeked out the! I and looked through the two 

! j into t~e next ba] J wan He s·aw Weise nass ~y. He 
said something like.I_ Lalso in 

I 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of _______________ __. ____ , On 4/13/2005 ,Page --3--

and~- cla::rates were finally released at approximately ~b: 00 PM. 
Had ... _________ .,.._ known that a school shooting was going to happen that 
day, . e wou not have gone to school. 

never heard the term 11Trench Coat Mafia 11 or 
TCM. He k.~.u......-...lololl,.ll,......,i;~~--.-....:.u...i..i.i.....,---..;-.i...a,,;~......__......__...,.-...-i.:...1,.....____,:."---.....,....w.i.,.i,;---, 

clothinc . 

Weise asked if! -1 ------
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GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6(e) 

I DOB: I 1 address! I .-----__. ______________ .a....;;~;;;;..;..-______ rwas interviewed in 

a conference room at the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension - Bemidji 
Regional Office, 3700 N. Norris Ct. NW, Bemidji, MN. Also :resent 
and contributing to the interview was Special Agent! ~ I 
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). I !was advised of he 
identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the 
interview. I !was advised that he was not under arrest, 
that he did not have to answer any questions, and that he was free 
to leave the interview at anytime. I !then provided the 
following information: 

Investigation on 04/13/2005 at Bemidji, MN --------
F ii e # 19 8A- MP- 6 614 5 ,-. ":$)1_. t..-1 c:::;;,-- Date dictated 04/13/2005 -.::::===========:;-----------
by ____:::_sd::....:.t _____ ____J~~~:..J,v:::..,_ ____________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency, 
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Continuation ofFD-302 of -t __________ _j----------- , On 04 /13 /2 0 0 S , Page --2-

I lthen advised that he did not wish to answer any 
more questions and eft the interview. 
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Date of transcription 04/13/2005 

GRAND JURY MATERIAL - DISSEMINATE PURSUANT TO RULE 6(e) 

_J I iuvenile mal;, dat 7 of b~rth[ addressCL _______ J....L..1~.-.1. .... ,l,,lio.......1.1w.....i,_ was 1nterv1ewed.!i-~1~n,......,a------~ 
conference room at the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension office in Bemid'i Minnesota. Also 
present at the interview were S~~cial Agent 
Bureau of Indian Affairs {BIA) ;I__ !mother,L._ _ _, ____ ......, 
telephone number! and! !fa er, I I L.-~ 

• At the start of the interview at 12:20 pm,I !was 
advised that his appearance for the interview was voluntary, that 
the door to the conference room was closed for privacy only, and 
that he was free to leave at any time . 

.---- .... I !advised he was inL-~___,.----,..-.,,....,,......,..-------,-___J 

._ _ __,,,-__.!class the da of the shootin ould hear unshots and 
runnin 

and there is not 
and has never been an Internet connection at his residence. 

Investigation on 04/13/2005 at Bemidji, Minnesota ---------
File# 198A-MP- 66145 -1:,01.., - Date dictated N / A --'----------SA 
by SA ------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

] 



FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) 

....... • .-... • 
198A-MP-66145 

Continuation of FD-302 of J I ,On 04L13L2005 ,Page -2-
b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

I 

I 

- . -- -



198A-MP-66145 
\\f'GWS:gws 
;y~ 
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___ T_h_e_: .:.fo:.:l:.:lo __ w..:in:::g~in.:.v...:e.:.st;.::ig~a:.:ti:.:.o.::n_w __ a.:.:s....:c..:.o.::n.:.du.:.c.:..:.t.:..ed:.....:..by::.....:.S __ AJ~===--------'land s.Aj 
on March 23, 2005: ---

Indian female date of birt .. .._ ________ -;::•===____. 
~----~----------------..i.;.;.,;;;as interviewed at her home i(1.. __ ___. 

On Monda March 21, 20051..-____ ____. as in school during the morning but 
before the shooting occurred. She was with her friend1..C ___ ____. ,__ __________ ...,.. 

,__ _________ _.only lmew JEFF WEISE through seeing him at school, but did not 
talk with hitm. In the past, WEISE had.I .... __________________ ____. 

I !She had no knowledge of anything related to the school shooting. 

Indian female date of birtB 
as interv'-i-ew-ed-at_h_e_r_h_o_m_e_i_n,.! ________ ___. 

n on a:y, arc , , a e 1me o the shooting) I was in school and heard what 
sounded like gunshots and screaming. Her teacher locked the door to the classroom andl after the 
incident she left the school without incident. She did not lmow JEFF WEISE other than from 
seeing him at school. She had no knowledge of anything related to the school shooting. 

Indian female, date of birth 
as interviewed at her home in 

1-----~~===~~ar~c:.!..!ah-=2~=-20~05, at the time of the shootingJ I was at sc'"'":_o_o ___ m _ ____. 
,__ ____________ ____.class. She heard noises that sounded like gunshots and 

heard screaming, but did not see anything. She did not know JEFF WEISE other than from seeing 
him at school. She stayed away from him because he looked scary. 

I !Indian male, date ofbirt~ lofr I 
I Fas interviewed at his current residence. On Monda March 21 2005 at the tune of the 
shooting 

-:-:---::-7-:---:-:- ....... ---r-----:-----:-----:-----:----:---:-:-::~-----=-:~-....I 
in. At the 1time of the shootin ___ .....r_eard gunshots and screaming but did not see anything. 
His class hid for about 30 minutes and then were moved outside to safety. He did not lauow 
WEISE other than from class but noted that he tended to dress goth. 
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____ T""'4-he following investigation was conducted by SA! I and SA._ __ _, 
~t Red Lake Indian Reservation, Red Lake, Minnesota, on March 24, 2005: ._ __ ..., 

I Indian male, date of birtijL-----.....i:.~fJ:.. _______ ____, 
.---..!:::;-lw_a_s-te-:1-ep-:h-o-ru:-. c~ally interviewed. On Monday, March 21, 2005! !did not attend school. 

He did not know JEFF WEISE and indicated he was having a tough time dealing with the tragedy 
and requested a counselor call him at home. He was referred to FBI Victim Specialists. 

-----·-- ·-

1 
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___ T .... he following investigation was conducted by SAL,. _______ ____.~nd SAi __ _. 
___ ....,lat Red Lake Indian Reservation, Red Lake, Minnesota, on March 25, 2005: 

r------t. _______ ___Jindian male, date of birt~ I ot1L,. __ ____. 
was interviewed at his current residence. On Monday, March 21, 2005, _______ ___, 

L..-- __ ___,did not go to school. He did not know anything about the shooting other than what he 
had heard from othersl knew JEFF WEISE though school, but was not close to him and 
did not notice anything suspicious about him. 

1 
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Date of transcription 04 20 200 

Service 

of the 

Investigation on 04 / 2 0 / 2 0 0 5 at L-----------fi~;;i::==~m~~~g;;;;;;+----:,1:. 

File# 198A-MP-66145· .30~ ..... ~0:-f Date dictated 04/20/2005 

Pg 
APR 2 8 2005 

by _ _;_~--------__,J~-=---------------l,-----------~r----b~--

\'U) ~ oocument co~er ~om~ndation~ ~o~•fi':lons of the FBI. It is the~~~~~~~~~~~~. 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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On 04/18/2005, SAi I conducted a 
search and review of the website http://www.abovetopsecret.com to 
determine if JEFFREY WEISE, deceased Indian male, Red Lake, 
Minnesota, Red Lake Indian Reservation, had posted or otherwise 
communicated through said site any information that would 
indicate the planning of the shooting of students at Red Lake 
Highschool on 3/21/2005. 

SA! !determined that WEISE did make posts to 
the website, but that none of his posts indicated the planning of 
the school shooting; nor did they indicate an attempt to acquire 
guns, bombs, or other instruments that could have been used in a 
school shooting or in the mass murder of students. The posts 
that WEISE made to the website were consistent with the nature of 
the website, which is discussion of supernatural and/or otherwise 
unexplained phenomena. 
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